Agenda

99)}IWWO0Y) [E207]

RETREY =T

We welcome you to

Waverley Local Committee
Your Councillors, Your Community

and the Issues that Matter to You

Please submit the text of formal
questions and statements by
12.00 on 2 May to:
d.north@surreycc.gov.uk

The meeting will start with an
informal question time at
1.30pm; this will last for a
maximum of 30 minutes, or until
there are no further questions, at
which point the formal meeting
will begin.

Venue

Location: Godalming Baptist
Church, Queen Street,
Godalming GU7 1BA

Date: Friday 9 May 2014

Time: 1.30pm

@

SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL



Ask a question

If there is something you wish know about
how your council works or what it is doing in
your area, you can ask the local committee a
question about it. Most local committees
provide an opportunity to raise questions,
informally, up to 30 minutes before the
meeting officially starts. If an answer cannot
be given at the meeting, they will make
arrangements for you to receive an answer
either before or at the next formal meeting.

Write a question

You can also put your question to the local
committee in writing. The committee officer
must receive it a minimum of 4 working days
in advance of the meeting.

When you arrive at the meeting let the
committee officer (detailed below) know that
you are there for the answer to your question.
The committee chairman will decide exactly
when your answer will be given and may
invite you to ask a further question, if needed,
at an appropriate time in the meeting.

DSAJOAUI 195

Sign a petition

If you live, work or study in
Surrey and have a local issue
of concern, you can petition the
local committee and ask it to
consider taking action on your
behalf. Petitions should have at
least 30 signatures and should
be submitted to the committee
officer 2 weeks before the
meeting. You will be asked if
you wish to outline your key
concerns to the committee and
will be given 3 minutes to
address the meeting. Your
petition may  either be
discussed at the meeting or
alternatively, at the following

meeting.

Thank you for coming to the Local Committee meeting

Your Partnership officer is here to help. If you would like to talk
about something in today’s meeting or have a local initiative or
concern please contact them through the channels below.

Email: d.north@surreycc.gov.uk
Tel: 01483 517530

Website: http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

@

SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL



SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL

Surrey County Council Appointed Members

Mrs Pat Frost, Farnham Central (Chairman)

Mr David Harmer, Waverley Western Villages (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs Nikki Barton, Haslemere

Mr Steve Cosser, Godalming North

Ms Denise Le Gal, Farnham North

Mr Peter Martin, Godalming South Milford and Witley

Mr David Munro, Farnham South

Mr Alan Young, Cranleigh and Ewhurst

Mrs Victoria Young, Waverley Eastern Villages

Borough Council Appointed Members

ClIr Brian Adams, Frensham, Dockenfield and Tilford
Clir Maurice Byham, Bramley Busbridge and Hascombe
CliIr Elizabeth Cable, Witley and Hambledon

ClIr Carole Cockburn, Farnham Bourne

ClIr Brian Ellis, Cranleigh West

Clir Robert Knowles, Haslemere East and Grayswood
Clir Bryn Morgan, Elstead and Thursley

CliIr Julia Potts, Farnham Upper Hale

ClIr Simon Thornton, Godalming Central and Ockford

Chief Executive
David McNulty



If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format, e.g.
large print, Braille, or another language please either call David North, Community
Partnership & Committee Officer on 01483 517530 or write to the Community
Partnerships Team at Godalming Social Services Centre, Bridge Street, Godalming,
GU7 1LA or d.north@surreycc.gov.uk

This is a meeting in public. If you would like to attend and you have any special
requirements, please contact us using the above contact details.

Use of social media and recording at council meetings

Reporting on meetings via social media

Anyone attending a council meeting in the public seating area is welcome to report on the
proceedings, making use of social media (e.g. to tweet or blog), provided that this does not
disturb the business of the meeting. To support this, County Hall has wifi available for
those visiting the building so please ask at reception for details.

Members taking part in a council meeting may also use social media. However, members
are reminded that they must take account of all information presented before making a
decision and should actively listen and be courteous to others, particularly witnesses
providing evidence.

Webcasting

In line with our commitment to openness and transparency, we webcast County Council,
Cabinet and Planning & Regulatory Committee meetings as well as the Surrey Police and
Crime Panel. These webcasts are available live and for six months after each meeting at
www.surreycc.gov.uk/webcasts.

Generally, the public seating areas are not covered by the webcast. However by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating areas, then the public is deemed to be
consenting to being filmed by the Council and to the possible use of these images and
sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

We also webcast some select and local committee meetings where there is expected to be
significant public interest in the discussion.

Requests for recording meetings

Members of the public are permitted to film, record or take photographs at council
meetings provided that this does not disturb the business of the meeting and there is
sufficient space. If you wish to film a particular meeting, please liaise with the council
officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that the Chairman can give
their consent and those attending the meeting can be made aware of any filming taking
place.

Filming should be limited to the formal meeting area and not extend to those in the public
seating area.

The Chairman will make the final decision in all matters of dispute in regard to the use of
social media and filming in a committee meeting.

Using Mobile Technology

You may use mobile technology provided that it does not interfere with the PA or induction
loop system. As a courtesy to others and to avoid disruption to the meeting, all mobile
technology should be on silent mode during meetings.



Mrs Pat Frost
(Chairman)

Farnham Central

Mr David Harmer
(Vice-Chairman)

Waverley Western
Villages

Mrs Nikki Barton

Haslemere

Mr Steve Cosser

Godalming North

Ms Denise Le Gal

Farnham North

Mr Peter Martin

Godalming South,
Milford & Witley

Mr David Munro

Farnham South

Mr Alan Young

Cranleigh &
Ewhurst

Mrs Victoria Young

Waverley Eastern
Villages

\

SURREY

COUNTY COUMNL

Local Committee

(Waverley)

County Councillors 2013-17




Mr Brian Adams

Frensham,
Dockenfield & Tilford

Mr Maurice Byham

Bramley, Busbridge
& Hascombe

Mrs Elizabeth
Cable

Witley &
Hambledon

Mrs Carole
Cockburn
Farnham Bourne

Mr Brian Ellis

Cranleigh West

Mr Robert Knowles

Haslemere East &
Grayswood

Mr Bryn Morgan

Elstead & Thursley

Ms Julia Potts

Farnham Upper Hale

Mr Simon Thornton

Godalming Central &
Ockford

Wavere

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(Waverley)

Local Committee

Borough Council

Co-optees 2013-14

For councillor contact details, please contact David North, Community Partnership and
Committee Officer (d.north@surreycc.gov.uk /01483 517530) or visit

http://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=195




APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

Notes:

¢ Inline with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the
interest of the member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner, or
a person with whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a
person with whom the member is living as if they were civil
partners and the member is aware they have the interest.

e Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the
Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.

o Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests
disclosed at the meeting so they may be added to the Register.

¢ Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

PETITIONS

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 68. Notice
should be given in writing or by email to the Community Partnership
and Committee Officer at least 14 days before the meeting.
Alternatively, the petition can be submitted on-line through Surrey
County Council’s e-petitions website as long as the minimum number
of signatures (30) has been reached 14 days before the meeting.

Two e-petitions have been received:

¢ Introduce a 20mph zone in Haslemere Town Centre and roads
in Haslemere that want them (Posted by Mrs Victoria Leake)

e Remove George Road, Grays Road and Elizabeth Road
Farncombe (24092, 24093) from the residents permit parking
scheme (Posted by Mr Patrick Haveron)

FORMAL PUBLIC QUESTIONS

To answer any questions from residents or businesses within the
Waverley Borough area in accordance with Standing Order 69. Notice
should be given in writing or by email to the Community Partnership
and Committee Officer by 12 noon four working days before the
meeting.

(Pages 1 - 6)

(Pages 7 - 8)



MEMBER QUESTIONS

To receive any written questions from Members under Standing Order
47.

WAVERLEY PARKING REVIEW - RESPONSE TO FORMAL (Pages 9 - 164)
ADVERTISEMENT (EXECUTIVE FUNCTION OF THE COMMITTEE)

This report sets out the response to statutory consultation for the
locations included in the 2013/14 review. The Committee is
asked to consider the objections, support and other comments
received and agree how to proceed in each location.



114

2/14

3/14

414

ITEM 2

DRAFT

Minutes of the meeting of the
Waverley LOCAL COMMITTEE
held at 1.30 pm on 21 March 2014
at Haslemere Hall, Bridge Road, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AS.

Surrey County Council Members:

Mrs Pat Frost (Chairman)

Mr David Harmer (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs Nikki Barton

Mr Steve Cosser

Ms Denise Le Gal

Mr Peter Martin

Mr David Munro

Mr Alan Young

Mrs Victoria Young

* 0% X X F F X X

Borough Council Members:

CllIr Brian Adams
* Clir Maurice Byham
* CliIr Elizabeth Cable
CliIr Carole Cockburn
CllIr Brian Ellis
Clir Robert Knowles
Clir Bryn Morgan
CllIr Julia Potts
Cllr Simon Thornton

*

* % X F

* In attendance

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE [item 1]

Apologies were received from Mr B Adams, Mr B Ellis and Mrs V Young; Mr A
Young was absent from the meeting until Item 11, having indicated that he
would be delayed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING [ltem 2]

The minutes were agreed as a correct record.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [item 3]

The following members requested that a non-pecuniary interest be noted in
Item 9, specifically in relation to the applications for Highways Localism
funding, on the grounds of their membership of Farnham Town Council: Mrs P

Frost, Mrs C Cockburn, Ms J Potts.

PETITIONS [ltem 4]

Pagede 1 of 6



ITEM 2

5/14

6/14

No petitions had been received.
FORMAL PUBLIC QUESTIONS [item 5]

The text of two public questions received and the responses provided are
attached at Annex 1.

Mr D Pope, in a supplementary question to the response provided to Ms J
Godden in relation to the on-street parking proposal for Courts Hill Road
(West), expressed his continued concern that the response had not
addressed the question presented. Residents feel that the proposal, if
implemented, would result in unsafe traffic movements. He asked that the
results of the statutory consultation be presented to the Committee along with
details of objections and reasons for the recommendation.

The Chairman explained the process by which objections would be assessed
and undertook to ensure that the proposal for this location returns to the
Committee for decision.

MEMBER QUESTIONS [Item 6]

The text of four member questions received and the responses provided are
attached at Annex 2.

Supplementary questions were presented as follows:

1. Mr R Knowles restated his concern that the signage for diversions
away from the A3 remains inadequate and sought reassurance that
progress was being made. The Vice-Chairman, as Chairman of the
County Council’'s Environment and Infrastructure Select Committee,
confirmed that following a multi-agency meeting agreement had been
secured from the Highways Agency for a programme of improvements
which an officer working group was developing. The Area Highways
Manager was asked to circulate an update to members on the
proposed measures.

2. Mr D Munro asked for further detail on what the County Council and
Local Committee can do to promote the needs of Farnham under the
Local Enterprise Partnership’s funding regime for transport schemes.
The Chairman explained that further detail would be provided in a
report at the next meeting of the Committee.

4. Mr S Cosser thanked officers for the rapid response to his urgent
question. He requested clarity on the prospect of at least one-way
working not being feasible in Frith Hill Road and, in this event, the
likelihood of remedial work being prioritised. He also sought
assurance that he and the local residents’ association would be kept
informed. The Area Highways Manager outlined the work needing to
be undertaken before a decision on one-way working could be made:
if feasible, partial re-opening on this basis would be at least two
months away. Prioritisation of remedial works following flood damage
is now under way, but it is likely that A-roads would take precedence.
Mr Cosser and the residents’ association would be informed of
progress.

PRage 2 of 6



714

8114

9/14

ITEM 2

DEMENTIA FRIENDLY SURREY [ltem 7]

The Committee noted that the role of Champion would contribute to widening
awareness of dementia and reducing stigma; Champions would also be
involved in sustaining the initiative in the longer term. Members referred to
the increasing pressure on day centres and the positive difference being
made through increased awareness of dementia.

Mr S Cosser felt that there would be a benefit in the whole Committee making
a commitment to the project and offered to keep members involved in its
future evolution. The Chair put this proposal to the Committee and it was
agreed as (iii) below.

Resolved to:

(i) Note the progress of the Dementia Friendly Surrey project.

(i) Note the particular work being done to make Waverley more
dementia-friendly.

(iii) Agree that the whole Committee become a collective Dementia
Friendly Champion, Mr S Cosser acting as lead member.

Reason

Local Committees and members are very well-placed to help carry on the
work of Dementia Friendly Surrey, making our communities better places to
live for people with dementia, their family and carers.

RESPONSE TO PETITION: BRAMLEY [ltem 8]

Resolved to note the response to the petition.

Reason

The Committee is required to respond to petitions received.

HIGHWAYS UPDATE [Item 9]

The Chairman thanked officers for the work done in partnership during the
recent extreme weather.

Officers were asked to consider whether the legal delays experienced in the
Marshall Road scheme should be escalated for resolution at a higher level.

It was confirmed that the data in Annex 1 of the report referred to the 2013/14
programme only. The proposed allocation of £50,000 to flood recovery would
be taken from the uncommitted sum for 2014/15. The extent of damage is
currently being assessed and it is likely that remedial work to surfaces will
begin in April. The poor quality of some repairs and early failures reflect the
difficulty experienced by the contractor in complying with required timescales

Pafeas 3 of 6



ITEM 2

10/14

in adverse environmental conditions: the cost of remedial work is borne by the
contractor.

The Committee discussed funding for the Highways Localism scheme, noting
that an application from Western Villages had now been received by officers.
Some members continued to express their unease at the lack of equity
experienced by areas where the parish council had not wished to submit an
application; there was also concern at the lack of progress on a review of the
processes involved. The Chairman proposed amended recommendations,
which were agreed by the Committee as (iii) and (iv) below.

Resolved to:

(1) Note the effects of the recent extreme weather across Waverley and
Surrey.

(i) Agree that up to £50,000 be allocated from the 2014/15 budget
towards flood recovery works organised by the Area Team.

(iii) Agree to note the 2014/15 Localism (Lengsthman) scheme
applications submitted by Chiddingfold Parish Council, Dunsfold
Parish Council, First Wessex (Sandy Hill and The Chantrys),
Hambledon Parish Council, Haslemere Town Council and Farnham
Town Council and that an application from Western Villages had now
been received, and to delegate final approval of the total funding
granted to each project to the Area Highways Manager, in consultation
with local members and subject to officer scrutiny to ensure that the
proposed works fall within the remit of the scheme.

(iv) Agree to review the principles and process to be adopted for the
allocation of the Localism (Lengsthman) budget in future years.

Reason

The Committee recognised the need to contribute to flood recovery in
Waverley and to support local enhanced maintenance on the highway through
the Highways Localism scheme.

OPERATION HORIZON: UPDATE FOR WAVERLEY [Item 10]

The Committee welcomed the progress made in Year 1 and the high quality of
the work completed. In view of the significant and costly damage sustained
by the network over the winter, discussions are under way with central
government with a view to bringing a plan for remediation to the full County
Council in April. There may be an impact on the Horizon programme, but it is
hoped that this can be preserved.

The Committee discussed the extent and timing of individual schemes in the
programme. It was noted that members needed reasons for adjustments to
the programme. Officers had acknowledged that local committee members
should be provided with more detailed and timely information on progress and
changes and enhanced communication methods were under consideration. It
was pointed out that the requirements of developers presented a particular
challenge in scheduling work in Waverley and officers were collaborating with

PRage 4 of 6



1114

ITEM 2

Planning colleagues on this point. Officers were reminded that multiple road
closures in a relatively small area might have a major impact on traffic flows
across a much larger area.

Resolved to note:
(1) The success of the countywide five-year programme in Year One.

(ii) The progress of Operation Horizon roads, surface treatment roads
and changes in Year One in Waverley as set out in Annex 1 of the
report.

(iii) The proposed programme of Operation Horizon roads for Waverley for
Year Two (2014/15) and the remaining approved roads to be
undertaken in Years Three to Five (2015-2018) listed in Annex 1of the
report.

Reason

The Committee requested an update of the project at the end of Year One
and an opportunity to review the programme for future years.

ROAD SAFETY POLICY UPDATE [ltem 11]
[Mr A Young joined the meeting at this point.]

The following observations were made by way of contribution to the
consultation:

e The phrase “outside schools” needs to be interpreted with some latitude,
as roads, paths and hazards at some distance may have an impact on the
safety of students’ journeys to school and on the range of travel options
considered by families.

e Extensive parking in roads around schools can have a significant impact
on safety.

e The acknowledgement that signage alone has little impact on speeds was
welcomed.

e It was proposed that local committees should be entrusted with making
correct decisions on speed limits, even if their decisions are contrary to
Police and/or officer advice: it was suggested that referral to the Cabinet
member should be by exception, e.g. through a call-in procedure or
perhaps in relation to strategic routes.

e Although low-cost interventions can be delivered quickly, substantial
schemes are likely to take a long time to implement.

e The provision of signage should be balanced against the wish of some
neighbourhoods to “declutter’ and resist urbanisation.

e The impact of building developments on the safety of routes to school
must be taken into account and incorporated in the planning process.

e There should be a greater emphasis on the role that schools and parents
themselves can have in promoting road safety.

Pageds 5 of 6



ITEM 2

12114

Resolved to request that the Committee’s comments on the draft policies be
noted and taken into account, prior to the policies being submitted to the
County Council’'s Cabinet for approval.

Reason

Local Committees are responsible for most highway and transport matters in
their area, including speed limits and road safety measures outside schools.
This report presented draft road safety policies with respect to speed limits
and road safety outside schools for comment by the Local Committee prior to
submission to the County Council’'s Cabinet for approval.

LOCAL COMMITTEE FORWARD PROGRAMME [Item 12]

The Chairman informed the Committee that some reports scheduled for the
June meeting would be moved to September to ensure a better balance in the
size of agendas. The wish to develop an understanding of Children’s

Services was expressed.

Resolved to agree the Forward Programme as outlined in Annex 1 of the
report.

Reason

Members were asked to comment on the Forward Programme so that officers
can publicise the meetings and prepare the necessary reports.

Meeting ended at: 3.30 pm

Chairman

PRage 6 of 6



ITEM 4

LOCAL COMMITTEE (WAVERLEY)

PETITIONS

9 MAY 2014

The following online petitions have attracted the requisite number of signatures to
qualify for consideration by the Committee:

1.

Petition title: Introduce a 20mph zone in Haslemere Town Centre and roads
in Haslemere that want them.

Created by: Victoria Leake

Details of petition: In four years there have been four KSI (Killed and Seriously
Injured) in a stretch of road less than a mile long. Between the hours of 0900 to
19.00 40 000 cars pass through Lower Street, Haslemere and possibly the town
centre per week. Pedestrian and cyclists are not safe; the roads are narrow with
little or no footpaths. We petition Surrey County Council and the police to make
our roads safer by introducing a 20mph zone in Haslemere Town Centre and
other residential roads in Haslemere should the residents want it.

Signatories: 187 confirmed, 25 unconfirmed

Petition title: Remove George Road, Grays Road and Elizabeth Road
Farncombe (24092, 24093) from the residents permit parking scheme.

Created by: Mr Patrick Haveron

Details of petition: The scheme will reduce the number of resident parking spaces
in the affected roads, thus displacing residents and commuters into surrounding
streets such as Station Road, Perrior Road and The Oval. “No parking” zones
will increase traffic speeds in Elizabeth and Grays Road. Residents with off-road
parking will have to pay for on-road visitors. This piecemeal approach is
inappropriate and will lead to many subsequent extensions.

Signatories: 83 confirmed, 9 unconfirmed

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



ITEM 7

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (WAVERLEY) \f}
DATE: 9 May 2014 SU\RR[\EY
LEAD David Curl - Parking Team Manager

OFFICER:

SUBJECT: WAVERLEY PARKING REVIEW - RESPONSE TO
FORMAL ADVERTISEMENT

DIVISION: All in Waverley

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

Surrey Highways regularly receive requests to change existing or introduce
new parking restrictions in Waverley and these are compiled into a borough
wide review.

This report sets out the response to statutory consultation for the locations
included in the 2013/14 review. The Committee is asked to consider the
objections, support and other comments received and agree how to proceed
in each location.

Annex A lists the locations that were advertised with a corresponding
summary of the objections and comments received and an officer
recommendation. The plans for these locations are shown in Annex B.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Waverley) is asked to agree that:

(i)  The proposals and recommendations in Annex A, as amended
following statutory consultation in some cases, are agreed.

(i)  That if necessary the Parking Team Manager, in consultation with the
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and local Member make minor
adjustments to the proposals following the meeting.

(iif)  That the County Council make an Order under the relevant parts of
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to impose the waiting and on-
street parking restrictions as shown in Annex B and as amended by
Annex A (and as subsequently modified by (ii).

(iv) That the Committee allocate £20,000 towards the cost of
implementing these proposals.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

Page 9




ITEM 7

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Changes to the highway network, the built environment and society mean that
parking behaviour changes and consequently it is necessary for a Highway
Authority to carry out regular reviews of waiting and parking restrictions on
the highway network.

Following consideration of the comments and objections it is recommended
that the waiting restrictions in this report are progressed as they will help to:

Improve road safety

Increase access for emergency vehicles

Improve access to shops, facilities and businesses
Increase access for refuse vehicles and service vehicles
Ease traffic congestion

Better regulate parking

| 1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1

1.2

1.3

Surrey County Council’'s Parking Team carry out reviews of on-street
parking restrictions across Surrey, with each district or borough having
a review typically on a 12 month cycle. This is intended to keep on top
of changes in travel behaviour and the built environment that can often
change on street parking patterns.

Requests for changes to parking restrictions have been made by
residents, councillors as well as emergency and public service
organisations. These have been collated and used as the basis for this
parking review and at the meeting on the 13 December 2013 the
committee approved locations for statutory consultation. These are
shown in Annex B. The response to the statutory consultation is shown
in Annex A.

Given the number of new proposals in the report it is planned to
implement them on an area by area basis to ensure they are
completed in a timely way in each location. It is also planned to carry
out some maintenance works to existing signs and lines at the same
time, e.g. where existing waiting restrictions have become unclear or
signs gone missing.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

Page 10




ITEM 7

| 2. CONSULTATION:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

The proposed changes to parking restrictions require a traffic
regulation order to be advertised as part of a statutory consultation
process. This requires that public notices are displayed in the local
press and on streets where changes are planned. In many cases
properties that could be directly affected by new restrictions are letter
dropped to inform them about the proposals. The council’s website
also plays an important part allowing residents to download and print
plans showing all of the proposals.

We encourage responses and comments to be made via our website
because this also gives the opportunity to express support as well as
make an objection.

Documents were also available at local libraries and civic centres
during the consultation period which was held between 7 March and 4
April 2014, although some proposals in Mint Street/Station Road,
Godalming and West Street/St Christopher's Green, Haslemere ran to
the end of April and early May respectively.

The drawings in Annex B show the detailed proposals that were put to
statutory consultation.

The comments received in response to the statutory consultation are
shown in Annex A. As part of the consultation we also advertised the
revocation of a ‘no entry, except for access’ restriction in Trafalgar
Court and Firgrove Court, Farnham. This is a location where residents’
parking was proposed and one where residents would be able to use
permits in either Trafalgar Court or Firgrove Court, which conflicted
with the except for access rule. This therefore required for it to be
removed. However, it is now not recommended to proceed with the
permit scheme at this location meaning the ‘except for access’
restriction can remain. Red Lion Lane, Farnham also has an existing
‘except for access’ restriction and permit scheme proposed but being a
one street scheme there was no need to revoke the access restriction.

In some cases meetings and discussions with councillors and
members of the public have taken place. Parking restrictions can affect
a great number of highway users, residents and businesses so the
recommendations in this report propose that, if agreed at the meeting,
further minor changes to the proposals in Annex A can be made after
the meeting if necessary. These need to be agreed by the Parking
Team Manager in consultation with the Chairman, Vice Chairman and
Divisional Member. This will help ensure that the proposals meet the
needs of the community as closely as possible before proposals are
implemented.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

Page 11



ITEM 7

| 3. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

3.1 The cost of carrying out borough/district parking reviews (officer time
and advertising costs) is met by the Parking Team. Based on the
recommendations in the report implementation costs are likely to be
around £40,000. It is recommended that £20,000 should be allocated
by the local committee towards this cost.

3.2 Guildford Borough Council carries out the enforcement of on street
parking restrictions for Surrey County Council. Under new agency
agreements Guildford Borough Council (GBC) are responsible for any
deficit in the operation of Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) so any new
restrictions should be carefully considered and take enforcement costs
into account. The introduction of new restrictions in progressive
parking reviews increases the overall workload of the enforcement
team. As such it is planned to discuss resource implications with GBC
later in the year at the Local Transport Plan Task Group.

| 4. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS:

4.1 Effective parking restrictions and enforcement can assist accessibility
for those with visual or mobility impairment by reducing instances of
obstructive parking. Parking restrictions also allow blue badge holders
better access to shops and services through the provision and
enforcement of disabled bays.

| 5. LOCALISM:

5.1 Many of the proposals in the report have been put forward by
members of the community and residents and highway users have had
the opportunity to comment and have their say during the statutory
consultation process.

5.2 Communities are represented by county councillors and committee
members who are involved in the decision making process to change
or introduce new parking restrictions.

| 6. CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATION:

6.1 There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking as a
consequence of the proposals in this report.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

Page 12



ITEM 7

| 7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

7.1 The highway network, the built environment and society mean that
parking behaviour changes and consequently it is necessary for a
Highway Authority to carry out regular reviews of waiting and parking
restrictions on the highway network. It is recommended that the
waiting restrictions in this report are progressed as they will help to:

Improve road safety

Increase access for emergency vehicles

Improve access to shops, facilities and businesses
Increase access for refuse vehicles and service vehicles
Ease traffic congestion

Better regulate parking

| 8. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

8.1 Subject to objections being resolved, a traffic regulation order will be
made and the appropriate signs and lines installed to allow the
restrictions to be enforced. It is planned to implement the new
restrictions during the summer and autumn 2014.

8.2 The proposals in the report, if agreed, will involve a considerable
amount of work spread across the borough. We plan to implement this
in a phased, area based approach concentrating on one area at a
time. Locations that are difficult to access because of parked cars will
be targeted with advance signs and cones to speed up the work. Any
residents’ parking schemes that are agreed will feature later in the
programme because of the additional time required to set up permits
and keep residents informed.

8.3 The next borough wide parking review will be presented to the
committee in March 2015.

Contact Officer: Jack Roberts, Engineer, SCC Parking Team

Consulted: The report details locations where consultation has been carried
out.

Annexes: Annex A contains a summary of the objections and
recommendations. Annex B contains drawings of the proposals that were put
to statutory consultation.

Sources/background papers: Waverley Local Committee, Borough Wide
Parking Review, 13 December 2013.

www.surreycc.gov.uk/waverley

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



GT abed

ANNEX A

SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL

WAVERLEY PARKING REVIEW 2013/14
CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTIONS

9 MAY 2014

SUMMARY

In accordance with the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, The Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996
this report has been produced as a summary of objections to the 2013/14 Parking review proposals.

The officer recommendation is marked in bold after the response to the last objection for each location. It is necessary to refer to the map-based plans
in Annex B used in the consultation.

L INALI



9T abed

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 - Summary of objections — 9 MAY 2014

Plan No. Road/Location Number of Status
objections
24102 | High Street (Service Road), Cranleigh 1 Proceed as advertised
24106 | Park Drive jct Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh 1 Proceed as advertised
4 support
6 comments
24141 | The Common jct Horseshoe Lane, Cranleigh None Proceed as advertised
24096 | High Street, Bramley None Proceed as advertised
24115 | Eastwood Road, Bramley None Proceed as advertised
24134 | The Street, Wonersh 95 Proceed with amendments
1x 100signature
objection petition
6 comment
24013 | Manor Road, Farnham 1 Proceed as advertised
1 support
1 comment
24015 | A325 Guildford Road, Farnham 32 Proceed as advertised
24016 3 support
2 comment
24015 | Stoke Hills Estate and St James Avenue, Farnham 26 Proceed with amendments
24128 1x 15 signature
objection petition
5 comment
24015 | Hale Road, Farnham 18 Do not proceed
24016 | Anstey Road, Farnham None Do not proceed (Private Road)
24017 | Long Garden Walk West, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24018 | Lower South View, Farnham 1 support Proceed as advertised
24018 | Cherry Tree Close, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24018 | Castle Street, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24020 | Broomleaf Road, Farnham 5 support Proceed as advertised

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



LT obed

24025 3 comment
24029
24022 | Beavers Road, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24023 | West Street, Farnham 2 Proceed as advertised
3 support
3 comment
24025 | Station Hill, Farnham 15 Proceed as advertised
3 support
2 comment
24025 | The Fairfield, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24027 | West Street j/w Mead Lane, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24027 | Crosby Way, Farnham 1 comment Proceed as advertised
24029 | Longley Road, Farnham 1 support Proceed as advertised
1 comment
24029 | 15 Waverley Lane, Farnham 1 Proceed as advertised
24030 | Waverley Lane (Old Compton Lane to Abbot’s 8 Proceed as advertised
24132 | Ride), Farnham 15 support
1 comment
24030 | Menin Way, Farnham 2 support Proceed as advertised
1 other
24032 | Weydon Lane and Weydon Lane j/w Wrecclesham 4 support Proceed as advertised
24035 | Road, Farnham 1 comment
24034 | Tilford Road, Farnham 1 Proceed as advertised
3 support
1 comment
24034 | Morley Road, Farnham 9 Proceed as advertised
1 support
1 comment
24034 | York Road, Farnham 4 Proceed as advertised
24111 1 support
4 comment

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INALI



8T abed

24121 Lancaster Avenue, Farnham 12 Proceed as advertised
21 support
1 comment
24121 Little Austins Road & Mavins Road, Farnham 72 Proceed as advertised
24130 34 support
3 comment
24129 | Red Lion Lane, Farnham 7 Do not proceed
1x 21 signature
objection petition
5 support
3 comment
24129 | Trafalgar Court & Firgrove Court, Farnham 24 Proceed with amendments
1x 22 signature
objection petition
24005 | Farnborough Road, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24006 | Bullers Road, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24119 | Heath Lane, Farnham 1 support Proceed as advertised
24126 | Weybourne Road j/w Weywood Lane, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24127 | Upper Hale Road j/w Spring Lane, Farnham 4 Proceed as advertised
1 comment
24037 | Little Green Lane, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24038 | Vicarage Hill, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24039 | Frensham Road j/w Gold Hill (Private), Farnham 6 Proceed as advertised
1 support
1 comment
24131 | Frensham Road j/w Stream Farm Close, Farnham 2 Proceed as advertised
1 support
1 comment
N/A Farnham Zone A Business Permits, Farnham None Proceed as advertised
24075 | Croft Road, South Street, Upper Queen Street, 78 Proceed with amendments
24076 | Carlos Street, Town End Street, Latimer Road 18 support
Permit Zone, Godalming 9 comment

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



6T obed

24077 | Station Road & Mint Street, Godalming See Status Being advertised until 29 April 2014
24078 | Victoria Road, Godalming 9 Proceed as advertised
11 support
1 comment
24079 | Catteshall Lane j/w Langham Close, Godalming 6 support Proceed as advertised
24086 | Catteshall Road, Brock’s Close and Warramill Road, 1 Proceed as advertised
Godalming 1 support
1 comment
24087 | Ballfield Road j/w Frith Hill Road, Richmond Road & 5 Proceed with amendments
Ormonde Road, Godalming 1 comment
24088 | Hare Lane and j/w Wolseley Road, Farncombe 7 Proceed with amendments
1 comment
24088 | Meadrow, Farncombe None Proceed as advertised
24088 | Manor Terrace, Fern Road, Farncombe None Proceed as advertised
24090 | Manor Gardens, Farncombe 2 Proceed as advertised
24091 | Summers Road, Farncombe 4 Proceed as advertised
24095
24092 | George Road, Grays Road and Elizabeth Road 217 Do not proceed
24093 | (Between Perrior and George Road), Permit Area, 27 support
Farncombe 11 comment
24061 New Road, Wormley 1 Proceed as advertised
24136 10 support
24061 | Combe Lane, Wormley 1 Proceed as advertised
24135
24135 | Brook Road, Wormley 2 support Proceed as advertised
1 comment
24067 | Portsmouth Road, Milford 1 comment Proceed as advertised
24070 | The Drive and j/w Brighton Road, Godalming 1 support Proceed as advertised
2 comment
24073 | Shackstead Lane, Godalming 2 Proceed as advertised
24124 | Busbridge Lane j/w Crownpits Lane, Godalming 3 Proceed as advertised

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INALI



0z abed

24124 | Oakdene Road, Godalming 8 Proceed with amendments
2 comment
24124 | Duncombe Road j/w Tuesley Lane, Godalming 1 support Proceed as advertised
1 comment
24133 | Busbridge Lane, Godalming 1 Proceed as advertised
1 support
1 comment
24133 | Greenhill Close j/w Holloway Hill, Godalming None Proceed as advertised
24047 | Lower Road, Haslemere None Proceed as advertised
24050 | Derby Road, Haslemere 2 Proceed as advertised
24052 6 support
1 comment
24050 | Church Road, Haslemere 1 Proceed as advertised
1 support
24050 | Weydown Road, Haslemere 6 Proceed as advertised
24052 19 support
24116 1 comment
24138
24139
24049 | Lion Lane, Haslemere 10 Do not proceed
1x 33 signature
objection petition
1 support
3 comment
24051 | Weysprings, Haslemere 1 Proceed as advertised
24051 | St Christopher's Green, Haslemere See Status Being advertised until 2 May 2014
24054 | Bridge Road, Haslemere None Proceed as advertised
24054 | West Street Service Road (by Fire Station), See Status Being advertised until 2 May 2014
Haslemere
24055 | Tanners Lane, Haslemere 2 Proceed as advertised
1 comment
24051 | Lion Lane (by Co-op), Haslemere None Proceed as advertised
24056 | Lion Green, Haslemere None Proceed as advertised

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



T2 obed

24056 | Lion Mead, Haslemere None Proceed as advertised
24057 | Kings Road, Haslemere 1 Proceed as advertised
24058 | Courts Hill Road, Haslemere 18 Proceed with amendments
24117 2 comment
24117 | Sandrock, Haslemere None Proceed as advertised
24140 | High Lane j/w Derby Road & Weycombe Road, 1 support Proceed as advertised
Haslemere
24142 | Thursley Road, Elstead 11 Proceed as advertised
1 straw poll
3 support
2 comment
24142 | Milford Road j/w Upper Springfield, Elstead 1 Proceed as advertised
2 support
2 comment
24045 | London Road, Hindhead 1 support Proceed as advertised
24137 | Tower Road, Hindhead 4 support Proceed as advertised
Total 753
+191 objection
petition
signatures

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INALI



Zc abed

Drawing No: 24102 High Street (Service Road), Cranleigh

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection Leave us alone! cars have parked in Cranleigh for 50 years in the High street, Eastwood Road and the Ewhurst road etc You
add no value, are detached from the issues and just cause grief. Why do you feel the need to intrude. Remember one thing,
you are the servants of the people and not the other way around.

Officer The proposal is to prevent parking across a dropped kerb only. It is therefore recommended to proceed as

Recommendation

advertised.

Drawing No: 24106 Park Drive j/'w Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection | object to this plan as it does not address the issue of poor parking in this area. This is only a problem at peak periods and
wanted by visitors who ignore the voluntary one way system already in place. Access to school should be improved from the
ridgeway to solve this problem. Or resident only parking.

Support | fully support the proposals for double yellow lines at Park Drive j/w Ewhurst Road, but please put double yellow lines on
BOTH sides of the bridge. People parking on the bridge are causing a dangerous blockage to the entrance of the Park Mead
estate & restricting driver's view and progress. If only one side of the bridge has double yellow lines people will just park on the
unmarked side. Once these double yellow lines are in place, please make sure that people are prosecuted if they park on
them.

Support Please could we have double yellow lines on both sides of the road, over the bridge, on the entrance to Parkmead. Too many
people park on the bridge, causing all sorts of traffic problems and dangers.

Support | support the addition of yellow lines but feel they should be on both sides of the road on the 'bridge' on Park Drive.

Support | strongly support the introduction of controls at this junction, however the yellow lines need to be on both lanes of the bridge
connecting Ewhurst Road to Park Drive, otherwise vehicles will still park on the bridge, which causes considerable congestion
at peak times and is a hazard to other road users and pedestrians.

Comment Double yellow lines on the bridge ( Entrance to Park Mead from the Ewhurst Rd) would be better on BOTH sides of the road,
not just on one as currently proposed. Cars parked on the bridge cause enormous problems for traffic coming in or out of
Hailey Place and are a safety hazard.

Comment | think it's quite important for there to be double yellow lines on both sides of the bridge to deter people from parking on it at all.

Comment | believe that it would be advisable to double line the entire entrance on the bridge into the estate and continue on the Hailey
Place side until past the shopping area.

Comment We feel it would be more beneficial if there were double yellow lines on either side of the bridge/road at the top of the junction

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



£z obed

with the Ewhurst Road as drivers will only park on the side without yellow lines and still create a problem. Also the yellow lines
would be useful if they carry on down the road so that they are opposite the junction with Taylors Crescent as this is a hazard
when cars are parked there.

Comment Why are the parking restrictions NOT on both sides of the bridge on Park Drive? People now park on the proposed side but will
just move to the other side of the bridge and the dangerous parking will continue. Please restrict BOTH sides on the bridge.
Comment We think that there should be double yellow lines on both sides of the bridge, to stop people obscuring access to Park Mead.
Officer Additional restrictions cannot be considered at this particular stage of the parking review. Whilst unrestricted parking

Recommendation

will still be allowed to take place on one side of the bridge it will be confined to a safer part by being clear of the
junction with Ewhurst Road. However, additional restrictions can be considered as part of the next Waverley Parking
Review if required. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24134 The Street, Wonersh

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are:

Will drive business away from the village. Businesses/ shops may close.

Takes away valuable parking space

Increases tensions between neighbours

The current parking arrangement works fine.

Decreases value of property.

Will lead to increase in vehicle speeds.

Yellow lines and signs will spoil the look of the village.

Prevents residents and their visitors from parking outside their homes.

e Displacement. Vehicles will be forced to park elsewhere. No alternative parking is proposed.

Comment

A small number of respondents are supportive towards the proposal to introduce a time limited waiting bay outside the village
store only.

Officer
Recommendation

Whilst there is a very high numbers of objections to this scheme, there has been some support for the
limited waiting bays outside the shop. It is therefore recommended to proceed with this part of the scheme
only.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INALI



vz abed

Drawing No: 24013 Manor Road, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

| am registered with the GPs at Farnham Hospital, and also have to go there for outpatients and various tests on a regular
basis. | do not generally park in Manor Road, but in my opinion this restriction will make it almost impossible to park in the
hospital CP. What are we supposed to do?

Support

| support the proposal to introduce double yellow lines on both sides of Manor Road, including their extension to include the
both sides of the section of the road running to the Hospital entrance. Whilst Farnham Hospital does not itself have A&E
facilities, it is the Farnham base for stationing the emergency "on-call" ambulance services which, together with other vehicles
using the Hospital, must exit via Manor Road. The present situation of allowing parking along one or other sides of Manor Road
reduces the effective size of the road to one lane and means that the rapid exit of the emergency service vehicles is seriously
impeded.

Comment

By adding this increase length of double yellow line you will only shift the cars that normally park there further down the road
closer to the hospital. Perhaps single yellow lines would work equally well but offer a little more flexibility to the area.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24015 & 24016. A325 Guildford Road, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection The main points raised in the objections are: -
e Double yellow lines would cause cars to park in Forge Close, Kimbers Lane and Dollis Drive, where there is limited
availability.
¢ No clear alternative where people could put their cars.
e Concern that young families will not be able to park close to their home.
o Delays cause traffic congestion in peak periods, but during the rest of day parked cars slow through traffic down.
Queuing traffic is all over Farnham, not just this location.
e Double yellow lines will lead to unsafe, fast driving. Current parking on Guildford Road acts a speed control.
o Property value will decrease as a result of no on street parking.
Support | am delighted you are making Guildford Road ‘no waiting at any time’. Parked cars cause so many traffic issues.
Support This is one of the main roads into Farnham and there are often delays because of people parking on the side of the Road.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

10

L INTLI



Gz obed

Support In view of the serious traffic problems and the frequent observed physical and verbal confrontations between vehicle drivers, |
support the proposal to extend the use of yellow lines along the Guildford Road.
Comment There is some support for double yellow lines in parts of the street only, for example of junctions and to provide some passing
places but not to restrict the entire road.
Officer Double yellow lining part of this road and allowing some parking would still cause vehicles to have to stop

Recommendation

and wait, just at a different point to the one currently. The same problem would occur if only one car was
allowed to park on the road as it still creates a point where vehicles cannot pass. The only way to solve this
traffic flow problem is not to allow any parking whatsoever which is why this was originally proposed.

There is no clear alternative parking arrangement for these properties and that has been known from the
start. The priority for this proposal has been traffic flow on this widely used A road. It has to be stated that
this is not just a peak time problem which some residents have suggested. This traffic flow problem has
been withessed multiple times during non peak hours.

Nearby side streets such as Kimbers Lane, Forge Close and Dollis drive will be the only nearby locations for
these residents to park. It is appreciated that some Guildford Road residents already try to park here if they
can.

Whilst the A325 Guildford Road is the road that fronts these properties, no property or resident has any
entitlement over this road as it is part of the public highway. As the highway authority we do have a duty to
maintain a safe and passable road network and the daily disruption being caused here should be addressed,
regardless of how long parking has been allowed to continue for in the past.

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24015 & 24128. Stoke Hills, St James Avenue & St James Terrace, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are:
e The issue with overcrowded parking occurs after 6.00pm.
e Itis not viable/ practical to give all visitors a permit.
o It is money making exercise for the benefit of the council, not the residents.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

11

L INALI



9z abed

Cost of permits is too high.

Not enough space available, especially on the western side of St James Avenue above Stoke Hills junction.
Too much single yellow line proposed for St James’s Avenue (black line on the drawings).

Limited number of permits available. Some people have private vehicles and works vehicles.

Current parking arrangement works fine as it is.

Charging for permits is just another form of tax. Not all residents can afford this.

Officer
Recommendation

There is clearly not a majority support for this scheme and it is therefore recommended not to proceed with
the permit holder scheme.

In order to improve sight lines and road safety on the junction it is recommended to proceed with the double
yellow lines on the junctions as advertised.

Regarding the proposed extension of the single yellow line in St James’s Avenue it is recommended to
proceed as advertised.

Please note that it was not possible to allow St James’s Terrace properties to apply for permits in both
Farnham Zone A and also this proposed Stoke Hills residents area. It was therefore advertised for St
James’s Terrace properties only to be allowed permits for Farnham Zone A. With the Stoke Hills scheme not
recommended to go ahead it is, however, recommended to still allow St James’s Terrace properties to apply
for permits in Farnham Zone A.

Drawing No: 24015 Hale Road, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are as follows: -

Lines will prevent residents and visitors from parking outside their home.
Parked cars help to slow traffic down.

Families with young children need to be able to park near to where they live.
The pub access is not obstructed and there are two accesses that can be used.
The bus stop is seldom used and buses can use this without obstruction.

Officer

This situation was discussed in detail with the residents most affected by these proposals. It is understood and

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



12 abed

Recommendation

agreed that parking at this location does not cause as much of a disruption as first reported to the parking team in
2013. It is therefore recommended not to proceed.

Drawing No: 24018. Lower South View, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support | wholeheartedly support the proposal for some residents only parking bays in this road and would like to see it all as

ROP. The road is used by shoppers and more often in the week by local business workers who just 'swap spaces'
after the 2 hours. This makes it incredibly frustrating for local residents when there are perfectly good car parks
available. The problem of finding a space is especially difficult on a Saturday so would like to ensure the ROP
spaces are to include Saturdays.

Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.
Recommendation
Drawing No: 24020, 24025 & 24029. Broomleaf Road, Farnham
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Support

Support. Dwg 24025. | strongly agree. | was travelling east around the bend and a car travelling too fast in the opposite
direction almost hit me. He swerved out to avoid a parked car. Dwg: 24029. | strongly agree with the change to double yellow
lines at the junction with Waverley Lane. Cars park here to drop/ collect children. Children often get unloaded into the path of
on-coming traffic.

Support

| strongly endorse the provision of double yellow lines between number 2 and the junction with Waverley Lane BUT,
as with the current single yellow lines, there is no point spending any money painting lines if they are not policed.
Twice daily in term-time this junction is an obstacle course preventing safe access/egress to normal vehicles, let
along emergency vehicles, with children too young to have any road sense being unloaded onto the road.
Eventually there will be a serious accident and all the hand-wringing will be too late.

Support

Parents dropping off and collecting their children do need somewhere to park but some are very inconsiderate and
park as close to the schools as possible without due thought for safety. This restriction will help visibility.

Support

| support the introduction of double yellow lines in this road for safety reasons

Support

| strongly support the two proposed changes. 1 the corner around 72/74 can be dangerous because of the speed of

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

13

L INALI



8z abed

some vehicles, the proposal will help, if not completely cure the issue 2. people often ignore the single yellow line -
especially parents at St Polycarps. This results in a inability to see traffic coming round the corner, it is only luck that
there have been no accidents with a lot of children could be involved.

Comment

At the time of the previous review of parking | wrote that | was concerned about parking in the vicinity of the junction
between Lynch Road and Broomleaf Road. My concern, having observed the problem, is that any vehicle parked
within 25m of the junction can make it difficult for large vehicles to turn into Lynch Road from Broomleaf Road, and
vice-verse. The particular problem is for large vehicles turning right into Broomleaf Road from Lynch Road. If
vehicles are parked within 25m of the junction then a large vehicle trying to negotiate the turn: 1: typically drives
across the verges and footpaths, which puts pedestrians at risk. 2: drives cross the drain in Lynch Road opposite
Broomleaf Road, which has been damaged several times 3: stops, blocking the road. This problem has got
progressively worse over the years as a greater number of delivery trucks and lorries try to negotiate the tight
corners in this area. If there are no vehicles parked within 25m of the junction there is no problem, except for the
largest vehicles, but any vehicle parked within 25m of the junction will cause the problems | described.

Comment

Would it be possible to restrict parking to one hour during lunchtime. This would stop commuter parking as it does
now but allow tradesmen more time to park for their work and more flexibility for family and friends.

Comment

If the main objective is to reduce commuter parking in our road and others, would it not be best to introduce a single
yellow line parking restriction for one hour daily (as proposed in other roads) from eg between 12:00-13:00? This
would reduce (or stop) our roads being used as free substitutes for the station car park and the car parks in central
Farnham and not need much 'policing' or signage etc. The current parking restrictions in our road work reasonably
well but the road is definitely used as a free car park for non-residents. While we have no objection to
visitors/working people parking here for a few hours, it does seem excessive when the same cars park here all day
and every day - meaning that visitors to our houses often cannot park nearby. A one/two hour no-parking
restriction would be easy to enforce and to sign rather than the combination of white boxes, single lines, double lines
etc which are currently used.

Officer
Recommendation

Where sight lines and road safety are of the main concern, double yellow lines should be progressed
instead of a less restrictive single yellow line. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24023. West Street, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection Objection to introduction of double yellow lines on the north side of West Street, Farnham, from the Hart to Downing

Street. Itis claimed that these double yellow lines are being proposed in order to reduce congestion. In fact

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

14

L INTLI



62 obed

congestion here occurs almost entirely during the day, rather than in the evening or on Sundays, and the existing
single yellow lines already prohibit parking at these times. Parking in the evening here is due to people using the
restaurants and cafes and contributing to a healthy evening economy for the town. Introducing further restrictions
during hours when congestion seldom occurs is unnecessary and damaging to the economic viability of Farnham.

Objection

| object because it is blindingly obvious that double yellow lines will be detrimental to the entire Farnham community
and all forms of commerce and charity carried out in Farnham.

Support

| strongly support the proposal to make the north side of West Street, between The Hart and Downing Street, no
parking at any time. At present, in the evenings and on Sundays, parking on both sides of the road causes
considerable restrictions to the free flow of traffic along West Street. There are plenty of places to park, but by
keeping it all to one side of the road traffic flow will be greatly improved.

Support

| wish to comment on behalf of the Farnham Society on the proposed “NO WAITING AT ANY TIME” restriction on
the north side of West Street in Farnham between the junctions with the Hart and Downing Street. The Farnham
Society supports this proposal as this section of road is frequently reduced to a single lane in the evenings and on
Sundays. This causes contention between drivers and potential dangers to pedestrians. It is not necessary for
motorists to park in this section of road at these times as there is plenty of free parking available in the evenings and
on Sundays at nearby car parks. The Farnham Society would like to make two additional observations 1.  All of
the road lines in the Conservation Area, including West Street should be in the less obtrusive narrower primrose
style. 2.The on street parking enforcement seems to have improved a little since it was contracted out to Guildford
BC enforcement offices, but it is still far from satisfactory particularly at “school run “ times and in the evening and
weekends when there appears to be minimal, if any, cover in place.

Support

A few cars parked here can cause significant delays.

Support

| completely support restrictions on West Street. On Sundays and evenings this road is reduced down to one way
traffic. It is very dangerous and | have witnessed many near misses and confrontations. The car parks in Farnham
are free after 7pm so there is no need to park along this road. = However, the restrictions will be a complete waste
of time unless they are patrolled and | cannot say that | have ever seen a parking attendant in Farnham after dark.

Comment

Extending Double Yellow Lines along West Street My recommendation is that double yellow lines should not go
ahead for say 6 months. During this time we should request that existing parking regulations are better enforced and
cctv cameras be placed to record vehicles causing any obstructions and the length of time that they are parked.

Comment

There seems little need to ban both sided parking in the western part of The Borough (I think that in practice most of
us call this West Street, even if technically it may still be The Borough) in the evening. | drive through it often during
this period without noticing anyone being unduly delayed or having any mishap, and the facility is a welcome
convenience to people that we should not dispense without some very good reason. | would suggest that the new
restriction applies only to Sundays and public holidays between 1100 and 1700.

Comment

The shops need stuff delivered, most don't have rear access, but anything that can be done to stop people parking
where they want on a Sunday or in the evenings would be welcome. Some days it's chaos!

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

15

L INALI



o€ abed

Officer
Recommendation

This proposal will not entirely clear the road of parking as disabled badge holders are allowed to park on
double yellow lines when the ‘no loading’ restriction is not in operation. The only way to prevent disabled
badge holder parking is to create a ‘no loading at any time’ restriction which would cause significant
disruption to the shops. However, there is a clear issue of multiple vehicles parking here in the evenings and
on Sundays which this proposal will directly address. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24025. Station Hill, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection The main points raised in the objections are as follows: -

¢ Restricting parking in this area would have a devastating effect on the row of shops.

e Double yellow lines are totally unnecessary on Station Hill. Very rarely is traffic there held up by trucks unable
to pass.

e ltis ridiculous to remove this short term parking in front of these local businesses which rely on this facility.

¢ | am happy to sit behind a bus or lorry occasionally at the "pinch point" going up Station Hill if it means
supporting the local businesses on the shop parade there.

e Congestion on Station Hill is not primarily caused by parking outside the shops. The excessive time the level
crossing is closed causes more tail backs to the bypass.

e Preventing cars parking outside the shops on Station Hill will seriously damage the viability of the businesses
there. Jobs will be lost, shops will close, valuable services to the community will be lost.

e This parking is valuable for the shops nearby and also school. The loss of parking bays will be very
detrimental. Larger vehicles should be discouraged from this route where possible.

Support

Restricted parking on “Station Hill” is welcome as parked vehicles here make a very bad traffic situation worse. But, |
am not expecting the traffic to flow better - the problem is that this road and the next ones cannot take as much traffic
as they do - the overall congestion is unsustainable and it's a shame that is no credible plan to solve the real traffic,
pollution and congestions problems.

Support

While | support the proposal in that it should improve traffic flow, will there be sufficient parking for the shops on
Station Hill? It is important to maintain the local amenities.

Support

| fully support the removal of parking spaces outside the shops on Station Hill and changing this to double yellow
lines. It is always congested at this point and where there should really be three lanes of traffic (two going north and
one south) it never occurs. This is made even more difficult when heavy good vehicles get stuck and consequently

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

16

L INTLI



T¢ obed

cause congestion onto the A31, which is congested enough.

Comment Over the last 20+ years | have driven this section of road many, many times and, in general, the progress of vehicles
is blocked by the level crossing barriers being down. The impact of double yellow lines on the shopkeepers in this
area will be devastating.

Comment There appears to be little need to ban parking on Station Hill twenty four hours a day. | would suggest that the
restriction be daytime only (Monday to Saturday), denoted by a single yellow.

Officer It is true that the level crossing has a big impact on delays at this location. However, the pinch point

Recommendation

problem described in the committee report occurs when the level crossing is open as well as closed. It is
caused by traffic heading away from the level crossing queuing for the traffic lights on the A31 and
conflicting with traffic coming in from the A31. This proposal allows vehicles to pass up to the entrance to
the railway station which is in high demand. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24027 Crosby Way, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Comment I agree with the proposal for the reasons it is being proposed. There are two points | would like to make though: - Will the
restrictions be enforced? - | would like to see a similar proposal for the junction of Ferns Mead with Crosby Way.
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No’s: 24029 Longley Road, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Support | support the recent changes to parking restrictions in Longley Road. Bearing in mind the busy use of this road with two schools
and its frequent use as a "Rat Run", it is important to manage the parking here carefully. | have some difficulty in turning out of
my drive with the two parking slots opposite in use but with care this is acceptable.

Comment What measures are you going to take to slow down the traffic? If you remove more parking places i.e. extending the yellow line
to include no 26 and 28 Longley road ,this will increase the speed of traffic, cars often drive very fast on this road, using it as a
"fast cut through". At this part of Longley Road several young children live often seen on the pavement!
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

17

L INALI



Z¢ abed

Drawing No’s: 24029 15 Waverley Lane, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection Parking Spaces on Waverley lane help slow down the traffic near the Primary schools, and also facilitate short term parking for
parents collecting young children, so short term parking spaces should remain.
Officer The parking bay is only being reduced to compensate for a new dropped kerb. It is therefore recommended

Recommendation

to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24030 & 24132. Waverley Lane (Old Compton Lane to Abbot’s Ride), Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

The proposed no parking at the top of Waverley Lane in the vicinity of Uplands Road should go ahead, but it does not
need to extend all the way to Abbots Ride. The dangerous part of the road is the brow of the hill and just after the blind
corner.

| am a working mother with a child attending South Farnham Junior School. After finishing work, | park my car on
Waverley Lane, getting there at 3.20pm and walk to the Juniors for 3.30pm. At this time, NO other authorised parking
spaces are left in the vicinity of the school. Imposing these restrictions would mean that | have to park even further from
the school, making me constantly late for collection. Parking for the school at the end of the school day for South
Farnham Juniors is very difficult unless you are able to get there an hour before which | cannot do. The time that cars
park on the top stretch of Waverley Lane is very short, about 20 minutes around 3:30pm. May be the first 20m joining
the proposed area on Waverley Lane, in the bend up to Stoneyfields, could be restricted as visibility of oncoming traffic
would be improved, but for the rest, it should be left as it is.

A restriction as far as Abbots Ride is totally unacceptable. It would make this road much more dangerous at this time of
day as drivers speed would increase going down Waverley Lane towards the end of Menin Way at a time when lots of
children and siblings are around and trying to cross the road.

There is hardly any parking on the road by local residents here anyway so this is an ideal area for us temporary parkers
to be there.

The council have allowed South Farnham to become a bigger school and have allowed access to the school to people
out of catchment area which means that parking for school collection is becoming incredibly difficult. A solution would be
for the council to reinstate the bus service between Menin Way and Burnt Hill Road that used to exist and not to reduce

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

18

L INTLI



€€ abed

the current parking situation even more.

e The safe collection of children from South Farnham School is crucial and so this restriction should not be allowed to go
ahead.

e South Farnham School's catchment is large and includes the outskirts of the Bourne and the surrounding villages. There
is no school bus service, parents do not have a choice but to drive children to school. | park at the Abbot's Ride end of
Waverley Lane as by the time | get near the school there is no other place to park, it is 0.4 miles away from the school
which isn't exactly close.

o \We are not commuters parking from 8am to 8pm, we are parents trying to collect our children from school without
walking miles with a younger child in tow.

Support

The main points raised in support are: -

o We fully support the proposed double yellow lines at the junctions of Waverley Lane with Uplands Road and
Stoneyfields. Entry and exit to these roads is dangerous when cars are parked close to this junction. There is little time
to react as cars travel at 30mph plus along this stretch of Waverley Lane. It is on the brow of a hill and follows a sharp
bend which masks the problem until the last minute when approaching from the central Farnham direction.

e Thank you for your efforts in trying to make the traffic on the B3001 run smoothly especially with so many parents
dropping/picking up their children from South Farnham School. Sometimes, | really worry that an ambulance/fire
engine/police car would not be able to reach the top of Waverley Lane should there be an accident.

e | am writing in support if the proposed new parking restrictions on Waverley Lane. | write as a local resident and parent
of children at south Farnham and Weydon schools. The dangerous parking practices that have developed in the past 2
to 3 years have caused single file traffic travelling at speed to be directed round a blind corner. | have seen a number of
near misses whilst waiting for my daughter to come from school.

¢ The dangerous parking also means it is it has become dangerous for pedestrians, many of whom are school children,
as cars we parked on blind corners and across junctions.

e As a public transport user | am amazed at the hostility to local buses exhibited by antisocial parking and car drivers. On
occasions buses are held up until hostile drivers move their cars to allow the bus to pass.

Comment

The length of road southwards from Old Compton Lane towards Abbot's Ride up the hill and round the bend is definitely
unsuitable for parking but it seems to me that all that's happening is the problem of parking is just being pushed to another
area.

Officer
Recommendation

The majority of objections to this proposal relate to the loss of school peak time parking. However, the
comments of support mention this as being the main cause of the parking problems on this road. In terms of
responses to this proposal there is almost twice as much support as there are objections.

Additional 20 minute parking bays were introduced in south Farnham to assist with school peak time
parking. There may well be a demand for more of these bays to be introduced if these restrictions were to go
ahead and we will be able to consider these in future parking reviews.

Cars can stop on single or double yellow lines to pick up or drop off passengers but they are not supposed

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

19

L INALI



y¢ abed

to be seen waiting on them. Cars have been seen to be waiting on single and double yellow lines in south
Farnham during school peak times which can only be addressed through enforcement.

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24030 Menin Way, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support | fully support the removal of the two car spaces between Waverly Lane and the entrance to Phyllis Tuckwell. These cause
considerable congestion at this junction.
Support This will improve traffic flows at the junction at busy times.
Comment Revoking the two car limited waiting bay and replace it with double yellow lines". Where will those driving their children to
school park?
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.
Recommendation
Drawing No’s: 24032 & 24035 Weydon Lane and Weydon Lane j/lw Wrecclesham Road, Farnham
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Support

| support this restriction to reduce the hazard near the school but | also suggest that parking on the pavement is also become a
major issue in this area. This restriction will force more people to park on the pavement especially on the blind corner of
Weydon Lane and Talbot Road. The Hopkiln building being built next to the road and also the Talbot Road junction being set
back makes turning right into Weydon Lane quite blind. This is increased with cars being parked on the wide pavement corner
that can restrict the drivers view to less than 3 meters in turning right. | feel additional bollards are required on this corner or this
restriction will just move more cars onto this pavement thus causing additional hazard especially to the local school children.

Support

As Headteacher of Weydon School | fully support the proposed parking restrictions West of the school to the A325. This will
improve traffic flow at peak times and make the junction safer for pedestrians. Drivers will also benefit from clearer sight lines.
We believe it is an excellent proposal.

Support

This road is chaotic making it difficult for public transport or emergency vehicles to make progress. It would appear that parking
is out of control in Farnham, due to a combination of no enforcement of existing parking regulation and anti social parking.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

20

L INTLI



G¢ obed

Many have to pay nearly £1000 to park in Railway stations to park but the public highway can be used as a permanent parking
bay at no cost.

Support

This can't come some soon. People park right down to the corner of the A325 and | often see people reversing back onto the
main road because of oncoming traffic

Comment

Support the adding of Double Yellow lines at the junction with Talbot Rd. However to make this quite dangerous junction safer it
needs: Bollards to prevent parking on the pavements: Traffic Calming measures, ramps not like the current ones which are
mostly ignored and driven over at speed, making it a 20mph zone with "warning lights" and this is a classic case for the need of
Cameras. Also enforce lorries to take to correct HGV Route which is not down Weydon Lane with the very narrow bridge that
lorries have difficulty on and have blocked the bridge.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24034 Tilford Road, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection Parking is obviously an issue. However people NEED to park to use the village shops/the vets. There appears to be no
consideration for disabled parking? Just this plan for yellow lines. Would it not be better to put a total ban on certain areas and
create a disabled space and perhaps a 20 minute waiting zone? This would allow people to use the shop and vets and not just
park and be in the Woolpack for 3 hours at lunchtime. Obviously evenings are not an issue at all.

Support | fully support the addition of a residents space to existing spaces after the corner of Morley Road going south. Given the
number of residents’ cars, it is always difficult to find a space and this addition will help matters. | also fully support the change
of the disabled space outside number 62 back to a normal residents space.

Support With the sharp bend it is very dangerous for cars coming towards Farnham having to overtake on either side of the Stoneyfields
exit.

Support This seems to provide additional parking for the residents. | support this.

Comment Could the parking spaces on 1 to 13 Tilford Road be restricted to residents only as well.

Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No’s: 24034 Morley Road, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 21

L INALI



9¢ abed

details removed)

Objection The main points raised in objection are: -

e As alocal resident to Morley Road and York road | often struggle to find parking. St George's Road, is a permit only
road and thereby we have to use the roads surrounding the area such as Morley Road and Albert Road to park in.

e Also when family and friends visit they struggle to park and | have to recommend close areas.

e By 9 am the Farnham Station car park was full despite the huge cost of daily parking (over and above the high rail fares)
Where exactly does Surrey CC and Waverley BC expect commuters to park when the station car park is full? Both
authorities allowed British Rail permission to sell the southern former goods yard for housing rather than, as a number
of local residents suggested at the time, for additional car parking. | appreciate residents do not like commuters parking
in their roads. The simple fact is that whenever you have a controlled parking scheme there are going to be problems at
the boundaries. You can keep extending the perimeter but the simple fact is that there is not enough car parking spaces
at the station and in the town for the increasing number of users.

e Most local commuters have no alternative other than to travel to the station by car. Where | live there is no public
transport whatsoever and for most people living south of Farnham such as Frensham or Churt, what few buses there
are, don't operate early in the morning.

e Once there is an adequate amount of parking available at the station at a sensible price, by all means restrict on-street
parking in the surrounding area.

e This proposal has not considered a wider fair allocation of parking across all the roads in South Farnham. It simply
pushes the parking restrictions further and further out from the station. All the residents of South Farnham need to
accept that we need an equitable solution for all the roads not just to “kick it up the curb” to the next road.

e Please do not disallow parking in streets around the station. Commuters park sensibly. They must be commended on
using public transport. Please do not make it any more difficult than it is already.

¢ Morley Road does not seem to suffer from an acute parking problem. This is a quiet road and the current arrangements
allow people to park safely and encourage drivers to drive slowly. Further restrictions of parking on this road will move
the parking problem onto other roads. People need to park somewhere!

Support | am writing to support the proposed parking restrictions in Morley Road. Morley Road which should be a relatively quiet
residential road is already suffering from enormous traffic problems due to the proximity of the 6th Form College which appears
to be expanding year upon year admitting students from outside the Farnham area. As well as the parents dropping off and
picking up early morning/ afternoons, we also have the delivery trucks at least three every day delivering food supplies to the
college. | have already pointed out to the college the dangers to students when all this traffic converges at 8:45am We also
have frequent coaches parking directly opposite my house picking up students to go on excursions. Possibly, but hopefully not,
we will have the added inconvenience of delivery trucks for the proposed new building site within the college grounds. At
present traffic parks on both sides of Morley Road and frequently park outside my house with inconsiderate parents sitting
waiting for their unfit children who appear to be unable to walk a few yards to the college entrance. There is a car park at the
college which is not over used. | object strongly to this road being used also by commuters who arrive at the crack of dawn and
stay until 7.00pm or later. Hopefully the proposed scheme will go ahead but to ensure it is successful it is vital that the area is
patrolled regularly by traffic wardens.

Comment Although | have no objection to the proposed change, my only concern is that the cars currently parking in Morley Road and

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

22

L INTLI



/€ obed

York Road each weekday morning will simply move to the closest available locations. | walk to Farnham station at 6.15 every
morning and know that the available parking in both locations is usually fully utilised at this early hour. It stands to reason that a
number of these car owners will simply look to the nearest possible location to park, one of which is my road - Sheephouse. In
fact, your consultation map makes the road leap out as an obvious alternative location, a clear road in a sea of parking
restrictions! Sheephouse is a narrow residential road with no existing parking restrictions. However, the pavements are wide
and may be considered suitable by others to park on all day. The width of the road does not allow for two vehicles to pass side
by side; the pavements need to be clear to enable this. Further, Shepherds Court residential house is at the far end of the road
and needs unobstructed ambulance access at all times. Are there plans to review the effects of the proposed parking
restrictions, once in place?

Officer
Recommendation

Whilst they may look excessive on a plan, the double yellow lines proposed for Morley Road are merely
trying to reinforce the fact that vehicles shouldn’t park on both sides of the road here or be parked over, or
right up to dropped kerb entrances. Unrestricted parking for both commuters and residents will still exist in
relatively large quantities. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24034, 24111 York Road, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in objection are: -

o \We agree that the north side of York Road requires double yellow lines to stop parking there and to allow safe sight
lines. However, we disagree with the current plans to have double yellow lines on the south side as well (except at the
junction with Firgrove Hill and on the corners to Lancaster Avenue). It is not what any one on this road asked for. | think
that a better solution, that would balance the various parking and traffic issues on the road, would be to replicated the
proposed parking changes on Lancaster Avenue (single yellow lines with no parking between 11.00 and 12.00) we
would like the same on the south side of York Road (but retaining the existing double yellow lines close to the junctions
for safety). This would minimise the problem of commuter parking (bearing in mind the road is usually full with commuter
cars from 06.30 to 21.00) but would allow residents and visitors to the road to find suitable parking spaces at most times
in the day.

e Unless and until there is more parking capacity at Farnham railway station, restricting parking in the surrounding roads
will do nothing more than cause said car park to fill up even faster than it does now.

e The existing commuter parking on this road is tolerable. We travel along part of York Road regularly to drop our son off
at the local nursery and the commuter or college parking does not compromise our journey at all (this is a peak rush
hour time of 08.00 and 18.00).

e This parking restriction will move commuter parking onto other local roads namely Middle Avenue, Swingate Road and
Greenhill Road but not deal with root causes of commuter parking.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 23

L INALI



8¢ abed

This proposal has not considered a wider fair allocation of parking across all the roads in South Farnham. It simply
pushes the parking restrictions further and further out from the station. All the residents of South Farnham need to
accept that we need an equitable solution for all the roads not just to “kick it up the curb”.

Why is there no parallel assessment to look into the viability of a free park and ride scheme?

Support Commuters park on both sides of this road and are inconsiderate to vehicles that use this road. Allowing parking on one side
only would increase visibility and safety.
Comment The main points raised in comment are: -

Have you determined how many cars will be displaced by the introduction of parking restrictions on York Road?

Where the owners of the displaced cars will now park? Will you not just shift the problem elsewhere.

It stands to reason that a number of these car owners will simply look to the nearest possible location to park, one of
which is my road - Sheephouse. In fact, your consultation map makes the road leap out as an obvious alternative
location, a clear road in a sea of parking restrictions!

Sheephouse is a narrow residential road with no existing parking restrictions. However, the pavements are wide and
may be considered suitable by others to park on all day. The width of the road does not allow for two vehicles to pass
side by side; the pavements need to be clear to enable this.

Are there plans to review the effects of the proposed parking restrictions, once in place?

We are only looking for a consistent implementation of a strategy to apply to all the local roads that are blighted by
commuter parking rather than playing one set of residents off against another set. Our preference would be the bays in
front of 4 and 6 York Road to be made timed bays to prevent commuters blocking parking all day. This would be in line
with Lancaster Avenue, and would be very simple to administer and police.

Whilst | welcome the parking controls being extended, | am concerned that restrictions in York Road do not go far
enough alleviate the difficulties experienced by on-street parking. | fully support double yellow lines on the north side of
York Road but the parking bay restrictions will not solve the current problems experienced.

It will remain difficult for cars to exit Lancaster Avenue as cars will still be parked along the south side of York Road up
to the junction.

It will still remain difficult to enter York Road from Firgrove Hill during rush hour and school exit time as the yellow lines
are not long enough.

It does not solve the problem that residents in number 2,4 and 6 York Road will continue to have their view obscured as
they leave their drives because they will have cars parked outside their house.

A parking restriction of 4 hours outside number 2 will be open to abuse as commuters chance parking there all day.
Even a 4 hour restriction will mean cars will be permanently parked there as people come and go and it’s the only
available space during the day.

The complexity of this area and the pressures of commuter parking were noted, along with a recognition that there are
concerns about consequential displacement into adjacent roads. It was felt that Lancaster Avenue needs to be included
in an area solution and Mr D Munro, as local County Councillor, requested that the proposals return to the Local
Committee for decision after statutory consultation. If Lancaster Avenue is to be reviewed then | would suggest that
York Road is most definitely reviewed again.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

24

L INTLI



6€ abed

Officer
Recommendation

The displacement of vehicles as a result of new double yellow lines is inevitable. A number of nearby streets
have had restrictions proposed as part of this parking review to help control this displacement. However,
like Morley Road, these restrictions are to improve driveway access and maintain parking on one side of the
road only. The junctions with Firgrove Hill and Lancaster Avenue will be improved as a result of these
proposals and we will be able to monitor this. It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24121. Lancaster Avenue, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objections

The main points raised in objection are: -

The proposed restrictions on parking in Lancaster Avenue need to strike a balance between, on the one hand,
preventing congestion and disruption to residents and, on the other, providing much needed spaces for non-residents to
park.

Parking facilities at Farnham Station are inadequate for the increasing number of commuters, it is important that parking
provision is made available for them which is reasonably close to the station.

Lancaster Avenue is a quiet road which is sufficiently wide to have cars parked along one side and still allow traffic to
flow unimpeded in both directions.

The proposed restrictions are excessive and provide none of the balance that is required. Therefore | object to the
proposals on the grounds that they don’t take into account the real needs of non-residents to have suitable parking
reasonably close to the station when such parking could be provided along one side of the road.

| object to parking restrictions being made in Lancaster Avenue. Parking restrictions are totally unnecessary in
Lancaster Avenue because most residents can park in their driveways leaving the roadside free for visitor parking.
Surrey County Council need to look at improving car parking at the railway station by increasing car park capacity and
reducing the excessive parking fees. The Council also needs to improve the reliability of the local bus service to & from
the station for commuters so that there is a reliable alternative to using their cars.

It does seem as if residents just don't like cars parked outside their houses. Understandable, but not a good enough
reason for introducing restrictions on what is a public road.

The Farnham Design Statement 2010 states specifically about Lancaster Avenue "the character of this avenue must be
retained, not only for its own sake but also to retain a gradual transition from the highly protected conservation area to
the more densely developed town centre." The Design Statement states "The Bourne remains a very pleasant place to
live for animals and people alike but could be damaged irrevocably, if protective policies are not applied rigidly".
Parking restrictions in Lancaster will displace cars deep into CA44

The proposed introduction of a single yellow line with a curfew hour on the major stretches of these roads is according
to the officers' report "to prevent all day parking". When the South Farnham Residents' Association requested this

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

25

L INALI



ot abed

arrangement a few years ago for Lynch Road, Broomleaf Road and Longley Road, which are narrower and far busier
than the three being consulted upon. We were told that it was not the policy of Surrey Highways to remove all day
parking. We were told that it was important to accommodate all users of the road and area, and so a different scheme
had to be devised. What special circumstances apply to Lancaster, Mavins and Little Austins which did not exist for
Broomleaf, Lynch and Longley?

e Consistent and fair application of parking policy is needed to maintain residents' confidence in the system.

Support The main points raised in objection are: -

o We wish to confirm our support for the proposed parking restrictions between 11:00 and 12:00 Mon — Fri. Since the last
review commuter/ town worker parking has increased considerably.

e |If proposals for York Road and Morley Road are accepted then Lancaster Road must also be progressed.

e There is a problem with residents trying to exit from their driveways with the road parked up bumper and bumper.

¢ Problems with passing occur in particular when large utility trucks such as refuse collection vehicles are operating in the
road.

e There is an early morning and late evening noise problem.

e Trees along the verges are also subject to damage.

e | see no other solution. Since we moved to Lancaster Avenue in 2004, the avenue has changed from a quiet and safe
road to a midweek car park. On many occasions | have struggled to get out of my drive as (mainly) commuters park
inconsiderately to near your drive, opposite your drive.

e This is making our avenue unsafe to drive through (as cars are parked on both sides) and extremely hard for residents
to get out of their drives, and we can't see cars coming as the parked cars are to near our drives. | hope the plan will go
through and that things will change VERY soon.

e The proposals are a sensible plan and will improve the current situation. Lancaster Avenue has become an over used
car park. | very much hope the proposed changes will be accepted.

Comment If this proposal is actioned, then it is essential that Mavins Road is also made subject to the same parking restrictions - if for
some reason that ceases to be the proposal, then | object to the parking restrictions proposed for Lancaster Avenue
Officer The restrictions chosen for Lancaster Avenue, Little Austins Road and Mavins Road are the shortest

Recommendation

restricted period possible in order to prevent commuter parking only. In effect this will free up the road for
other types of parking to take place such as school peak time visitors. As a result parking will continue to
take place in these roads just to a lesser extent. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertise.

Drawing No’s: 24121 & 24130. Little Austins Road & Mavins Road, Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are:

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

26

L INTLI



T obed

All this proposal will achieve is a displacement of commuter parking to somewhere else.

Displacement to Greenhill Road will cause significant road safety issues. This road is used as a cut through for motorist
and if further, vehicles are parked here it will represent a danger to road users and pedestrians alike, due to the higher
speeds adopted.

Pedestrians and specifically children safety will be reduced through increased parking. Many parents and children us
the road to get between various locations and St Polycarps and Abbey School.

The root cause of the issue appears to be lack of affordable parking for station users. This proposal does not address
this.

Little Austins Road commuter parking is not as severe as is being reported. Most days | see more than a few cars
parked.

Mavins Road commuter parking is not as severe as is being reported. Most days | see more than a few cars parked.
The number of local buses has been reduced. Many commuters who used to take buses now drive as they have no
alternative.

The proposed signs and yellow lines are not appropriate with the character of the area.

Middle Avenue and Swingate Road will be the next to get parked up and then have restrictions introduced.

Although | have sympathy with the residents of Little Austins Road (and Mavins Road) and their parking problems but it
is quite obvious that by restricting all-day commuter parking in these streets the problem will not be solved but simply
pushed further up the hill, into Greenhill Road and Middle Avenue. Greenhill Road is used as a cut through route
between the Tilford Road and the Frensham Road and is already dangerous.

Support

The main points raised in support are:

Double parking narrows the road considerably and creates danger for all road users.
Parked cars prevent to road being swept and drains cleaned.
Improved access from drives for residents and a reduction in the amount of careless and inconsiderate parking.

There has been a noticeable increase in noise at anti-social hours of the day from 6am to 10pm during the working
week.

Comment

Great Austins Area Preservation Group (GAAPG) would like known that they are neutral in these proposals.

Officer
Recommendation

For Little Austins Road, there were no objections from Little Austins Road residents. The objections were mainly from
residents in nearby streets, primarily concerned about displacement. For Mavins Road, there was only one objection
from a Mavins Road resident, the rest were from residents in nearby streets, again who were primarily concerned
about displacement. Unrestricted roads such as Great Austins, Greenhill Road, Middle Avenue and Swingate Road
could all see an increase in on street parking by non residents. However, the proposals for Little Austins Road and
Mavins Road were also intended to free up these particular streets for school visitors, which is why the midday
restriction was chosen. It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

27

L INALI



2t abed

Drawing No: 24129. Red Lion Lane, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objections The main points raised in the objections are:

e The scheme isn’t logical.

e There is no problem with parking in Red Lion Lane. During that time | have never encountered any difficulty parking
outside my house or anywhere else in the lane. The many be occasional difficulty when events are on at The Maltings
but this does not happen often or impede other drivers.

e Yellow lines by the Maltings and and the turning area at the top of the road are all that is necessary.

e The proposed costs to residents are high. £50 per car, 120 visitor permits at £2 each. The total comes to £290 per year
on top of council tax.

e This is discrimination against residents that do not have off-street parking. How can it be fair that some residents are
penalised for the house they happen to live in.

e |Leave the road as it is now.

¢ \We have more cars than we will be allowed permits for. What would happen? \We would have to put visitor permits on
our third vehicle.

e The scheme should be amended so parking in Red Lion Lane is residents only at all times. Parking is worse in the
evenings.

Support The main points raised in support are:

e The Local Police by their own admission are unable to enforce the existing restrictions or often can’t be bothered
despite the ‘no motor vehicles beyond this point’ signage at the beginning of the lane.

o \We need a residents parking scheme that actually means no parking unless you live here. We have an unofficial
scheme which has no legal standing and is abused regularly.

e | understand the fees go towards paying for a warden to enforce the zone and we need this. Many offenders use Red
Lion Lane as an overflow from the Maltings and unfortunately some rouge parkers have verbally abused residents when
pointed out they should not been there.

¢ Would like a guarantee that the scheme is reviewed after a year to determine its success and if it is working.

e Clearer and more visible signage.

Comments e By limiting the restrictions to only certain roads you will push parking, free parkers onto other roads obviously. Abbey
Street and Longbridge have limited parking for residents and as a mother with three children under three it is vital | find
a space relatively close. To date shoppers take these spaces to avoid parking charges and | have no where to park so
have to sit in the car with the children or leave the children in the house to move the car from a temporary position.
Officer There is clearly a lack of support for this scheme and it is therefore recommended not to proceed.

Recommendation

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

28

L INTLI



£ obed

Drawing No: 24129. Trafalgar Court & Firgrove Court, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objections The main points raised in the objections are:

e To be charged to leave my car outside my own house, thereby meaning | have to constantly be walking to and from my
garage is really not acceptable.

e Most people here are elderly and have family and friends turn up without warning. | will have to tell them to go away if |
haven'’t got any visitor permits.

¢ | have never had any parking problems, so as far as | can make out this proposed action is only a money making
scheme from elderly impoverished residents.

e Family and friends act as carers for residents, they are not registered carers and so would use endless visitor permits,
perhaps more than allowed.

e The existing signage, although not perfect and a total deterrent is sufficient. A few cars park here, but nothing significant
or problematic.

e The scheme will not be beneficial to residents, it will isolate them, be costly and an irritation.

Officer There is clearly a complete lack of support for this permit scheme and it is therefore recommended not to

Recommendation

proceed. However, it is recommended to proceed with the double yellow lines on the entrances to Trafalgar
Court and Firgrove Court for safety reasons.

Drawing No: 24119. Heath Lane, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support Vehicles park along the bottom of Heath Lane which causes problems when turning off Upper Hale Road and having to wait or
reverse back onto the main road.
Also vehicles park opposite the Bethel Lane/ Bethel Close junction which means vehicles are driving on the right hand side
when other vehicles are pulling out of Bethel Lane right in front of Bethel Close exit, which has caused accidents in the past.
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

29

L INALI



vt abed

Drawing No: 24127. Upper Hale Road junction with Spring Lane, Farnham

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection The main points raised in the objections are:

e Already outside my house there is a parking problem. | have 1 car and it's hard to park.

e You are proposing to stop people parking on all 4 corners of the junction next to my house. By doing this you will push
even more people to park in the only area | can park in.

e | do not have a drive as some of my other neighbours do, so this is really important to me. | rely on being able to park
close to my house as | run a business & have to carry heavy equipment to and from my front door.

e The proposed double yellow lines on the junction of Spring Lane where it turns left towards Upper Hale Road and
extended too far.

e | do not think it is necessary to extend them in front of Stonehaven and Southview. This just removes more parking
spaces which are at a premium in the area, especially following the building of Sure Start on Upper Hale Road which
was built with no car parking facility.

e The proposed restrictions will force residents/ guests to park on Trinity Hill or further down Folly Lane North. Both these
options are poor option. Trinity Hill is used by buses and lorries (including drivers under instruction). Cars parked down
Trinity Hill will cause delays and have more of a safety impact/ service issues (such as gritting) than the current
arrangement. Parking down Folly Lane North or further down Spring Lane will also congest the narrow roads and
negatively impact current parking situation for the local houses.

e | am unaware of any accidents/ incidents in the past 12 years of being a local resident with the current parking situation
at Spring Lane and would suggest it remains as is.

Comment Restrictions are going to be patrolled by a parking attendant | think they will be a waste of time. Personally, | cannot see the
need to restrict parking on this part of the Upper Hale Road as the road is wide enough for two way traffic to pass. It would
have made more sense to propose double yellow lines further down the Upper Hale Road between Tesco and Hale Rec.
Parked cars cause congestion and prevent the free flow of two way traffic. This is an A road frequented by large lorries. I've
witnessed main a near miss and am frequently held up on this stretch of road. It is dangerous and should have been included in
this review.

Officer All of the proposed double yellow lines are to prevent parking on or opposite junctions in this area. The

Recommendation

number of cars potentially being displaced is relatively minimal. It is therefore recommended to proceed as
advertised.

Drawing No: 24039. Frensham Road j/w Gold Hill (Private), Farnham

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

30

L INTLI



G abed

Objection The main points raised in the objections are: -
e Parking helps slow traffic speeds down.
¢ Removing parking will have a negative effect on the shops.
¢ No alternative places to park.
e The majority park safely, only minority that park obstructively.
e Shops rely on passing trade and parking is at a premium here.
¢ Yellow lines spoil the look of the area.
Support Because of parked cars, it is currently very dangerous to leave Gold Hill and turn either left or right. Vision is usually
obscured in both directions. The proposed parking restrictions are highly desirable and welcome.

Comment The reasons given for these restrictions are sightlines and road safety. Is there a real safety issue at this junction
supported by accident records or is it just perceived as dangerous? Councillors need to be sure that there is a
genuine justification because these restrictions will have a significant impact on the shops in Lower Bourne which
rely on people being able to park.

Officer Parking on a junction cannot be classed as lost space because this practice should not be carried out in the
Recommendation | first place. There is a genuine sight line problem here that does need to be addressed. It is therefore
recommended to proceed as advertised.
Drawing No: 24131. Frensham Road junction with Stream Farm Close, Farnham
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objection

The proposed no waiting at any time goes too far down stream farm close, on the corners of the junction | can understand, but
| have not observed any non-minor traffic congestion from people parking downstream farm close past the current single white
line. It's a handy few spaces for those dropping kids off at the scout hut on fox road, without going down fox road, or parking
illegally in the pub car park.

Objection

The reason given for this restriction is to maintain traffic flow. No evidence is given that there is a problem with traffic flow.
Stream Farm Close is a cul-de-sac and has very low traffic flows. These restrictions will prevent people dropping off children
for the Scout Hall opposite and the Bourne School.

Support

Clearer visibility for motor vehicles.

Comment

The Bourne Residents' Association would comment as follows upon proposed yellow lines at the junction of Stream Farm Close
with Frensham Road. Parking is at a premium in the Bourne, especially at school delivery and collection times. Parking demand
at this particular location is generated not only by the school but also by the adjacent Scout Hall. Since there is no permission

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 31

L INALI



ot abed

to park in the neighbouring Fox public house car park, Stream Farm Close becomes a rare alternative. We are concerned that
these factors should be taken into account before any final decision upon yellow lining is taken.

Officer
Recommendation

This proposal is simply an upgrade of the advisory white lines which were installed to prevent parking on
and on approach to the junction. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No’s: 24075 & 24076 Croft Road, South Street, Upper Queen Street, Carlos Street, Town End Street, Latimer Road

Permit Zone, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are:

This is an un-necessary financial burden imposed without valid/ sufficient reason.

It will be a hindrance to the day- to-day business and enjoyment of our property.

It is another layer of regulation with which we will be forced to comply with and pay for.

It is more to do with raising finance for the council than meeting the needs of the local community.

The consultation has not been extended over a wide enough area, streets beyond the proposed zone need to be
consulted as well.

Displaced parking will be a real issue for other streets in the town.

There is a shortage of parking space in Godalming and the need is ever increasing. This scheme will only reduce the
amount of parking space available.

Please consider introducing limited waiting as a solution.

It is totally unreasonable that sections of our public roads, owned by everyone, should be reallocated for use by a
selected minority.

The money does not go to the local public, but it gets lost in general expenditure.

Road safety made worse. Access for large vehicles. Probably some gains, but equally some losses. Easing of traffic
congestion, quite the opposite. What you really mean is that it will be easier for the Local Authority to collect more
parking fines and revenue, but worse for drivers.

If residents have to pay for parking there is no guarantee of a space anyway and it prevents shoppers using the public
road.

Creating a controlled residents parking zone in one area of Godalming will not solve any parking issues. The problem
will simply move from one place to another.

Those with visiting help (eg childcare requirements) will be forced to pay in excess of £365 per year. This is
unacceptable and clearly aimed at revenue generation rather than aiding residents in the area.

Brighton Road residents with no off street parking will be left with nowhere to park as some residents use the streets in
this permit area for parking.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

32

L INTLI



Lt obed

| cannot see the need for restricted parking on our road. It is a quiet road and is only generally used by residents.
The current situations works fine as it is.

There is insufficient parking across the whole of Godalming. This scheme will only serve to make it worse. Neither
residents nor train users have enough space to park.

Not necessary on a Saturday.

Residents can find somewhere to park at the moment without needing permits.

The problem is too many residents cars not visitors.

Biggest problem is after 6pm.

Support

The main points raised in support are: -

| support the proposed permit system and the proposed limit of two permits per household to ensure they are not issued
to those with drives or permits are open to abuse.

Parking is very difficult due to most of the spaces being taken by commuters.

| fully support the proposal. | have lived in both Grays Road, Farncombe and Croft Road, Godalming. Both roads are
congested due, primarily, to commuter parking.

Being a resident of this road | am strongly in favour of the parking restrictions that are being proposed by the council.

| support this proposal, although | would prefer a scheme with embargoed hours for non-permit holders. In the proposed
scheme | would want there to be robust measures to prevent resale of visitors' permits to commuters and to see a
maximum number of permits available to any single building. Probably two or three. This scheme cannot come too soon
- Croft Rd is now simply a commuter car park.

Firstly thank you! How refreshing to see that the Local Authority have clearly listened to the needs of residents and
come up with a practical solution.

| would like to offer my full support for this proposal. | feel that it is currently very unfair that residents of this road cannot
park for longer than 4 hours, and that the road is congested with commuters who park for the whole day while they are
at work.

Thank goodness. | am wholeheartedly in support of permit holders only parking in this area.

Parking is virtually impossible in this road due to very few houses having off street parking due to commuters parking

Comment

The majority of comments were specific questions with regards to how the scheme would work and existing
restrictions currently in place.

Officer
Recommendation

Out of the 78 objections received, 49 of these (63%) were from residents living within the proposed permit
area. There were 9 objections from Carlos Street residents, 10 from Town End Street, 5 from Croft Road, 2
from South Street, 20 from Latimer Road and 3 from Upper Queen Street.

There are approximately 270 properties in the proposed permit area, therefore the 49 resident objections
represent a minority of these properties. A couple of objections appear to have come from different

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

33

L INALI



81 abed

members of the same household.

Latimer Road is showing the highest number of objections and it is possible not to include this street in the
permit area. However, the knock on effect of displacement could make the parking in Latimer Road
significantly worse if it were to be left out.

It is recommended to proceed as advertised with a change in the permit allocation to allow numbers 17,19
and 21 Brighton Road to be able to apply for permits.

Drawing No: 24078. Victoria Road, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

e | object to having to pay to park in Victoria Road, Godalming, a street | have lived in for 25 years. | do not like the fact
that my visitors will have to pay £2 a day and | will be restricted to 120 per year.

e | am a widow living on my own and rely on family to visit regularly to help me around the house and garden. They visit
often and don’t have any trouble parking. With your scheme, I'd have pay money out for exactly the same scenario has |
have now. Its daylight robbery. Elderly should be allocated special permits free of charge.

e | agree the cost at the moment is reasonable, but it will only go up year on year once we have the permits and | don't
agree that | should have to pay to park in the road which I live in.

e This scheme is of little benefit to me. | do not want to be obliged to pay £50 a year to park in the street, especially when
the scheme does not guarantee me a parking place. Only occasionally do | have difficulty finding a parking place in
Victoria road in the times covered by the scheme.

¢ | do not feel adding permits to Victoria road will help with he already difficult parking. There is not enough space on the
road for the number of cars down here. We work in London 5 days a week and we never manage to park on Victoria
road as it is.

o | strongly object to residents parking here - you will create fewer spaces than they already self manage at a detriment to
the residents. Where else will they park - this is managed well be residents and does not need this issue raising.

e Creating a controlled residents parking zone in one area of Godalming will not solve any parking issues. The problem
will simply move from one place to another.

Support

The main points raised in support are: -

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

34

L INTLI



61 abed

e | am in complete support of the Permit parking scheme proposed for Victoria Road. Since work has started at the Key
Site, parking has become even more difficult, and once the houses are built (without adequate parking), this situation
will only get worse. We also get people parking here to go to work, which means the spaces are used all day. | look
forward to being able to park with ease.

e | fully support the resident parking scheme proposed for Victoria Road. | moved to Godalming fairly recently from
Guildford where a very successful scheme operated in my area.

¢ I've seen the available parking spaces dramatically reduce over time. My wife and | frequently have to park on
Cateshall road or in the local supermarket as the street is full.

e | fully support the introduction of permitted parking on and in the vicinity of Victoria Road. As a resident | expect to be
able to park in or at least near my road. Many non-residents, town workers, in particular staff from waitrose, are seen
parking for a full days working hours, in and around Victoria Road, greatly reducing parking spaces for residents.

e | support the resident parking scheme proposed for Victoria Road, which should provide the residents a greater
opportunity to park in the road that they live in.

e | am writing to support the proposed resident permit parking scheme for Victoria Road. | am a resident in the road and
parking is not easy, it is quite often difficult to find a space in the road, as too many people who work in Godalming, park
in our road and also at the top of the road, in Catteshall Lane. | see residents parking as the only way forward to solve
this issue.

e | express my full support. As a resident of Victoria Road | expect to be able to park in my road or near my house. Daily
non-residents park up Victoria Road for the whole day.

e | am writing to support the proposed resident permit parking scheme for Victoria Road. | am a resident in the road and
parking is not easy.

Comment

| welcome the parking controls, however | do want to raise the issues and concerns | have about visitors having to pay for
parking in Victoria Road. | am surrounded by elderly neighbours who don’t have cars, but have regular visits from family.
Making them pay to visit elderly relatives seems very unfair. There needs to be flexibility for family members and visitors visiting
elderly relatives to assist them.

Officer
Recommendation

2 out of the 9 objections were from residents who do not live in Victoria Road, therefore there were 7
objections from Victoria Road residents. All 11 support responses were from residents of Victoria Road.
Therefore there is a majority of residents in favour of a permit scheme. It is therefore recommended to
proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24079. Catteshall Lane j/lw Langham Close, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

35

L INALI



0g abed

Support

This is in support of the proposal of no waiting at any time (double yellow lines) at the junction of Langham Close and
Catteshall Lane. As a resident of Langham Close, | often have trouble exiting the close safely in my car, as there are often
cars parked on Catteshall Lane, too close to the junction.  Preventing parking at this junction would greatly improve the
visibility for residents exiting the close, and will therefore reduce the risk of an accident on Catteshall Lane.

Support

With all the building and increase in traffic catteshall lane has become a car park for everyone who works locally even people
who work in the town we have seen them park and walked into town behind them . you cannot see either way when you pull
out of our close and are halfway across the road before you can see .double yellow lines are essential for safety and so would
speed traps / humps you only have to see the buses tearing down catteshall to know something serious is going to happen .

Support

| strongly support the proposal. My wife & | have had numerous near-misses with cars driving along Catteshall Road when
pulling out of Langham Close as visibility is extremely poor due to cars parked on the junction. Without the double yellow lines
to restrict parking it is surely only a matter of time before a serious accident happens.

Support

It is very difficult to pull out of Langham close with cars parked at both or either side of the entrance to the close (catteshall
lane) and often very dangerous. It is almost impossible to get a good view and we often have to pull partially out which is fairly
hazardous.

Support

Both my husband and | fully support the proposal of the double yellow lines. As over the years of living in Langham Close we
have had many close encounters with cars using Catteshall Lane. As we are forced to go to the middle of the road to see
around the many parked cars either side of Langham Close.

Support

| strongly support the proposal. My husband & | have had numerous near-misses with cars driving along Catteshall Road when
pulling out of Langham Close as visibility is extremely poor due to cars parked on the junction. Without the double yellow lines
to restrict parking it is surely only a matter of time before a serious accident happens.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24086 Catteshall Road and Brocks Close, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

o \We object to the proposal to introduce a no waiting time restriction on the outer bend entering Brocks Close. Our house
is adjacent to this.

e As the road is a dead end cul-de-sac we cannot understand how these proposals will benefit anybody or improve the
situation.

e During the day workers and patients from the medical practice park here and don’t cause a problem.

o Pointless waste of time adding the yellow lines in - if you managed parking better and penalized those who very, very

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

36

L INTLI



TG abed

rarely parked badly you will not have an issue. Adding these lines will remove a few needed residents spaces.

e By putting parking restrictions opposite our Grade 2 listed house you will speed up traffic speeds causing our house to
vibrate. Also many people visit the medical centre and at weekends the river Wey. There is not adequate parking at the
moment, this will just make the situation worse.

e | object to the proposed new parking restriction in Catteshall Road, Brocks Close etc. Although the present parking
freedom in the area proposed for restriction is not ideal it is on a gentle bend that provides reasonable visibility for
moving traffic in both directions.

o The removal of parked cars will dramatically speed up the traffic. As the cars coming from Catteshall Lane NEVER take
notice of the 'give way' which is against them, at least the cars coming from A3100 have to stop or slow down to pass
the parked cars. There is no problem for the Ambulance as everyone gives way to that anyway.

Comment

We are in agreement for the proposal for restrictions on the corner of Catteshall Road and Warramill Road as this will improve
road safety. We don’t agree with the rest however, residents have no alternative place to park plus there are visitors to the
medical centre and the river Wey.

Support

| absolutely agree with this proposal. Drivers do not seem to know the highway code and this area is never policed.
The flow of traffic on Catteshall Lane is made extremely dangerous by parking round the bend.

Officer
Recommendation

All the lengths of double yellow lines proposed are on bends and junctions where vehicles shouldn’t be
parking. Parking cannot take place on both sides of Brock’s Close without causing obstruction which is why
one side of the street is proposed to be double yellow lined. Parking on the bend on Catteshall Road has
been raised as an issue on numerous occasions in the last couple of years. It is recommended to proceed
as advertised.

Drawing No: 24087 Ballfield Road j/w Frith Hill Road, Richmond Road and Ormonde Road, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

As a resident of Ormonde Road, | strongly object to the proposal of double yellow lines on my road for the following reasons. 1.
There is not and never has been a parking issue for myself and my fellow residents up to now, so | question why Waverley
want to introduce double yellow lines where they are simply not needed. 2. With increasing numbers of cars in our own and
neighbouring road, finding a somewhere park near my home, returning from work at the end of the day, is already a challenge
enough. | rarely manage to get a space on my own road, and like many, rely on Ballfield Road to be able to park my car in the
evening. Adding parking restrictions merely creates a problem from a non-problem and will make residents lives considerably
more difficult. 3. There is absolutely NO parking issue during the day when the road is quiet and has few cars parked, so |
question what exactly is the benefit here, and to whom? What time of the day are those proposed enforcements planned to be
in place? Are you intending to enforce a restriction in the evening, when people are already at home? 4. This is a completely
pointless exercise and inappropriate waste of council funds, and will seriously inconvenience residents. | only happened to find

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

37

L INALI



ZS abed

out about this proposal by word of mouth from a neighbour. Your A4 notice attached to a single lamp post faces away from
passers by into a front garden and therefore | suspect very few residents know about your plans. Which makes for both a poor
and unfair PR exercise.

Objection

| am objecting to the proposals for Ballfield Road, Godalming. My reasons are as follows: 1. No case has been made: the issue
has not been stated nor have any potential options been explained. Only one proposal has been put forward, which is a heavy
handed approach which will increase the urbanisation of this area. 2. The committee report stated the reason for implementing
the proposals is to "maintain safety and sight lines." In fact the proposals will reduce road safety by increasing traffic speeds in
particular along Ballfield Road. This is a cul-de-sac and currently children play in the road and pets wander the area. Surrey
should be implementing schemes to keep traffic speeds in such areas low, not measures that will increase speeds. 3. There is
no issue during the day, the issue, if there is one, is at night-time. If the measures are implemented, will they be enforced at
2am? 4. The proposals will not address the problem, only move it somewhere else - for example further down Ballfield Road
which could create problems for emergency access or at junctions off Knoll Road. Even worse, residents might park opposite
the yellow lines therefore creating a more dangerous chicane effect. 5. If there really is an issue, then there are other potential
solutions that could be implemented that would have the benefit of being self-enforcing - these could be explored and
discussed with local residents before implementing anything.

Objection

Note this Objection is for the junction between Ballfields road and Ormonde Road. This is a quiet area and children play in the
area in the roads during the day, the last thing we want is an increase in traffic speeds and resulting reduction in road safety
that will result from the proposed addition of double yellow lines at the entrance to Ormonde Road. We already have instances
of delivery vans cutting the corner and swinging into Ormonde Road at speed and having to break sharply to avoid children in
the road. Instead of parking restrictions in the form of double yellow lines, traffic calming measures should be considered by
Surrey County Council. In addition, there is not enough parking in the area already, which has been cited in recent refusals for
housing development planning applications in the area and further restrictions to parking will give residents no-where to park
and likely cause residents to park irresponsibly having the opposite of the intended effect of the proposals and thereby reduce
road safety. We are open to discussion on traffic calming measures but feel that the proposed parking restrictions will have the
opposite of the intended effect cited as "to increase site lines and maintain road safety" and therefore strongly object.

Objection

This is a quiet residential area and there are already insufficient parking spaces for the residents which necessitates some
parking near the corners of the junction in order to park anywhere near to home. In the evening it is particularly difficult to park
in Ormonde Road and residents are forced to park in Ballfield Road which is also very busy.

Objection

Whilst | see the need to keep the junction with Frith Hill Road clear of parked cars, | do not understand the restrictions
proposed for the corners of Richmond Road and Ormonde Road.

There is already a shortage of parking in these streets and some evening we have to park elsewhere as the road is full.
The junctions are quiet residential streets that are all access only.

Comment

| am commenting about the proposed restrictions for Ballfield Road. There is insufficient parking in the road for the
numbers of car owners living in the area. As such car owners are forced to park in unsuitable spots. | accept that
sometimes cars are parked in positions that are not suitable and so the parking restrictions would stop this, which is
sensible. However, | am concerned that the parking restrictions will reduce the availability of parking even more. |
think there needs to be a review of the availability of parking in this area and see what can be done to improve the
situation. Most houses do not have off-road parking and it seems a lot of the houses own two cars and so there are a

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

38

L INTLI



€G abed

lot of cars parked on the road.

Officer
Recommendation

The main priority out of these three junctions is the junction of Ballfield Road and Frith Hill Road. In light of
the comments made by residents it is recommended to proceed with double yellow lines on this junction
only and for the remaining two junctions with Richmond Road and Ormonde Road to be monitored.

Drawing No: 24088. Hare Lane and j/lw Wolseley Road, Farncombe

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection I'd like to formally object to the proposal for Wolsey Road. The plans as they stand would leave no parking at all for residents

without a plan to replace this facility elsewhere. If there are to be restrictions, the parking must be replaced at the councils cost
elsewhere.

Objection

| wish to state my objection to the changes in the area and specifically in front of my property on St Johns Street. The
Change is Parking restrictions will result in less spaces being available on my road and will damage the price of my
house. The spaces that are available at the moment work as they are as do not require a change. Where else am |
supposed to park my car if not on the road outside my house? The surrounding roads are busy already and
reduction in the number of available spaces will just make the issue worse.

Objection

There is very limited parking in Hare Lane as it is and it is already difficult for householders let alone their visitors to
park, often having to park in adjoining roads and walk. A lot of residents have had drives put in to accommodate
their vehicle but a lot of houses have more than one car. With the introduction of a drive and the new entrance to
Tanners Mews we have already lost approximately 3 spaces. | object too to the restrictions in George Road, Grays
Road and adjoining areas as the commuters will only widen their area and this is why you plan to put restrictions in
roads such as Hare Lane and Wolseley Road. | do not want to look out of my window onto double yellow lines and |
do not want our village to resemble a town. Having surveyed and consulted a year or so ago, \Waverley are
introducing this without consulting or considering the residents of this area. We don't want double yellow lines or
parking permits!

Objection

The proposal reduces further the already reduced parking available for residents on Hare Lane following the
additional curbs and wooden posts that were installed at the entrance to Tanners Mews last year. There is often not
enough parking at present overnight and the proposal will reduce this even further, without offering any alternative.

Objection

By putting in permit parking you are pushing people to park on other roads that do not have permits, create cheap
car parks with a park & ride scheme to the train stations then road safety would not be an issue!!!

Objection

Making the Hare Lane end of Wolseley Road a double yellow line area would cause even more parking misery for
the residents of Wolseley Road than we already endure on a daily basis. This road is a very difficult parking road due

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

39

L INALI



G abed

to its narrowness, the number of houses and the lack of off street parking. Please do not put double yellow lines
here. It will increase the amount of fender benders and Wolseley Road rage. On behalf of all those with small
children that have to drive round the block several times to find a space and then end up parking a long way away
from their home - | implore you not to make this worse.

Objection

| believe this would increase the congestion we already have on Wolseley Road. It’s difficult enough for residents to
park outside their own homes without the restrictions on double yellow lines. | am fortunate to have a driveway but
many don't, most of my neighbours have young children and it would mean that they would have to park many feet
away from their house and drag children and shopping down the road which is a huge inconvenience.

Comment

I live on Wolseley Road and we have had an increasing problem with parking, exacerbated by people who live
elsewhere parking their cars on our road, and those who leave cars parked whilst using Farncombe station. Although
the proposed restrictions are good to help safety, they will make the problem of parking even worse for residents. |
would strongly support a residents only permit scheme to help sort out the problem. It is a very narrow road with
nose to tail parked cars and sometimes access to larger vehicles e.g. fire engines is impossible, which is a
dangerous situation.

Officer
Recommendation

The proposals are to upgrade existing sections of single yellow to double. The majority of which are very
short lengths by entrances which currently have to be signed stating the single yellow line times. This
proposal will mean that these signs can be taken down and as a result will help to de-clutter the road. In
addition the double yellow lines will maintain access and sight lines at all times and not just during the day.
The upgrade on Wolseley Road is to maintain sight lines on the junction at all times and prevent parking on
both sides of the road leading up to this junction. However, the priority is the junction here. It is therefore
recommended to proceed with all amendments except for only 10m of double yellow lines to extend into
Wolseley Road on both sides, with the remaining length of single yellow in Wolseley Road to remain in
place.

Drawing No: 24090 Manor Gardens, Farncombe

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection | do not agree that the waiting restriction currently in place should be removed. Visibility turning into and out of manor gardens

is poor as cars park on the left as you enter so you have to drive on the wrong side. Turning out, Farncombe street is busy with
cars parked along there as well. Cars are usually parked in contravention of the restrictions and these should be maintain and
enforced strictly. With cars parked at the mouth of the road on either side would make this more dangerous than it already is.

Objection

Not enough places available so traffic trying to park will be forced to use other roads and not solve problem. Other roads will

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 40

L INTLI



GG abed

include Nightingale Road which already has all day users and is a bus route.

Officer
Recommendation

This is a partial revoke to give residents with limited or no off street parking more space to park within
Manor Gardens without compromising road safety. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24091, 24095 Summers Road, Farncombe

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

Response to Waverley RE: Waverley Parking Proposal 3282/WAV Drawing 24091 It is proposed that some of the existing
area for restricted parking in Summers Road be changed to no parking at any time. \We object to this proposal for the
following reasons: 1. When White Star Close was built, no objections were made by the Surrey County Highways Authority.
This was made clear on page five of the Officer's Report (Planning Application Record: WA/2006/2708). Had a concern been
raised at this point and an area proposed for no parking we would have objected to the development. Therefore this should
have been considered at the time of the planning application for White Star Close. 2. The area is excessively large for such a
small number of houses to access White Star Close. It would be more acceptable to see a slightly widened area around the
entrance, but not the removal of five car parking spaces.

Objection

I'm a resident, | can never park near my house and | have 2 young kids. | object to the restrictions you wish to put in place.

Objection

Loss of resident, commuter and visitor parking in this road will increase pressure on surrounding streets, including
George Road.

Objection

Loss of parking capacity on this road will intensify pressure on parking on other roads, including George road.

Officer
Recommendation

The proposals along the St John’s Street end of Summers Road are to prevent parking outside a residential
entrance and the entrance to White Star Close. Sight lines for White Star Close were raised as a particular
issue and have been address with this proposal. The proposals for the Leisure Centre end of Summers Road
are to prevent improve traffic flow and road safety opposite two junctions. The loss of parking is relatively
minimal but it is required in order to address these issues. It is therefore recommended to proceed as
advertised.

Drawing No: 24092 & 24093 George Road, Grays Road and Elizabeth Road (Between Perrior and George Road), Permit Area,

Farncombe
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection The main points raised in the objections are:

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 41

L INALI



9g abed

The cost of buying residents and visitor permits.

| don’t think the parking is as bad as you make it out to be.

It will penalise other Farncombe residents wishing to park in these roads and visit their allotment. (objection received
from Farncombe & District Working Men’s Allotment Association Ltd)

There will be displaced parking to surrounding streets.

You’re not solving parking issues, just moving it around the neighbourhood.

The existing ‘system’ works already.

These restrictions will just be an inconvenience and an overall loss of space.

At the moment we don’t have to pay and have a reasonable chance of getting a parking space.

Money making scheme for the council, not for the benefit of local residents.

Farncombe rejected this idea a couple of years ago. We rejected it then and rejected it now.

The consultation period was not long enough or cover a wide enough area of Farncombe. Adjoining roads should have
also been consulted

Would like to have APM’s marked out instead of the proposed double yellow lines as this will not lose so much parking
space.

This will cause a knock on effect for surrounding roads in Farncombe as commuters and home owners will
move their cars out to unaffected roads.

Unfair for local house owners as no guarantee of parking near to property.

| currently live in Station Road and you can never get a space in this road due to commuters if you go ahead
with Grays road we will never be able to park.

There is not a commuter problem in this area. People have parked on the road outside their houses for years.
Why should they pay to do so?

Loss of amenity. Excessive use of yellow lines reducing the total overall number of spaces. Inconvenience to
me and my family and visitors.

Imposing charges or bringing in Residents Only Permits will have a severe impact of parking on other streets
around the Farncombe area. Commuters will still come to Farncombe as the station offers a reliable, fast
service to Waterloo and unfortunately there isn't sufficient station car parking for all the commuters wanting to
travel.

Proposed scheme does not seem to offer any benefits to residents in George Road. It seems to be a
significant cost with no guarantee of being able to park outside or even close to my house. Commuters do not
create that much of an issue.

| strongly object to the proposed residents parking scheme in George Road, Farncombe where my husband
and | have lived since 1977. This will cause an unacceptable burden of expense to residents, will not
guarantee us a space in the zone in any event, and will adversely affect the value of properties in the
designated parking zone.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 42

L INTLI



/G abed

¢ During most working days there are spare parking spaces once residents have gone to work. The problems
is that residents own cars cause the congestion in evenings and at weekends when the commuters are not
there - a resident’s scheme will not improve parking for residents. \We sometimes have to park further down
the road but this is rarely far and does not warrant the cost and inconvenience of the proposed restrictions.

e The scheme you are introducing will mean all those people who drive to Farncombe station on weekdays
(who | presume this scheme is meant to deter) will instead park on the surrounding streets - therefore you will
merely displace the problem.

¢ | have lived on George Road in Farncombe for almost eleven years and in that time | have never had a
problem parking my car. The furthest | have had to park at any time is on Elizabeth Road which is a 30
second walk.

e Too many yellow lines - taking out a large number of spaces, including where people park across their drive
currently, this will lead to an additional burden on limited spaces.

e Parking is as bad if not worse at weekends | can often park near my house during the week but at the
weekend this is almost always impossible- conclusion- nothing to do with commuters- 2. | feel the problems
that occur are largely due to the number of residents cars, most households have at least 2 vehicles. 3.
Residents only parking does not guarantee a space outside of, or even near your home so in my view it will
change nothing.

¢ | am against Residents Parking in ANY area of Farncombe though particularly George Road as there is NO
need for it. It has been kick started again (and less than two years after it was thrown out for not having
enough support or legally fair evidence).

¢ As an allotment user | need easy access with my car for carrying compost, tools etc. without this easy access
it will significantly impact on my use and enjoyment of my allotment.

¢ You propose taking away 8 spaces in George Road so parking will actually be worse, visitors and workmen
will need visitors permits, and by putting double yellow lines across dropped kerbs people with drives won't be
able to park visitors there or even their cars.

e There is no problem with commuter parking in my experience. It is inequitable to penalise the local residents
(with parking restrictions/fees) because of the misconceived problem. If the Council believes there is a
problem, then the Council should proceed at its own expense.

¢ | am a car owner living in George Road. | object to resident parking permits because a) | have lived here
approx. 5 years and have not found a problem parking - | have never had to park more that 40 seconds walk
from my home. | do not agree to having to pay to park outside my own home c¢) | do not agree with having
to pay for visitors permits / pay for my family to visit me.

¢ This will cause a knock on effect for surrounding roads in Farncombe as commuters and home owners will
move their cars out to unaffected roads.

Support

The main points raised in support are: -

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

43

L INALI



8¢G abed

¢ My wife and | desperate for a residents parking scheme. We are not keen on the costs, but think it is cost is a
price worth paying. Each week day from 6.30am to 9.00pm commuters dominate the parking on Grays Road
making life very difficult for us. We and none of our visitors can park near our home for most of the week.

e It's about time the parking nightmare is sorted!

¢ Being a resident of Grays Road | am supportive of the proposals to introduce permit holders only parking
bays.

e | support the proposals for the following reasons: - during the year | have lived at this address | have never
been able to find a space on Grays Road during working hours, although it isn't a problem on weekends.

o | fully support the proposal. | have lived in both Grays Road, Farncombe and Croft Road, Godalming. Both
roads are congested due, primarily, to commuter parking.

¢ | welcome the proposal.

¢ | applaud the proposals to charge residents and visitors for parking in George Road (and elsewhere).

e | do support the parking bay plan but note that this will surely move the problem onto other streets, as
commuters will park their cars away in other roads such as Warren and Combe Road, which are all congested
already.

o | fully support the parking restrictions on George road and welcome the changes wholeheartedly. With two
small children we regularly are unable to park near our house and this becomes a regular stress. May | take
this opportunity in thanking you for doing this and anything | can do to ensure this goes through, please get in
touch.

o At last!ll Myself and my husband are in full support of introducing parking permits for George Road. As it is
currently a nightmare to be able to park anywhere near your own house due to all the commenters using it as
a free car park!

o Excellent idea - long overdue Fed up seeing commuters park early morning and come back late at night.

o | fully support the proposed changes to the parking controls at George Road and Grays Road in Farncombe.
As residents we are blighted by the commuters parking and | often find that | need to park two or three streets
away from my house when returning from work.

e Dear sirs, | would like to register my strong support for the proposed parking restrictions in George Road.
Residents parking would be a godsend.

Officer
Recommendation

In terms of responses, there are clearly an overwhelming number of objections to this scheme. However, the
following additional information needs to be taken into account: -

¢ There were no objections to permits bays in Grays Road from any Grays Road resident, only support
responses.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 44

L INTLI



6G obed

e Around 70 objections were from residents of George Road. This is only around 32% of the total
number of objections received.

¢ Only 3 objections logged from Elizabeth Road residents.

The above data shows that the majority of the objections were not from residents actually living in the
area where the permit scheme is being proposed. However, there is clearly a lack of support for
permit bays in George Road which is the heart of the residents scheme.

It is possible to only introduce residents parking in Grays Road although it is known that residents in
nearby adjoining streets park in Grays Road when unable to park in their own street, and this will be
lost as a result of the permit scheme being introduced in Grays Road only. It can also be said that
there is still heavy objection to any residents parking in Farncombe and having a scheme in Grays
Road only will be going against the majority views of the town.

It is therefore recommended not to proceed.

Drawing No: 24061 & 24136. New Road, Wormley

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

My wife and | are objecting to daily parking in New Road Wormley by Station commuters in the roadway particularly on the
grass verges. We consider this to dangerous for pedestrians with no pavement who have to walk in the road. New Road is
exceedingly busy being on a bus route and having large lorries passing through to either the industrial estate in Combe Lane or
the drive servicing business in the station approach.

Support

The proposal comes as a welcome relief as existing situation is dangerous. | fully support it. Please consider looking at
extending double yellow lines at junction with Combe Lane as large vehicles having pulled out to avoid parked cars are on the
wrong side of the road when cars are turning left into the road from Combe Lane causing potential for accidents.

Support

| own one of the properties directly affected by the commuter parking on the grass verge on New Road. This is a rural road
which has been blighted by rail commuter parking to the point where it is now extremely hazardous and dangerous for
pedestrians and road users to pass along the road safely. Furthermore the grass verge has been obliterated causing a huge
eyesore in a designated Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. The verge had been home to many important species including
native orchids which have now been decimated by commuters who, for the sake of expediency and opportunism, choose not to
use the dedicated parking facility at the train station. If our commitment to preserving the rural natural of this locality means

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

45

L INALI



09 abed

anything at all then the parking proposal should be adopted without delay.

Support

As a resident of New Road Wormley | fully support the proposals for double yellow lines along New Road as shown on the
drawings 24061 & 24136, 24135 (and upper end of Combe Lane). Parking in New Road has destroyed our country grass verge
and the rural character of our road, making an eyesore in this AONB, and is by station users when a perfectly good car park is
available.

Support

Revised parking restrictions were introduced in part of New Road, at the end closest to the station, in the Autumn of 2012.
Double yellow lines were painted on part of the highway. This solved the serious problem of inappropriate commuter parking at
the junction of New Road and Coombe Lane. However, the restrictions moved the commuter parking problem further down the
road towards Hambledon Crossroads. The cost of parking in the station car parks is high and to save money passengers park
on the unrestricted grass verges on the south side of New Road. | write in support of the proposal to extend parking restrictions
in my road for the following reasons: (1) the parked cars pose serious dangers to pedestrians who now have to move out into
the road to pass them. There are no pavements in the unrestricted parts of New Road.This danger is exacerbated at night
because of the lack of street lighting. (2) the cars have churned up the grass verges leaving them damaged and unsightly. (3)
on occasion cars park on the grass verge directly in front of my house, which will potentially cause permanent damage to the
surface water drain running underneath the verge.

Support

| think the proposal to put double yellow lines down the remainder of New Road is an excellent idea. | fully support it as it is
the only way that the character if this rural road will be maintained and the serious dangers caused by illegal parking on a bus
route will be avoided.

Support

| fully support the proposal to impose a 'no parking at any time' restriction in New Road as shown on SCC drawings 24061 and
24136. New Road has been badly affected by commuter parking for almost 2 years (autumn 2012), raising serious safety and
environmental concerns. | believe the 'no parking' restriction is the only practical solution.

Support

| support the road lining in New Road, Wormley. This is essential to protect the grass verges and the environment on New
Road which lies within an area of designated Outstanding Natural Beauty. | also support the 'No Parking' double lining as this
is a bus route and used by pedestrians and cyclists whose safety is being affected by the random car parking which is also
causing immense damage to the verges.

Support

| fully support the parking restrictions proposed for New Road, Wormley. 1. Environment : The commuters that have been
parking along New Road in the last two years have caused significant damage to the verges in an Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty. 2. Safety: Many residents from Hambledon and Wormley regularly walk to and from Witley station using this road.
Pedestrians now have to walk out on the road to avoid the cars and the mud from the destroyed verge (churned by the parking
cars). When the No. 71 bus passes these parked cars, it is particularly dangerous for pedestrians. | sincerely hope that the 'no
parking at any time' restriction will be put in place as soon as possible, and the verges repaired.

Support

Since autumn 2012 when single yellow line parking restrictions were introduced on part of New Road, commuters have
regularly parked their cars on the section of the road not covered by the restriction. This was initially just a few cars, but the
number of cars continues to increase. This practice is dangerous for both road users and pedestrians, and is damaging the
road’s appearance. In terms of safety, New Road is a main route to the station and cars travel along it at speed (there is
currently no speed limit). The parked cars are partially blocking the road and pedestrians have to step into the road to pass
them, which is dangerous. The road is also a bus route and buses have to pull out to pass the parked cars. Oncoming cars
have to give way. On return from work, owners of parked cars frequently make three-point turns in the road, which compounds

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

46

L INTLI



T9 abed

the hazard. Regarding the impact on the environment, New Road is in an area designated as an Area of Great Landscape
Value by Surrey County Council. The parked vehicles are increasingly destroying the grass verges and spoiling the appearance
of the road. This is especially unfortunate because the verges were damaged by the sewerage installation project some years
ago and had only just started to recover. This recovery is now being reversed by the damage caused by the parked vehicles.
For the above reasons, | strongly support the application to introduce additional parking restrictions on New Road.

Support | support the proposal to extend the parking restrictions for the full length of New Road. New Road is being increasingly used
by rail commuters with complete disregard for the safety of other road users. Rail users park from early in the morning until late
at night totally destroying the verges and forcing pedestrians to walk in the road.

Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No: 24061, 24135 Combe Lane, Wormley

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

| objected to the first parking restrictions along Combe Lane & New Road because it meant all the commuters would be forced
to park outside my house causing huge inconvenience for myself [| have no driveway and have to park on the road] but also a
major traffic hazard around the busy junction into Coopers Industrial estate which is already bad due to workers in the estate
parking on the road [council rejected PP for a car park in the estate for some reason] meaning all the traffic exiting the junction
is blind to oncoming traffic [there are regular near misses]. With this second review it now means the only place for
commuters to park along the entire length of the road is outside my house and around the industrial estate junction which is
going to exasperate the problems in this area. All other houses along the roads have their own driveways and don't have busy
junctions - why take parking away from these areas where it has no impact and displace it on somewhere were residents have
to park outside their homes. | have a wife with a baby, a toddler and a dog who already struggles to park outside our house
and often has to park far away and then walk down the road which has no street lighting, no footpath, no speed limit and a blind
junction around the industrial estate - accident waiting to happen?!? Please, please, please is there anything that can be
done to get residential parking outside our house?

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24135 Brook Road, Wormley

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support Strong support for this as initial step towards solving the danger to pedestrians, including schoolchildren, from over parking and

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 47

L INALI



29 abed

resultant speeding traffic in narrow residential road. 1 injury and several very near misses in recent years. Yellow lines should
also extend opposite entrance to Queen Mary House (King Edward's School) to enable turning into the gateway by
ambulance/fire brigade, which can't be easily done when a large vehicle parks opposite. Particularly important once parking in
other roads in vicinity of station is restricted. Speed will need to be monitored carefully and ideally 30mph restriction imposed as
phase 2 around the Station Road junction which is a crossing point for children.

Support

| think speed and parking restrictions would be of great benefit here. There are always lots of parked cars along the road and
this makes access by emergency services potentially difficult as they need room to swing round and enter our school gates at
the correct angle. The parked cars pose a threat to our school children who frequently cross the road and may have to do this
by stepping out in between parked cars impeeding there ability to cross safely and be seen by oncoming traffic.

Comment

| completely agree that parking and waiting along Brook Rd between Bridewell Court and Petworth Road needs looking at as
many cars park there all day to avoid payment at the station. Also the speed of traffic coming out of the woods from the Brook
end of Brook Road is far too fast, especially as it goes past 2 Care for the Elderly homes and a public footpath to the station
(used frequently by schoolchildren) and a school side entrance. This road also ought to be a 30 mph zone from Bridewell Ct to
Petworth Rd, with school and elderly warning signs.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24067 Portsmouth Road, Milford

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Comment | support the double yellow line proposals to improve sight line emerging from The Lawns \We also need a single yellow line
outside East Milford/Gothic/Forge Cottages to further improve the sight line & keep the busy Mon-Fri 9-5 traffic moving freely.
This stretch is used constantly by clients/staff of Luck's Yard Clinic while a public car park costing only 10p is available for their
use only yards away.
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No: 24070 The Drive and j/w Brighton Road, Godalming

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support We strongly support the proposed addition of double yellow lines opposite Fairfield Cottage, The Drive extending from the

school keep clear marking. At present, either entering or exiting Fairfield Cottage when a car is parked opposite (as is regularly

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 48

L INTLI



€9 abed

the case and always at school times) is very difficult and drivers are required to make 3, 4 or 5 point turns. This is obviously
hazardous for pedestrians and in particular school children leaving the school.

Comment

Extending the existing non-parking area will merely exacerbate the problems of school traffic, further down the road. We live
in the bungalow ‘Maples’ and throughout the summer months an ice cream van (same trader) parks outside for at least 90
mins, with its engine running for an hour continuously. Over the last two years we have on several occasions politely asked the
driver to (at the very least) stagger his parking along the road on different days. In response to this, we have been told this is
not possible because other residents have objected, and one occasion we were met with verbal abuse. The noise of the
engine running is distracting, not only as our front bedroom is used as an office but when doing any gardening in the front
garden. We are not unreasonable but The Drive is considered a pleasant place to live and the constant irritation of an engine
running is, we think, justifiable for a mention on your website.

Comment

| recommend that the length of The Drive from St. Edmonds School to Brighton Road be made a no parking zone on the
following grounds: * The Drive is a narrow road; *Current parking restricts the visibility of vehicles exiting residences and The
Close; - It is difficult, and at times impossible to turn safely when exiting residences; « There are three schools in the
area, and parking adds to the congestion and danger to school children.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24073 Shackstead Lane, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

Placing double yellow lines at the bottom of Shackstead Lane will have the effect of moving cars that park at that end of the
street further up the Lane. As things stand it can be quite tricky for residents to find a car parking space during office hours due
to people leaving their cars to walk to Godalming Station/High Street and the staff who work in the Old Forge business at the
bottom of the Lane. Also, when the Inn on the Lake pub car park is full (most weekends), people use the bottom of Shackstead
Lane as a sort of overflow car park. Whilst | am sympathetic to the reasons for wanting to install double yellow lines at the given
point, the effect of doing this will simply make things much harder for the residents of Shackstead Lane. Unless the council
wishes to consider a CPZ (Controlled Parking Zone) along this road, | am hereby registering my objection to this proposal. A
resident parking permit system would be a much better solution to the problem and be better for the residents.

Objection

There is limited on street parking for the residents in Shackstead Road and any reduction in the number of spaces will have a
detrimental effect. The area in question is often used by visitors to the dental practice and the Inn on the Lake. If it is removed
people will start parking higher up the hill and thus taking parking from residents. A solution would be to widen the road and
allow parking all the way up Shackstead Lane as was agreed by SCC when the Bargate Wood area was developed!

Officer
Recommendation

These proposed double yellow lines are to address the problem of cars parking opposite the junction with
Waterside Lane. Displacement is inevitable although the vehicles will be moved away from the junction to a
safer part of Shackstead Lane. It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

49

L INALI



9 abed

Drawing No: 24124 Busbridge Lane j/lw Crownpits Lane, Godalming

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

| have lived in Busbridge for over twenty five years and have never found an issue with this junction. There is already a large
'No Parking' sign written on the road at this junction which works well. We do not need yellow lines. My grounds for the
objection is that it is not necessary, and brings an ugly addition to a quiet residential community. | think current laws are
adequate which restricts parking at junctions. We are a rural community and do not require the infringement of an urban nature.

Objection

There is already a large NO PARKING sign on the road which in my experience has worked well for over 25 years. Are you
planning yellow lines? If so please don't go ahead as people never park where they are shown on the map anyway! Don't waste
your money on yellow lines here, just maintain the ones on Crownpits lane itself, near the green childrens playground, where
people do park dangerously all the time.

Objection

It is not necessary to put double yellow lines which will create an eye sore where no one ever currently parks. It is a country
lane in appearance and will not make the road any safer.

Officer

There have been advisory white lines at this junction for sometime which are not enforceable road markings.

Recommendation | The proposed double yellow lines are to formalise these no parking arrangements. It is recommended to
proceed as advertised.
Drawing No: 24124. Oakdene Road, Godalming
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objection | object due to a number of concerns within the local community.
| believe this is a really extreme action for the road. There is a parking issue during term time only. As Waverley continues to
support the growing college, the amount of parking places requires also increases.
A single yellow line Monday to Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm during term time only is all that is required. This would prevent student
parking but still allow residents and their visitors to park.

Objection | grew up on this bend and my parents live there now so | know this road very well.  Double yellow lines seem a bit

extreme - the parking is particularly bad these 6 months as both Oakdene Corner and 2 other house beside the bend
have had/are having extensive building works. that is only a temporary situation though. For the last 15 years, the
only issue has been college kids parking up and down the road. This parking issue only occurs during college hours,
during college termtimes. Double yellows imply it is a constant problem, which there is not.  Oakdene road and
that bend in particular, during school holidays, with no building work being undertaken, is empty. There is absolutely

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

50

L INTLI



G9 abed

no need for double yellows. If it is felt there must be a parking restriction, single yellow during a short day 9-3 would
prevent the college cars parking dangerously around that bend which could be a sensible solution. | think it would
be a shame to impose a permanent parking restriction of any sort during a temporary situation. i don't know when
you have looked a the road but | presume you have looked during a school term and then in the holidays as
otherwise, it is not a true picture.

Objection

In my opinion the addition of double yellow lines along sections of Oakdene Road is not needed. Parking
restrictions if needed would only be of use in term time and then only Monday to Friday. A single yellow line would be
able to fulfill this function without the overkill of a double yellow.

Objection

My house is on the bend and therefore the property most affected by this proposal - Double yellow lines are
visually unpleasant , not necessary and out of place here There is only a problem when students from the
college park thoughtlessly so a single yellow line for term time weekdays only is a solution or more parking on the
college grounds. This proposal is far too drastic a measure and will inconvenience the residents of Oakdene Road

Objection

The double yellow parking restriction is very "over the top" for a problem that occurs between 0830 and 1700 in
College Term Time. A single yellow, week days only, would be a preferred solution

Objection

Although | live on Tuesley Lane, the back gate to my property exits onto Oakdene Rd, exactly where the proposed
double yellow lines are to be placed on the bend. Whereas, as a resident of this area we are pleased to see some
action being taken to alleviate the huge problems we get curtesy of Godalming College students parking
inconsiderately, the proposals seem rather to target local residents instead. Surely it would be more sensible for a
single yellow line?

Objection

Objection to the Car parking restrictions in Oakdene Rd, Godalming Ref Waverley DPE Godalming Implemented
Traffic Orders 3282/WAV 24124 Rev A proposal 09/11  Ojection these proposed parking restrictions should be time
bound. Between 08:00 to 17:00 weekdays, as this is only caused by Godalming College 6th Form Students car
parking in the Oakdene Road. This problem only generally exists only yearly between Nov until April, after April
there are less students as they are on study leave. Between May and Nov there are no issues at all. Objection one
side of Oakdene Road should have parking restrictions only, not both sides.  Ojection To the parking restrictions
being in force 24 hrs per day 7 days a week, as after 17:00 weekdays and during the weekend there are no issues at
all from car parking as there are no students. So by enforcing these restrictions during the weekday nights and
weekends it will cause issues and hardship for residents who have vistors, or deliveries and for residents who are
not mobile or have difficulty walking.  Thank you

Objection

Any reduction in the number of places with the introduction of double yellow lines will have a detrimental effect on the
whole area of Godalming which is heavily used by Godalming College.

Comment

| support the proposed changes but worried that most of Tuesley Lane from the top of Holloway Hill to the junction

with Shackstead Lane ( which includes the Oakdene Road Junction) will be more or less unrestricted on both sides.
At present many people park on one side only but if they start to use both sides due to less parking elsewhere there
will be a major traffic problem. Can we not have double yellow lines down the side with no pavement for much of the

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 51

L INALI



99 abed

way both for reasons of traffic flow and safety.

Comment

Although | mainly support the lines on the blind bend it will just cause safety problems in the stretch of road between
the double yellow lines at the junction with Tuesley Lane and the bend. Turning into Oakdene Road from the
Godalming direction on Tuesley Lane is dangerous already once lines are painted it is assumed that the unmarked
stretch is safe to park with no regard to avoiding obstruction. | don't know what the answer is but perhaps double
yellow lines should be continuous on one side of the road and join the two sets.

Officer
Recommendation

There appears to be more support for single yellow lines here as opposed to double. As the problem is
mainly being stated as student parking during the working week, it is recommended to downgrade the
proposed double yellow lines to ‘no waiting Monday to Friday 8.30am to 6.30pm’.

Drawing No: 24124. Duncombe Road j/w Tuesley Lane, Godalming

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support It is important to prevent cars and hoppa busses from clogging this junction, turning into Duncombe road can be

hazardous.

Comment Whilst | fully support the addition of restrictions at the junction referred to they do not go far enough. Parking
restrictions such as residents only should be introduced for the entirety of Duncombe Road as the insufficient parking
provided by Godalming College results in overspill parking in Duncombe Road which create dangerous situations
with continuous parking on both sides of the road.

Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No: 24124. Busbridge Lane, Godalming

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection We are concerned about the impact this will have on other roads in busbridge. Cars parking here, will only be

pushed back onto other roads Which are already bursting with parked cars throughout the day. Park road and the
Drive are already incredibly full, due to 3 schools' cars parking and also it appears college students park along here
too. It is starting to get dangerous, particularly on the corner with Tuesley Lane. We object to the proposal.

Support

| wish to support the proposal for limited parking on Busbridge Lane between Summerhouse Road and the

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 52

L INTLI



19 abed

Recreation Ground. | live at Firtree Cottage, 24A Busbridge Lane so am well aware of the present situation. The
road is very narrow, with limited pavements, making it dangerous for pedestrians particularly children and people
pushing infants in pushchairs. The road is frequently used by people with children going to the Recreation Ground.
At present cars are parking on the pavement, and at the side of the road causing a hazard for pedestrians and car
drivers. If cars park on the pavement this restricts the use of already limited pavements. Cars are also being parked
on or partly on the grass verges. All houses at this end of the Lane have adequate parking. Cars are often driven at
speed making matters worse. This is a narrow residential lane unsuitable for cars being driven at speed. The
parking of cars increases the hazardous conditions. Cars are often parked all day presumably by people working in
Godalming.

Comment

1. INCLUDE AREA AROUND BUSBRIDGE LANE IN RESIDENTS PARKING ZONE? As a resident of lower
Holloway Hill who has been included in the residents parking permit scheme which covers the area from Croft Road
onwards, it is wondered whether it may be prudent to extend the residents parking scheme in to this area. The
reason being is that the residents parking zone is likely to disperse commuters who up in to this area (as it is one of
the adjacent areas that has a significant amount of un restricted parking). Also the roads surrounding Busbrigde
Lane, Summerhous lane, Ramsden Road etc are used as an 'overspill for those of us who live in Croft Road, when
we are unable to park near our houses (as it is easily accessible by walking up Holloway Hill or by the steps leading
from Croft Road up in to Summerhouse Road) 2. WILL RESIDENTS PARKING PERMITS BE VALID FOR OTHER
ZONES IN LOCALITY (e.g Godalming & Farncombe)? Having lived in London (Wandsworth) where Residents
Parking Permits are issued, whilst there were multiple areas that were subject to these the 'zones' were
interchangeable and proved very convenient if you were to pop to the local shops (also subject to such controls), this
would | am sure be also welcomed by local business reliant on local residents trade.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24050, 24052. Derby Road, Haslemere

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection | object to the council's proposals to restrict parking in Derby Road on the grounds that there is inadequate

alternative parking in Haslemere for commuters using Haslemere station.

Objection

People Need to be able to park for free. Haslemere is the quickest train into London from the area, the train is
already over priced £37 for a days return. Not everyone who lives in or near Haslemere is on a 6 figure salary and
can afford car parks on top. | frequently have to catch a 5.30 am train and walk in the dark in the winter and get
home late. There is no cheap convenient parking for commuters. The residents of these roads have off street

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

53

L INALI



89 abed

parking for numerous cars and the cars have always been parked here. There is no need to change the parking.
Have never seen an accident or anyone parked in front of residents homes. This is just causing inconvenience for a
lot of people.

Support

These proposals are important and will make the corner with Church Road much safer for the children as well as
legitimizing the illegal parking that parents currently do - but restricted to a safe distance from the corner.

Support

1 Weydown Road is so crowded with parked cars it is dangerous to exit from ones drive. 2 Staggered parking
would provide at least some form of speed control, and help with the safety for all drivers. 3 Provide some degree
of balance for residents of the road, most of whom bought houses with no idea that the road would ever become a
car park for commuters, and the commuters who have nowhere else to park as no multi storey car park has been
provided for them.

Support

Traffic goes very fast full of commuters

Support

Proposed parking restrictions are long overdue and will make the road safer due to slowing the traffic down and
restricting double parking. | fully support this proposal.

Support

No comments given.

Support

No comments given.

Comment

The proposed changes to parking restrictions in Haslemere will inevitably result in the displacement of parked
vehicles to roads beyond the restricted area. Some of these are unsuitable for parking and contrary to the intention
of scheme will negatively impact road safety and increase instances of obstruction and localised congestion. It is
clear from the new double yellow lines at the corner of Hill Road and Park Road that the architects of the scheme are
anticipating a significant increase in parking on these roads. As a resident of Park Road, | am concerned that
parking will significantly restrict the access to my driveway; this has been an issue on occasions in the past, but will
become a regular occurrence. At this point the highway is only 3.5m wide and access to my driveway is further
restricted by a lamp post tight to the corner of the drive and highway. Parking here will also restrict the flow of traffic
and cause particular issues for emergency and larger vehicles. | therefore request that in addition to the current
proposals, double yellow lines are added to prevent parking in the roadway outside Mount House, Hope House,
Rosewood and Crofton in Park Road.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24050. Church Road, Haslemere

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection Never had any issues driving on the road, frequently there is no one parked by the church and have never seen

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

L INTLI



69 abed

parking in front of Residences drives

Support These proposals are important and will make the corner with Church Road much safer for the children as well as
legitimizing the illegal parking that parents currently do - but restricted to a safe distance from the corner.
Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Drawing No: 24050, 24052, 24116, 24138, & 24139. Weydown Road, Haslemere

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

e | oppose the proposed on-street parking restrictions in Waverley. The lack of parking facilities in the proximity of
Haslemere railway station is well recognised.

e My objection is based on the apparent loss of day time parking spaces on Weydown Road. This is a wide
road, where most residents have ample off street parking, and it provides necessary spaces for commuters
who cannot afford to use the station or Weydown road car parks and have no other alternatives.

o | object to the proposal to restrict parking in Weydown Road on the grounds that there is inadequate
alternative parking in Haslemere for commuters using Haslemere station.

e Where do you propose commuters may park free of charge in the future? | pay in excess of £4000 a year to
commute to London, | pay council tax, income tax and vehicle licence tax. | resent being prevented from
parking in a road where every house has ample parking for in excess of 5 cars.

Support

The main points raised in support are: -

e The implementation of yellow line parking restrictions on our road is imperative for:Safety and visibility.Access for
residents getting in/ out of driveway.Safety of pedestrian and school children walking along and crossing the road.

e These proposed parking restriction are long overdue and | welcome them since they will improve road safety which the
police have stated is an urgent requirement.

e | support the scheme because it will reduce commuter parking on both sides of the road and improve safety. Currently
visibility when trying to pull out of drives is extremely poor and you have to nudge out blind. In addition it is only possible
to drive single file down the road during the day - also unsafe give the speed of traffic.

e | support the scheme because it will reduce commuter parking on both sides of the road and improve safety. Currently
visibility when trying to pull out of drives is extremely poor and you have to hudge out blind.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

55

L INALI



0/ abed

¢ | live on Weydown Road. The current situation is quite dangerous and makes me very apprehensive to leave my
driveway and go on the road because vision is so impaired. | believe the proposed parking orders covering the road are
very sensible and will help to reduce the danger that currently exists. So | strongly support the proposal and hope it will
be implemented as soon as possible.

e | am fully supportive of the proposed changes to the parking arrangements for Weydown Road. These changes are
urgently needed as the density of commuter parking has risen dramatically over the last two years or so, from only
parking on the western side of the road to today parking on both sides of the road in an unrestricted fashion.

o Desperately needed it is very unsafe and road is very narrow when lorries and delivery trucks come.

e | wish to support all of the Weydown Road & Derby Road proposals. Currently the roads are very dangerous with poor
sightlines and road rage incidents when busy. | don't object to commuters parking in the road but they need to be
spaced out so that cars can pass each other and there is less Russian roulette coming out of driveways. | have had two
near misses this month.

e | support the proposed adjustments. The current situation of double-sided parking is unacceptable.

e The parking proposals will eradicate the double parking, provide an element of traffic calming (due to the staggered
nature of the bays) whilst still offering considerable numbers of parking places to commuters (but in a much more
ordered and safer format).

e Proposed parking restrictions are long overdue and will make the road safer due to slowing the traffic down and
restricting double parking. | fully support this proposal.

o | wish to congratulate the Council. Your proposals whilst dealing efficiently with the safety concerns of the police and
local residents nevertheless ensure that there will still be sufficient spaces for on street parking in the road for the
commuters' cars that currently park in the road. The present situation is appalling and an accident waiting to happen.
The SCC lining proposals are excellent and | strongly support the Council's plan.

Comment The proposed changes to parking restrictions in Haslemere will inevitably result in the displacement of parked
vehicles to roads beyond the restricted area. Some of these are unsuitable for parking and contrary to the intention
of scheme will negatively impact road safety and increase instances of obstruction and localised congestion.

Officer Weydown Road is used for parking by rail commuters using Haslemere Station. In recent years parking has

Recommendation

taken place on both sides of the road, particularly at the lower end.

Parking on both sides is obstructive for through traffic and causes difficulties for residents pulling out onto
the road from their driveways. Residents have complained about this situation and been involved in the
development of the advertised proposals. Surrey Police also support the introduction of new restrictions to
prevent the current situation.

There have been objections to the proposals from commuters (only 6) on the grounds that there is
insufficient parking in the existing car parks or elsewhere in the town. There also seems to be some
misunderstanding that all long term parking will be removed in Weydown Road.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

56

L INTLI



T/, obed

The proposals in Weydown Road are intended to retain long term parking in the road but spread it outin a
managed way. There will still be capacity for about 80 vehicles in the road which is typically the level of
occupancy at the moment. However, the new arrangements should create a degree of traffic restraint and
allow better access to driveways. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24049 Lion Lane, Haslemere

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

o | strongly object to the proposed double yellow lines. Parking in Lion Lane has become an increasing problem for
residents, visitors, deliveries and workmen. A situation not helped by having two schools in the lane.

e The loss of this parking space will create an increase in demand for what is already a limited resource.

e By taking away on-street parking you are interfering with the peaceful enjoyable of Lion Lane residents property.

e By removing the cars from the street outside the school you will cause vehicle speeds to increase and you will increase
noise pollution.

o | strongly object to the proposed no waiting at any time in Lion Lane between No’s 56 and 76.The loss of this parking
space will create an increase in demand for what is already a limited resource.

Support

| very much support the proposals. Parking opposite the entrance to the Junior School, on an almost blind corner, is
causing vehicles to swerve to avoid oncoming traffic. Elsewhere, inconsiderate parking on pavements whilst children
are being take to, or collected from, the schools is causing a hazard to both other drivers and - even more important -
pedestrians. | just hope that when these proposals are implemented that they are policed effectively.

Comment

Regarding the proposed 'No Waiting' zone on Lion Lane - as shown on drawing number 24049 rev A. | would like to
enquire as to where you propose residents park their cars. | have no objection to a no waiting zone at this location as
long as residents of affected houses receive parking permits free of charge plus additional free permits to visitors of
these residents. | would like to make the following suggestion - Insist that Shottermill Junior School (opposite the
proposed No waiting zone) provide parking on the school site for parents collecting their children as most parking
issues in this area seem to be caused by inconsiderate parents at drop off and collection time.  If the council aren't
planning to issue free of charge residents and visitors permits then please accept this as my objection to your
proposed plans. | would also like to object to the complete lack of consultation with residents on this matter and
the scant information provided to us.

Comment

| am an elderly resident with mobility issues. | have no family or assistance. Therefore a car is essential to me, just to get food

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 57

L INALI



2/ abed

into the house. | hope | can convince you of both my need for a car and the ability to park it as close to my house as possible.

Comment In the area around the Junior School shouldn't the restrictions be around school drop off anf pick up times rather
than at all times. Many cars park in these spaces at night and this is not a problem, and they will have to park
somewhere. Perhaps the council should not have allowed such alot of infill.

Officer In addition to these objections, the parking team met with residents of Lion Lane to discuss the restrictions.

Recommendation

There is clearly a lack of support for these proposals which were intended to improve traffic flow for both
local residents and visitors. It is recommended not to proceed.

Drawing No: 24051 Weysprings, Haslemere

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection Revoking the no waiting will not reduce instances of obstruction or reduce congestion. It serves no purpose. A red

Alfa Romeo car regularly parks on the lines making it difficult to get out. Better enforcement rather than revocation is
what it is needed. Paying a contractor to remove the lines will be an unnecessary expense.

Officer
Recommendation

The revocation is only across the driveway to number 2 Weysprings. The majority of the double yellow lines
will remain in place. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24055 Tanners Lane, Haslemere

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection Have never had a problem driving on Tanners Lane with cars parked, if anything it is a good thing as slows the
traffic. There is not enough free parking for the Station which has a lot of outside commuters . Most residences
have private parking and i have never seen any selfish parking.

Objection | object to the council's proposal to restrict parking in Tanners Lane on the grounds that there is inadequate
alternative parking in Haslemere for commuters using Haslemere station.

Comment The proposed changes to parking restrictions in Haslemere will inevitably result in the displacement of parked

vehicles to roads beyond the restricted area. Some of these are unsuitable for parking and contrary to the intention
of scheme will negatively impact road safety and increase instances of obstruction and localised congestion. It is
clear from the new double yellow lines at the corner of Hill Road and Park Road that the architects of the scheme are
anticipating a significant increase in parking on these roads. As a resident of Park Road, | am concerned that

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

58

L INTLI



¢/ obed

parking will significantly restrict the access to my driveway; this has been an issue on occasions in the past, but will
become a regular occurrence. At this point the highway is only 3.5m wide and access to my driveway is further
restricted by a lamp post tight to the corner of the drive and highway. Parking here will also restrict the flow of traffic
and cause particular issues for emergency and larger vehicles. | therefore request that in addition to the current
proposals, double yellow lines are added to prevent parking in the roadway outside Mount House, Hope House,
Rosewood and Crofton in Park Road.

Officer
Recommendation

Whilst displacement of vehicles and the loss of parking is inevitable, the yellow lines are being proposed
purely to improve sight lines, traffic flow and road safety in Tanners Lane. It is therefore recommended to
proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24057 Kings Road, Haslemere

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection | object to the council's proposals to further restrict parking in Kings Road on the grounds that there is inadequate
alternative parking in Haslemere for commuters using Haslemere station.
Officer The advertised double yellow line restrictions have been in place for several months after being previously
Recommendation | introduced as part of a temporary traffic order. This proposal is to make the order permanent. On the ground
there will not be any additional restrictions installed. It is therefore recommended to proceed as advertised.
Drawing No: 24058 & 24117. Courts Hill Road, Haslemere
Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal

details removed)

Objection

The main points raised in the objections are: -

e Claims about low use and displacement are flawed. The bay is no more lightly used than the ‘Sandrock’ scheme. This
bay is used by residents visitors and a high turnover of vehicles. Moreover demand for the bay will increase if SCC
implements its proposal to increase the number of permits for those properties with steep driveways.

e The proposal seriously degrades traffic safety and movement and access to the highway. If implemented all eastbound
traffic with head into the blind corner on the ‘wrong side’ of the road and face on-coming westbound traffic, often
speeding to the railway station. This will be dangerous for all of us.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

59

L INALI



¥/ obed

e The proposal is unsafe and therefore contrary to one of the main objectives of the parking review. Revoking the present
restriction on this bay will unquestionably result in the bay being filled with commuter vehicles all day. This will recreate
the longest unbroken line of park cars in the whole of Courts Hill Road, and will do so at one of the roads narrowest and
most vulnerable positions. The proposal will make access more difficult for residents of No:25 Courts Hill Road.

e The proposal to introduce 4 lenghts of double yellow lines to prevent parking opposite the drives to numbers 1a, 3to 9,
11 and 15 Courts Hill Road would mean those commuters no longer able to park on the eastern side of Courts Hill Road
and would undoubtedly look to park elsewhere in the road. The proposals to revoke the existing'permit holders only'
parking bay outside Haughton House would be their obvious choice. This would be a backward step as Haughton
House is very close to a sharp, blind bend and a line of parked cars would mean any vehicle or bicycle coming from the
western end of Courts Hill Road would be compelled to drive on the right hand side of the road as they approach the
bend.

e | object to the council's proposals to restrict parking in Courts Hill Road on the grounds that there is inadequate
alternative parking in Haslemere for commuters using Haslemere station.

¢ Haslemere does not have enough free parking, i have no objection to lines on one side of the street but there should be
parking available.

e | object to the proposal on the grounds that it does not give adequate visibility splay to various exits along the eastern
end of Courts Hill Road. If implemented as proposed they would actually be a technical breach of your own highway
planning guidelines. Specifically there is no proposed parking ban next to the entrances of 4-6; 8 & 8a Courts Hill Road.

o | strongly object to the revoking of the ‘permit holders only’ parking bay outside Haughton House. This is on the grounds
of road safety, emergency vehicle access, access for refuse vehicles and road congestions. The under utilisation (as
put by Surrey CC) has had significant benefit: Road safety has improved with the Courts Mount Road junction as
people are sensibly leaving the space near the junction empty to improve visibility for all.

o The proposal seriously degrades traffic safety and Movement and access to the Highway Revoking the Residents bay
and allowing anyone to park within the retained cage markings will result in the bay being filled with commuter vehicles
from early morning to late evening every weekday. The new “free” parking bay will create the longest line of parked
vehicles in the whole of Courts Hill Road, yet the bay is situated one of the road’s narrowest and most vulnerable
positions. If implemented, all eastbound traffic will head into head into the blind corner on the “wrong” side of the road
and face fast moving westbound traffic, often speeding to the railway station, with little or no warning.

Comment | would like to request that the entrance of 22 Courts Hill Road be painted across with yellow lines in a continuation
to the lines being painted opposite house numbers 15 & 17 Courts Hill Road (ref 24058.24117) (amendment made,
Waverley meeting minutes 13/12/2013) Reason When exiting our driveway onto Courts Hill Road we do so from a
very steep upward incline which makes visibility up and down Courts Hill Road practically impossible when cars are
parked too close to our entrance. Although this is being addressed on the left hand side of our driveway when we
exit in the above mentioned amendment yellow lines need to be painted for at least 2m to the right hand side of our
driveway from where we exit. This will give us visibility in the right hand direction as well. Implementing this
requirement will help avoid a possible future accident /collision.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 60

L INTLI




G/ abed

Comment

The proposed changes to parking restrictions in Haslemere will inevitably result in the displacement of parked
vehicles to roads beyond the restricted area. Some of these are unsuitable for parking and contrary to the intention
of scheme will negatively impact road safety and increase instances of obstruction and localised congestion. It is
clear from the new double yellow lines at the corner of Hill Road and Park Road that the architects of the scheme are
anticipating a significant increase in parking on these roads. As a resident of Park Road, | am concerned that
parking will significantly restrict the access to my driveway; this has been an issue on occasions in the past, but will
become a regular occurrence. At this point the highway is only 3.5m wide and access to my driveway is further
restricted by a lamp post tight to the corner of the drive and highway. Parking here will also restrict the flow of traffic
and cause particular issues for emergency and larger vehicles. | therefore request that in addition to the current
proposals, double yellow lines are added to prevent parking in the roadway outside Mount House, Hope House,
Rosewood and Crofton in Park Road.

Officer
Recommendation

The permit holder only bay outside Haughton House is clear of the junction and the location was discussed
on site with residents in this half of Courts Hill Road when the proposals were first being drawn up.
However, | can understand the concerns raised in the objections. These concerns are really questioning the
bay’s location because the residents are saying that when cars park in the bay it causes a hazard. This bay
is 35m in length. Based on what has been advertised and the changes we are allowed to make at this stage,
it is recommended to only revoke 20m and to leave the remaining 15m as permit holders only. The 15m
section will be the end closest to the junction to help address the concerns raised in the objections.

Drawing No: 24140. High Lane j/w Derby Road and Weycombe Road, Haslemere

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Support

No comments made.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24142. Thursley Road, Elstead

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Objection Current parking rules: * acts as natural "hazard’ to slow cars down. *is good for local business and community

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 61

L INALI



9/ abed

events * does not increase difficulty in crossing

Objection

Not required. This will increase congestion and is adequate as it currently is.

Objection

| believe there is no requirement for this. People generally park sensibly. Yellow lines will detract from the beautiful
village scene and create an eyesore.  also without constant policing they will be ineffectual- not that they are
needed anyway

Objection

It is unclear from your website exactly what you are proposing, but we understand yellow lines around the Village
Green are on the list. This is a village, not a town, and yellow lines and no parking notices will spoil a pretty centre to
our village. People here are polite and considerate and do not need yellow lines. The only place where they might
be appropriate is where Thursley Road takes off from the Milford Road. If you have money to spend, we would
much rather you spent it on mending the pot holes which damage our cars. Thank you.

Objection

| don't think that there should be any signs or yellow lines on the road as this will contribute to the urbanisation of a
rural setting. The important thing is to try and keep Elstead looking like a rural village. At the same time | don't feel
that illegal parking causes any particular safety problems here so restrictions are not needed. This also applies to
Springfield Road.

Objection

No cost/benfit analysis has been published. As itis illegal to park within a specified distance of a road junction,
what further benefit is there in double yellow lines?  What is the proposed method and additional budgeted cost of
this further enforcement?

Objection

Elstead does not require this intrusion of town centre parking markings as it would totally ruin the rural aspect of the
village. Who is going to enforce it anyway? As an alternative why not introduce a one hour stop time so it frees up
space for shoppers rather than the cars of workers in the area. Far, far better this money was spent on resolving the
excessive and DANGERUOUS speed of vehicles along the B3001 and Thursley Road as well as the increasing size
of commercial lorries using these roads. This subject should be taken out of the too difficult tray. One advantage of
the parked vehicles, at least, is it enforces drivers to SLOW down.

Objection

| do not agree with yellow lines in Elstead. They will restrict access to the Spar shop. If additional parking lay-bys
were provided around the green or in the vicinity, then some yellow lines near junctions might be acceptable. Also |
don't want to see the village spoilt by restrictions and additional signage.

Objection

Yellow lines are not necessary, traffic problems do not warrant them and they will spoil the village green.

Objection

Elstead village green is designated Conservation Area in Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. Yellow lines are
totally unnecessary and will scar the rural aspect. Signage will be intrusive. Who will police the lines? Who will pay
for policing the yellow lines? Yellow lines considered unacceptable in Godalming High Street and so why inflict them
Elstead.

Objection

Yellow lines here would prevent close delivery by car of elderly and disabled people wishing to shop at the Spar, as it is the
only shop in the village.

Straw Poll

A straw poll carried out by the Elstead News website returned results of 24% of respondents in favour of the proposal and 76%
against. A total of 34 votes were cast.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections 62

L INTLI



/. obed

Support

Excellent idea. The current practice of people parking around the junction of the Green and Thursley Rd is very dangerous. In
particular , delivery vans for SPAR regularly park partially on the pavement, making it very difficult and sometimes impossible
for pedestrians to use the pavement. | presume/hope that "no waiting at any time" includes no stopping to deliver?

Support

People are always parking on that junction which is unsafe. | think the yellow lines will reinforce the fact that they are not
allowed to park there.

Support

The restriction on parking at the Woolpack western corner junction of The Green and Milford Road represents a valid safety
feature, but there is little to commend the other proposals for Thursley Road. They do not appear to be warranted

Comment

Going by the plan available online, restrictions are focused around the village green, and there's nothing being proposed / done
about the horrendous situation between Copse Edge and the current Post Office around school drop off and pick up times.
Parents park up to both edges of Moors Lane making it impossible to drive out of Moors Lane with any view of oncoming traffic
from either direction. | imagine it's as bad for those trying to leave Copse Edge or Red House Lane. When there are evening
events at the school cars are parked as far up Thursley Road as the Church, all along the road beyond the school making it a
terrifying experience to drive along Thursday Road.  Please could you explain why you have decided to exclude this area
from your consultation.

Comment

The problem is the junction as it is difficult to cross the road to the shop due to cars coming from multiple directions, particularly
when the delivery lorries block the road

Officer
Recommendation

These double yellow lines are proposed entirely for safety and sight line reasons. At the moment there are
no parking restrictions in Elstead and there is clearly some opposition to introducing restrictions in the
village. However, these locations are frequently raised at local committee meetings and no doubt these will
be raised again if these proposals are not introduced at this stage. It is therefore recommended to proceed
as advertised although the Parking Team will also support a decision not to proceed if the committee wish
to make this on 9 May 2014.

Drawing No: 24142 Milford Road j/w Upper Springfield, Elstead

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Objection

| have noticed that there may be yellow lines around the Green in Elstead. | have lived here for 20 years and do not
see the need for this. On the grounds that it will mean unsightly signs and yellow lines, and affect local businesses
Please leave our village as it is and has been for hundreds of years. Villagers have not requested these changes.

Objection

Attendance at recent Parish Council meetings have observed that there is no general agreement that visual parking
restrictions are needed and are unlikely to be observed. *There are no local car parking facilities or designated car
parking spaces and yet the perceived parking problems could easily be vastly improved by the removal of grass
verges in Springfield Road and shaving off some of the extensive verges adjacent to the Village Green

Objection

This will restrict access to the Doctors surgery. | do not agree with yellow lines in Elstead unless a village car park is

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

63

L INALI



8/ abed

constructed in the vicinity.

Objection Yellow lines are unnecessary as the proposal plans to paint lines on the corners of the junctions. Parking in these
locations is already a road traffic offence and should be penalised/prosecuted by Surrey Police.

Objection Yellow lines are not necessary it is impossible to park here anyway.

Objection Not required. Access to doctor's surgery will suffer. Current access is acceptable.

Objection They are just not needed. They are ugly and will be an eyesore to an otherwise lovely village. they will also no
doubt be ignored so there is no point anyway.

Objection This is a particularly difficult stretch of road. It is near the surgery and there is nowhere to park if you are using the
surgery.

Objection There does not need to be any yellow lines or signs here as it contributes to the urbansiation of the village. I'd like to
keep the rural look and feel and don't think the current situation is unsafe.

Objection Yellow lines totally unnecessary and an eyesore in an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, amidst many listed
buildings. No-one parks at this junction. Who will police the lines? Who will pay for this policing?

Objection No cost/benfit analysis has been published. As itis illegal to park within a specified distance of a road junction,
what further benefit is there in double yellow lines?  What is the proposed method and additional budgeted cost of
this further enforcement?  Why can you not list the roads on which you are asking for opinions in alphabetical
order?

Support This can only improve the current condition
Support Parking outside the doctors' surgery causes obstruction to traffic in this narrow road and requires vehicles to mount
the verge and pavement. A layby or short stretch of road widening would be beneficial and relieve the congestion

Comment It does very congested around the doctors surgery sometimes making it difficult to access/ exit my house but | am
concerned parking will just shift further up the road. There are a number of elderly people who need to access the
surgery so where will they be able to park - provision is needed there

Comment It is one thing to try and stop people parking at the junction which is dangerous. | am grateful for the disabled
parking space however it is more often than not either used or worse part used by non disabled badge holders. Can
| suggest a sign that says 'please report non disabled users' or something? Also it is people parking on the Grass
and paving area on the opposite side to the disabled space that caused more of the problems. Perhaps some kind
of barriers to prevent this happening would be better? Just a suggestion.

Officer These double yellow lines are proposed entirely for safety and sight line reasons. At the moment there are

Recommendation

no parking restrictions in Elstead and there is clearly some opposition to introducing restrictions in the
village. However, these locations are frequently raised at local committee meetings and no doubt these will
be raised again if these proposals are not introduced at this stage. It is therefore recommended to proceed
as advertised although the Parking Team will also support a decision not to proceed if the committee wish
to make this on 9 May 2014.

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

64

L INTLI



6/ obed

Drawing No: 24045. London Road, Hindhead

Response Type | Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)
Support | strongly support extending the double yellow lines outside the Devils Punchbowl Hotel. The National Trust land and

car park now attract a vast number of visitors to this short section of London Road, certainly over 1,000 cars per day
over a sunny weekend and many hundreds each day during the week. Many people object to paying the car park
fee, so park on the road, on the verge, across our driveway and in the local parking places that residents wish to use
and anywhere else they can find. The situation is chaotic, and with the building construction currently taking place,
the traffic volume is making our lives a misery. Any parking restriction is welcome.

Officer
Recommendation

It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Drawing No: 24137. Tower Road, Hindhead.

Response Type

Points raised in objection letter, online form or E-mail (extracts from more lengthy responses with personal
details removed)

Support | am Chairman of the Tower Road, Pine Bank and Moorlands Close Residents Association. There appears to be
among the residents support for the new parking restrictions proposed by Local Waverley Committee in Tower Road,
Glenville Gardens and London Road. We beleive this will improve safety for both users of vehicles and pedestrians
including children attending Stepping Stones School.

Support | would ask that in supporting these parking restrictions a small area directly opposite the entrance/exit of Moorlands
Close is also restricted. Lorries & some vehicles have difficulty in getting in or out at this junction.

Support Wholeheartedly support this proposal. If there hasn't been an accident in Tower Road, Hindhead yet there will be
before long as the parking is a nightmare!

Support We welcome with reservation the proposed measures. The visibility for drivers when existing Glenville Gardens has been
severely impaired by drivers who park with no consideration.
| am concerned about the displacement that may occur in Glenville Gardens as motorists will not wish to walk a few extra
yards.

Officer It is recommended to proceed as advertised.

Recommendation

Waverley Parking Review 2013/14 — Consideration of Objections

65

L INALI



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



A

a SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

AVM/18LE

ITEM 7

SNOILOIFILSTY ONIMIVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

STVSOdO¥d ¥3ANN I I1EISIA LON.
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMIVd
ANV ONIQYO1 ‘ONLLIVM
ONILSIX3 40 NOILVOOA3YH

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON

_____________________________________________
0s 0




SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON

ITEM 7

a3sododd

I

/%VL OB Hu0d

J00YDS Adouldd

32014 A3)IoH




ﬁ\‘ o

Vsodone T T e A A A G N N N N
_uoyooysso)
- T | SFREAS SY30YUO0 JI44VHL GILNIWITdMWI
ASY ON
s @ HBIFINVY)
><3\m‘mm 3d0 ATTHIAVM A R P e I M T
= | | /o | | #_ﬁ?a NI __________ [T AT
o
=
~ 2
M © P18lgaxol PO
Ll On
o -
= @ g5 413
- o n o |=
nmn n\w 0
abp3 suamon Q\ D
o, (N
5 O
X5 ¢
%) O
Q >
mmc##ou AMHV AAHV
4034
S
°y
@w 2y
rxw\\\& LGZQ
S
B
NS
), \QmeQQ wxm\o\
o.\Lc,wb/Lm\AO DOQ
S &l
*H wwf
g
{9@»&@ &Q
Uy
0 ! &
Mr\w\(ic
oao,cf J
o]
Ay
NML
g\o\ob Mwu\%Q
9 uoIADy
2
CQ%OQ
1)
asno
mam@ozu / Q
°fo
(STOENAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMHEVd ANV a4 0y ay
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT s
T3] 3WLANY 1y ONLLIVA ON @
S| ooJgpJlg
U a3sodoyd 09S)A

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



_‘2

VS0I09d | wememeoenen o 1D T oL 10C AON_¥\Q3SUNINQV_EC\EELIMOIG~QVOMVM\CBEE Voo~ O OIS oy
wiooysmoig] et o ~wql B} £q_parouddy]
1| s mﬂmnmzq.mm SY30YUO0 JI44VHL GILNIWITdMWI e b ™ Ry >
Loee 208 b
Joous) AWV YHE = i..l!ofﬂ I T | W9 | SUi|omve | ave | Sri | WO | WD GIANEAY_SNoLORISa | 0|
@ o i £ 2 ot e O e L B - - 4 TN B
AVM/E82E 3d0 ATTIIAYM D e s E Tl ) Sonomma [ ]
> Pl / ] os%x,_y« | | | o "5, \1, | NI j
12 0 o 2 2
N~ & Hsnyg b 8 3 . >
LY NIA 7 R 0>
M 9&2&7 vs,v &
) ENIRRY W D
L [2 €e
= «
—_ S
§ 62 D
Q,
/ A\P N &
® % &>
| ) o 9 B L omm
Se » o, o
G I - 9 L
4 O <
R
N o
o ALY s »
v S
& soo‘x%vo 410/V
U 3693309 L /y&o
A%k ~ 2SN0Y3 N S
o
n
@ O Ya4nyg <y
- 2\ & A3luL AoH p
a
G N
%
)
© w
z * Y
n\wo v uk_,w AN N aBuvoun
& % z s @o/ A3\wou
b <\ e ? 100 M 1woug
L EAN B G . g P
O % 2 <9 oL /ms
% o° Bo3309 e mmm 3 &) m
3 SNOH S [
SO &5 §
" Z [ ' < 2
o\ o %\ » 2 [ <
0\ 0, z. v o zcv
ARRAAE A\ @ %
2\~ Ve )
2
S "z
o 2\ 3\ % o N\
GAOd % T \2 ©
% < L \> e 6 DI\
8 v@e %) 3 < Q & A AL 20
< LA AN 9 0O
2 0, 2\ \o, % %) N
52 2 \\3, % % SV <3
23 © %, » S 7 bk &)\v
S %
& S (2 e
A\ O
g o PN t% \
x %m» ) %3 N
22 rmu % % v
o < £4 »
.x.xuc/amamma rcqv mow »
>
%.ou ea»? < nuw nco 3snoH 3sam
N\ o0 0, 2
2 A0 3 £ xea A
KOS Da, mx Z, SPUV)POOM
o 2\ % \ 2
(STOENAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM)
A SNOILOIYLSTIY ONIMEVd ANV 2 LS ‘
> ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3 ‘ 13pUBWOUO]
(ST¥SOdO¥d ¥3ANN I I1QISIA LON)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMHVd -
ANV ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM %)
ONILSIXT 40 NOILYOOATY NV \v &)
AT 2
%3 - ) 3snoH
2 & sauks
L g
&
-
"




ITEM 7 B
& 2

fSheet
SURREY w
Sustainable Development 2‘115 A
Lol e
PROPOSAL

ey
S coi g e

T
@ 3282/WAV

[Sie-
CAH
JAR
TPC

CAH
JAR
TPC

AVilloges\24115 | Feawg 1750

.gsternVill

Nov 201

ADVERTISED\4

= S:\Project—current\ 3282\ WAV\CAD—Drawings\23




ITEM 7

A
—
NESTRE NI ATAG AN S
VS0A03 | semeemmomon e rm o o [T L, AN R e N A I AN E ST E N A A G G oY AV PN L P
wiooysmoig] et o ~wql B} £q_parouddy]
- | 9697 | romnoanines. SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI b IR I
sy N Sumosq|
|£>u55m o [w Twm
o @ AWV HE e T
Aow puo g!!.:g
Pospopnoun Wikdoo Q
><3\N‘mmm 3d0 AITIIAVM soou .....Q..!xu..lra!!...osﬂ!l swa| Bis|ddy [ swa| Bis |0 | ewa| Bis [ umg uodlosaq | ey
,\«_ | | | | | 1 | [T T TR ﬂ
ea_ D +NOY USIaUoM ost oot 0 0
,w_c s, o % { - 3604033y L
Zz X b 0,
(& ) Y«u &mc saw
% AN > v
.
o,
2 0 8 ®
% % *Poppod ayL
O 5%
o
Ozeec
0
(VWN\ fbﬂv
udog ayl
%
‘uO
o\,.»,,m_, w 3
23 % °,
a3 W Qe SPOOM Yduny)
uapuon a,.w\ wor 3
paNOM 3yl 260330 w 3
Aadaonpy 603409 (=)
Aa13uouD 5 2\3
abQ320 134008212317
POOMYDUDT
(Hd> &
sy 3403 I % MOYI0H
K313u0un

5

p603130)
Kog

139s6ulvayram

“42313us

% 'M

SSV\DH
AIAXD0y

310puUa 4

CEETEL N

ama

_

T =
Q NH o0

[\

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMEVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

44yl NdN13d ON sulwoeg
00'81-00'80 AVAHNLVYS-AVANOW
ONIMHEVYd A3S0d0dd

ANIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

b

AIA

[
nﬂﬁ

110H YolJouwal

[3

Skn

2204 saxuvds

asnoH
pJoydUn

USJauom
/

age 87




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



G

- \wﬁ

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

E s EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
)

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

Sluid

801
201
96

L VN3OLl

o
WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
FARNHAM e
i S0 £ 0307 e w..,'.mEY —Tr
=t mF v | o IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC GRDERS JCoonmeounen [543 | B
[Fomrowd &7 3 e [Bote ey

PROPOSAL




d O
& ‘!!! .| “ Y

5
m
3 R <
/// ~
® [ STOKE <
2 QA i
N PN R

Sta \
?
g
) < ) 53
<> o
8 2\ € g
o o™ UD’
oue® 2
3 E
® o
o ~ Romans
- & o \ . i B Tank B\:’S‘:v:ss ‘Rdum(m.\s‘
77 PH Rt "pork
'Sé, o A %"ﬂl ) . fj: .gk%' .:%.u‘ b2 . <
2\ 2 = \& s
% e ©
%) o) < ic8 \
u’a/\ o ) . Hose Tower U I T 1
va\ 32 \1 e ’ ° J [= KEY
X S\ wgf ¥ o 5 - e PROPOSED
R ¢ ® o NO WAITING AT ANY TIME Pumping
- A PROPOSED NO WAITING Station
S e s Business - MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00
arl ub Sta ot (Teleco™
4 .- £ RESTRICTED ZONE st €
T, 7 PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
P MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00
Cor Park EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
‘ﬁ AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
a I . (WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

/\ CONTROLLE@/PAW

Industrial River Wey™ (North Branch) %
AN ! .
I
orn | S _Joote ] cika ] sig | oate § appr WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
S —— T 7 0 o M MO g o
[ FeSTRICTIONS AMENDED o oan | T [P | e | ool 14076572 FARNHAM @ fshest
RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH 143 JAR JAR 143 RH = — -
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY %455 | d
[Clossification
- vt o PROPOSAL

s |



sssss

g

\/ / |
> GrigifordeBond
&

X

u
E_'“-
PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
e EXISTING WAITING, LOADING 3
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS m
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS) z
\l
0
TSRSt TYTRINIT -
les
WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
FARNHAM @ s
No.. Rev.
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY %05 |8
[Clossification
wer o PROPOSAL

s |



)

El Sub St

of Art &nd Design

95

Foxhollow

9%

TcB

Church

ESS's

s
R

Kingsdown

Car Park

et

=

-

Gb Sta

&
Q Lowndes End

2
O5F

Long Acre

_—

Y

KEY

—P—/

PROPOSED PARKING
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND
PARKING RESTRICTIONS

(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

D

A

Castle Hill House

L N3l

S: \Proj

—current\3282\WAV\CAD—Drawings\23 ADVERTISED\4 Nov 201,

o
i E 2 L8
7_\ (2_\ TCE
2 O “
9! ﬁ, v
o~ L
e\t
2L -
& & 9 \
;ﬂ“r’d x "% A
S ) <
" <) ; o
¢ (%3 e G B AN
© MNa v 9
) . 22
Q %
) % (‘;}' A
AN NG 2 %
% s
e B 2 8 \\oy
A PH \
S B
WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
FARNHAM o
No. Rev.
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY [%iom | d
SHEET oF PROPOSAL

s |



PROPOSED PARKING
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00 |

-+ PROPOSED PARKING
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-20.00
20mins NO RETURN 1hr

REVOCATION OF EXISTING
NV WAITING, LOADING AND
PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS]

WAVERLEY DPE
FARNHAM

IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

L WALl



PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

L N3l

—
—

| — 1\
Description Sig. kd [ Sig. ] Date or | Sia. Sewed wron Do 0.0 o= —
I'mlI PC_[2301.06 Syt WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
ICTIONS ADOET

0 50 00
dH;UIH HIdIHIHIH IHIHIdIHIHII A\ ;;;
les:
:;‘:: : = :“m(;:_ “.I': 143 f_ RH 143 ‘ " : FARNHAM Qd.m
D¢ soc | o301 rr'—m -
s we | 00 IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS sustanato sovoopmert | 24020 0
77 Siryr [Clossification:
x X 5 e | 0607

PROPOSAL
s _|

—
[

=S \Pro]




20

)

PARKING ZONE A

CONTRONED

Ed

N

Bine Croft

Ve ' g ’ 9% i\pé’ \ 7
" " " .Q ; =" ) 5

[/ /] 4 1% > 7

{ ‘ = " \ /e%q((( e \e g L 0,2

\\\:‘\“
\ KN
o ;‘ X /
e

%\

PROPOSED NO WAITING
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

rey Institute

and Des\gn‘

<

A

~~ NG

Potters Gate C of E

(Controlled) Primary Schol

Y4 <>2: m
m
N z
< Q O 7 d \l
5 0 <> R 7
I i--"n'"“l --'i' 1l | I\ U L | | ri_H—\ | | & . —
Notes pon
e N TN (ETW %1 EP N T P B S & 5o Szt B WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
8= smonons AenoeD o Tom T nas o T Tuad [ o T re [ vt ooty Gounct Ux 030872 1008 FARNHAM o™
[Orawn by
SDC SDC 0307 forowing SUSREY No. Rev.
orcte” e [ e | o307 IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS sustanato sovoopment | 24022 B
[Approved by [Sig. [Dote Sl
T S\ Project—cument\ 3787 \WAVNCAD—Drowings\23 ADVERTISEDNA Nov 2013\F amhom Central\Z40: e e | oo sar_o woms i ane | DROPOSAL

s |



g 296 9bkd

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
PROPOSED PARKING

PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND

PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

L N3l

2 o <®
<% “ '
@/53/59 ’
0 O\ \15
Iﬁmllllllll 1] E|.|| T 8
[SioLs Ao To esmenons

S: \Project—current\3282\WAV\CAD—Drawings\23 ADVERTISED\4 Nov 2013\Famh

PEFR]E

WAVERLEY DPE

FARNHAM

IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

s |



NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

S
- PROPOSED /

PROPOSED PARKING

—1 MONDAY - FRIDAY 09.00 - 17.00 /

30mins NO RETURN 30mins
AND PERMIT HOLDERS

-4+ PROPOSED DISABLED
PARKING NO TIME LIMIT

A\ REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND
PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

e EXISTING WAITING, LOADING Q {
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

A KO
< N\ o
@ N @ & O

¢

Beadnell
Coppins

22\
D oA
S 1 to 27 y \6@ L D \\e
A\ X Whitebines / 15 @ <7

L

NI pt SONROLLED” b AREING, %WE e
N

xandr
8 The Grange
Barn 7 @ 9
3
e Go, s

Hou: Broonleaf)

BROOMLEAF ROAD

L N3l

House P ;
Squires House 3 4 I 5
o e 50 LYoty '~ a 0 \D
otel ) i
m#lIIII|IIIIIIIII|IIIIIIIII| INTITINN IIIIl.l.L | \Y /2 herte S~ 4 S - o 1 3
o Seserp =
- ——-———_ ... s o T T WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
[ KeSTRCTION AVENDED [easTocr oef—uan | Tocr ool e | trc Tocr oo o s *
[ Timeis aoon 7 A T T A 2 o T ::,y ol FARNHAM @ e
|_D ] RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH 143 AR AR 143 RH RH 143 sbC soe 0307
i URREY [0 |
w [° w [oon IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY ™05 | 0
[Roproved [Clossification:
TS\ Project—current\ 3282\ WA\ AOVERTISED\# Nov 207 70250 Sede 10 ~ TPC ™ TPC “;M7 serr_or PROPOSAL

L s _



CIRIROILED PAFKING ZONE — A

Library and Tourist

Information Office,

T
PENGILLY ROAD ‘
S
]
—1
o

E
6

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

- PROPOSED RESTRICTED ZONE
H———" PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY

A\~ REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND h
PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

e EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

eels|-
=
; %

MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00 /

S: \Project—current\3282\WAV\CAD—Drawings\23 ADVERTISED\4 Nov 2013\Famham Central\240:

7
WAVERLEY DPE 3282/WAV
FARNHAM @ o
No. Rev.
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY i1 | ¢
JCissification:
SHEET oF PROPOSAL

A3

L N3l

|



[
g

e R }
'g

LT]

BROOMLEAF ROAD

B Q ‘/’ St Polycarp’s RC
70 First & Middle School

Swimming Pool

St Polycarp’s Capholic

O Prinary

Presbyter, School

oo
)o‘; <
xS

7’

NTROLLED P%ﬁ%%QS\?@Ni}xt%§

7

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED NO WAITING 2
MONDAY-FRIDAY 08.00-18.00 > > \

PROPOSED PARKING A O
MONDAY-FRIDAY 09.00-17.00 @

30mins NO RETURN 30mins
AND PERMIT HOLDERS g

REVOCATION OF EXISTING = N
WAITING, LOADING AND ~

PARKING RESTRICTIONS K ¢
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS) 4

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

®

2

g3
S —
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS S 3
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS) m
X <
o ® y &2 ~
spulunbi by ; 7
ol 1S | LA
L =
T B e et e e e e e Egae Si S o WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
N H .. Bt FARNHAM @ e
|0 | RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH 08.11 JAR JAR 09.11 TPC PC 09.11 sbC soe 0307
|| resmricTions amenoen. can [ can [ 1as | oaR | uar [ 1143 | ma RH 1113 forawing. su ‘va'm_
A L . IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY 7009 |t
[Approved By [Sis- [Date [Gissification
=5 \Project—current WAL "ADVERTISED\# Nov 201 4029, Sode - TPC TPC 0307 Steer__or PROPOSAL

L s _



[S]0)°)

The
Bungalow

The
Abbey Schoo]

South Farnham
Primary School

Phyliss Tuckwell
Memoral Hospice

N
S

Illllﬁﬂ Do | | | ' | | " | | | 200|
Tron Fromec DU

- ——-———_ ... S Sr 5 o S Dbt WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV

- can T ou foct ool wn T Toct gf™ e [ tec oot oo e FARNHAM

8 Fosmcnns acoes ees T o Jost0 I Tum T osi0 [ vee I T osa0 | e et

| D | RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH_ 08.1 JAR JAR 09.11 TPc IPC 09.11 soC soC 0307

|_E | RESTRICTIONS AMENDED CAH CAH_ RIRT JAR JAR 1113 RH RH 1113 Orawing su REY No. Rev.
R i IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY |"720050 | e
[Reproved by [Sis [Date’ [Giossification’

=5 \Project—current WAL "ADVERTISED\# Nov 201 4030 Sode TPC TPC 0307 Steer__or PROPOSAL

Foregate

L N3l

sale Hous

Q&
KEY
PROPOSED
<> NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
AU\, REVOCATION OF EXISTING

WAITING, LOADING AND
PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS)

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

s |



)]

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

Ye Olde
Weydon Mill

'!
&
O
Q
5 9
HUR
/wi

Aprit

A
27O
Z

Farg{Cottages Depot

©

Farnham
Business Park

The Pligrins Way
County Primary
School

OO
o

L
2
ﬂl

@

<
L N3LI

53

00
o —— 1

i | Rov ] v e ot o e b o S IC—
- = e S o 5 6o i e WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
[ e I= [ow Tow foan I T Toom [ tec |t T oom | e rememin = oA provocing”
[c ] CAH | eAM 113 | AR AR T nas [ ma | Re [ nas e KL FARNHAM foreet
SDC SDC 0307 forowing No. Rev.
o w [ e [ow IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY [0 | ¢
[Reproved by [Sis- [Date’ Giossification
=5 \Project—current WAL "ADVERTISED\# Nov 201, 40320 Sode - TPC TPC 0307 Steer__or PROPOSAL
s




»
.

0l 9bEd

L N3l

PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

——— PROPOSED PARKING
PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
MONDAY-FRIDAY 08.00-18.00
REVOCATION OF EXISTING
WAITING, LOADING AND
PARKING RESTRICTIONS

O (NOT VISIBLE IF UNDER PROPOSALS

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS, )
N [ ~

WAVERLEY DPE
FARNHAM

IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS




feantract
Jshest

rw'm—
able Develog nt 2‘111 B

s!a-“-:‘— [Clossification:
PROPOSAL

iy
O vl gt T

SURREY

FARNHAM

| MENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

SHEET _OF
==

=

"ADVERTISED\# Nov 201,




L N3l

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

=fe=f=  PROPOSED NO WAITING
MONDAY-FRIDAY 11.00-12.00

P 1 PROPOSED PARKING
j MONDAY - FRIDAY 08.00-18.00
4hrs NO RETURN 1hr

e EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

AN

Rev.
A}

TSICUNE
3282/WAV

WAVERLEY DPE
FARNHAM @ e

[ ;
- No.. Rev.
‘%«} P P IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY 7121 |

[Gosaifcation

=5 \Project—current WAL "ADVERTISED\# Nov 201 21, Sode - TPC TPC 094 SHEET OF PROPOSAL

L B s |




G0l 9bkd

.
e
.(\—\E

Ostone

KEY
PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

PROPOSED NO WAITING
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

{‘—‘—P} RESTRICTED ZONE
., PERMIT HOLDERS ONLY
MONDAY-SATURDAY 08.00-18.00

EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

O Stone

El Sub Sta

_|
m
<
\l
e e e e e e e SR S Tty WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
e o et {5 FARNHAM e
CAH CAH ns No. Rev.
N IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY 7705 |
[Reproved by [Sis [Dote Giossification
T S WA AOVERTISED\# Nov 2013 \Farnfom [55 1150 RH RH 18 s PROPOSAL

s |



Rov.

PROPOSAL

3282/WAV

feantract
Jshest

3
24129

[Gosaifcation

@
SURREY

WAVERLEY DPE
FARNHAM
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

=

w S
Z o 092
o % 232
w N 38 m_nllu
= 05% 5902
= TNO J o
> Q8% sFE2
Z e < Ons
< %29 zuWwy =
- o So? %,
< ww>s O %
Ok < e}
0@ a3g SZx
Dz 09 £E
8L 8% mmM
5z 3=2 oz
O wO XzZE
oz ocasS W<
ch
1T
|
X [Fhy

Page 106




s \Proj

= current!

WAL

"ADVERTISED\# Nov 201,

4,

''''' WAVERLEY DPE 3282/ WAV
FARNHAM @ S
ns - -
e IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS SURREY %75, |
[Clossification
| EZNAA) 18 SEEr oF PROPOSAL

& Titwood
2\ ©
ol
KEY

PROPOSED
NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

s EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

L N3l

s _



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



ITEM 7 B
> << o 2




v
WS0d0Yd P T e L L GHON_WOUUIDNCI0C AON 7 \UISUNINGY_CC\OUNCIA—QVOMVM\ZBLE \IUSO—TOS CIGNTS suny
wiooysmoig] et o ~wql B} £q_parouddy]
V | 90077 | “romnosrinay. SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI W | e
S AFNANS ws
oo @ INYNCIAIM ANV ONI HLV3IH
AVIEBZE 340 ANV S o E i B G R A i
| | | | | | TN
00z oSt ® 0 05
\ '
W,\ <@
o 4
NN,
nnnnnnn & %
R
L7 N
Q () Q
. Q;
N
Q S
N
<
S s
AaLA 331 W0
i [E]
o1 8t
s
Eu;mmmuwﬁmﬁzhﬂ,ﬂau Sp wnwwmw “ E PUAWB!
K = = « Ay
%oo (STOENAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM) Lus ans
k SNOILOIH1S3Y ONIMIVd ANV 13 3
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT e 2] [er

(SVSOdO¥d ¥3ANN 41 378ISIA LON)

SNOILORILSTH DNV

ANV ONIQYOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIX3 40 NOILYOOATY N\
A

100YDS puUI YaoRH







oooooooo o=

JONNOD AINNOD.
v [ s | KANNOS SUI0U0 144V L ILNINITdWI

ININCIAIM ANV ON3I HLV3H
3d0 AITHIAVYM

&

d) q | ney
0 )

ITEM 7




ITEM 7

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

£q paroaddv]

uvr
@ HV)

uvr

ININCIAIM ANV ON3I HLV3H

“Bis|
HV)
i)

Jojouuol
Aq pewer)
Aa




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



A
¥S0dodd o @ | 2dL s 4L s U}NoS Woywio \€10g AON_¥\JISLLYNQY_EZ\SOUMCIG—GVOMVMNZBZENIUSLNS IR OIN\ S upy
_uoyooysso)
AN 3 144V L GILNIWITdWI a a
mi. mm.mi ATNANS SY30H0 I 4L a d — ™ ¢ poe]
i) @ WYHNYY = TR SO ||
AVM/78LE 3d0 ATTHIAVM ﬂgm
| | 2 | | _ﬁw______
[ol]}
S
P
b
3
& lenaus B
\\\‘

ITEM 7

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

Paage









ITEM 7

v
£ L“
YSCd0¥d semepm— 5..1_ 2L s 2L e g
7 e s 3040 JdAVHL GILNIWITdWI DN
S AFNANS L IR E
s N1

| | I u______________________‘ /
S 5 0
Higes
g
x
=z
P
o
g




ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d

v | e FELT It

=

AVM/18LE
N

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

WVHNYV S
3d0 AITHIAVM

E

“X(

(STOENAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMHVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

44l NdN13d ON siuy
00'81-00'80 AVAIdd - AVANOW
ONIMHVYd d3S0d0dd

00°CL-00"L 1 AVAldd-AVANOW
ONILIVM ON d3S0d0dd

ANIL ANV 1LV ONILIVM ON
a3sododd







PROPOSED

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

No..
3282/WAV
JControct
sheet
Ne.. Rov.
246131 -
PROPOSAL

WAVERLEY DPE
FARNHAM

IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

‘provsaution
‘Coundll LA kT
CAH
JAR

3
R L]
RH 13

originator

i

Drwn | Sig. _|Date | Chkd | Sig. | Date | Appr | Sig. | Date




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d

a SL0YT
N

Aoy
yooug]

AVM/18LE

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

BNIWTVdcH
3d0 AITHIAVM

S

(STOSINAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM)
SNOILJIMLSIY ONIMYVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

(STvSOdO¥d ¥3ANN I 3T19ISIA LON)

SNOILORILSTY ONIMUVd

ANV ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIX3 40 NOILVOOATY VN

00°81-00°80 AVAAUNLYS-AVANOW
ATINO SH3AATOH LINY3d -+
3INOZ @3LOIY¥1LSIY a3SOdoyd i1

NIRRT




A

eonons = T = . o
wnooymeon) perosdéy)
EMIEETAREL} SY3AYU0 JI4VHL AILNIWITdWI Sl Ry e
sy N Sumoiaf ) veq 305 35 T ) TCh | wve [ awe [ ern AV _| WD "GIONGAV_SNOUOWLS3Y.
@ INIKTYa0D oS S fa drso {oa [ oo s - aw [ v [ s [ o [ o “GEANGHY_SNOLLORIS Y
o > s Vo sebiven Loporaor| TN TV o8 L 8 B T mm.malqlu
AVM/8LE 3d0 AITUIAVM §E3§ 2100 | Bis | sddy | swa| Bis [P0 | ewoa| Bis | umia | Wondjioseq | Aoy |
| I _____________
S osoyg voyd

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM)
SNOILOIMLSIY ONIMHVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

00°81-00"80 AVQANLVS-AVANOW
ATINO SH3ATOH LINY3Ad -+
3INOZ @3LOI¥1S3IY a3SOdoyd i1

ITEM 7




v
_‘ WSOdOUd | summem wesomone o wa Toa T 0 VA e A T A AN E ST T A A L G A AN PN e NG
e ool g paroudéy]
3 | LL092 | romnoanines. SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI e W | e
ASY ON
Joous) >W“:ﬁ Sa..!_ V— il = T T | W9 | SUn | uve | ave | Sri | Wvo | WD GIANEAY_SNoLORISa | 0|
@ SNINTVaCH S:v‘tﬂ.m:us.ﬁnulnh.:«h!:&:l 5ar—dar w0 oo || |80 o | v | wvo ] —
NVM/e8EE 3d0 AFTHIAVM R e T S e T T T ) £y
% T | T T T
@ S { N
N~ =\
> ) / @ Y
= : :
eso - 12 sod 100 & ans @
= . = Ll ~
o & L /s S
1 - IPUSION w ~
|m m. Kauo) 8 Md En (0]
>
1 m siod 40D O 9:1
\ \ ) B AR Ok, )
[} ..éuaﬁn‘um . g Pay Z s %34
Q\voo Il squog 79|81 e 91/ ol rmmwvm S Hd S @ 5
4 s0d ~ S
\ - = e Auog 7 £
- .ll &7 I, § 4 o
w00 =psTB3™ & & - e » by B A an_whs yreo >
(6 [P e &~ 4 Q o & ¢
= 98 r—= n 2 Aiod 100 A
e = Tt o 1 3 % s ) A Q e 6
=170 89 | 1 - zﬂ ,\,\/\/\ C,;i -,
od 8 1 g 004 Y 2 TS 1oy > M
R £ E poridhy 4, g é oboi0s
~ 1 (1 = “ooig Song 1 D
1 » A Y ‘
] 51\ o, >/ = sunop
s ) = v8v s % % . N pikanog
= \ o El [ D
88 \ H 2 Pl /0 o esnon .J@
- E3 3 ] 4,
% \\ \ 8 To - 5] W seeu0 -
yinoo ooy 1 m | [ &oo . i Koung
== ) INOZ \ 418 A\%
o T TUILMLS 3 2 PSS 5 Q A\ % Y
- z
5 - %«» 1 i g k3 A .nuuy
MO ey
- S 4 S 7\
s - > H o
P02 % \\ Y 7 i —u \
& “ 2 1 3
e, 1) [
A 2
/ \a\@ o J— L3 -
\rrsaoo) fseuoeq Kaopg ouL
,\h@ ~\ﬁo 22 ﬂp ‘ PioYI0 Kioud
O
#od Jo) - . 1 - m..“ﬂda \¥ 2 G A sgaL
\
/l N N\ A T0RddY NOWYLS
N snon xo.
% ARPAN o ~ = ,
2 A ~ 357 R Jpu0ed %
\\ o N 9BoI0oA 8
(STOSNAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLIM) ot
SNOLLOIMLSTY ONIMVd ANV @%@M\ o o4 29
ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3 ——— [SIRSER . \
00°81-00"80 AVAUNLVS-AVANOW
ATINO S¥3ATOH LINY3d
ONIMY¥Vd 3S0do¥d La—a od e o
2194 38
00'81-00°80 AVAMNLYS-AVANOW e
/\ ATINO SH3ATOH LINY3d  ———+
3ANOZ a3L01¥LSIYH a3S0doyd H——1— .
= :
D A 86ounoy




5
m

g
\l
|

> Sn
3 :
L/ = N
ES s &'i
>t
s g 40 ol
(=]
4 g s
R s 2o @g&;;"
o £
253 &52 4 @l
|—z° 30
05> =]
o5 202 *
pEE Fx?
WRP Fo3 il
oag SZx
Qo9 =SE "
nI> oxs &
8ex 2gx i
asao F&o =
On:g 92,:‘_: - S
Fizs ¥3= Sy :;ij
Th >“:'§ =
1T &'g =
% i¥ gl
X o ur S =
= i
=
w
-
a
=

§§§s Bl f
1
;EﬁEf jj
i *1*L*
o [l B

Borough Hall

s
ik

el
Q0
sig. |Date | chkd | sig. |Dau Appr
| JAR_JocTos] TRC |
|_JAR 0610 | TPC |
JAR 113 RH
T e

 ocT 06}
| 06.10 |
1143
4 Nov_2013\Godalmin

\WAV\CAD—Drawings\23 ADVERTISED\

" S; \Project—current\ 3282'

_____
--------------

Rev. | Description

g A
(@) s PEE
- i |
e “
=
—J - \ .
<C = \ £z
Q 3T
[ T |\ "%
O court LY l- -
O N ! i3
= S |k
@ B % = o Il
::rl‘ 2
4 H 3= e B ovnos
< 5 o
?‘3 ‘.‘:’al 5 QOQV\«‘— =-r=-=
\ ! o
7%
= Jo" B
O [ 4
g .
S\ B E




ITEM 7

-
» L oy N ¥ A 2 S

YS0dodd s e 5..1_ 3dL s 3dL e g
3 | 6L0TL | romncssnnds. SHIAY0 JI44VHL GILNIWI TdMWI NI
— = >W“=m Lee 08 ‘@
] @ ININTYACD =T — s
[ o6 | v _|
AVM/28Z¢ 3d0 AITYIAVYM = A

N

(STOSINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIMLSTIY ONIMYVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT =

JNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

ang

T
SN

>

 gowanv SNouomIsay |
—  Swouowis3y ol aJodv Samks |
I I & | I e O [RIBEI _____ _______
Sogt =K Mo o 0
ous!
da%a A . oo0\d orb o8
) e




ITEM 7 B
£ 23 o L1R

WAITING, LOADING
ING RESTRICTION

GODALMING




ITEM 7 B

X

bie Dovelopment

o

3282/WAV
fshot
No R
24087 A
[Grscaton
oo Emuz e PROPOSAL

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

@
SURREY

’Q

oF

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

PROPOSED

WAVERLEY DPE

GODALMING
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

3 wr o s

; } i x
orwn | sig. [Date | chkd | sig. | Date | Appr | sig. | Date
ETKE 1113

e TN R T

CAH 1 CAH

2
Borough
Cottoges
ol
I
T T

%
&
==
HE: g .C-’éH
gl & ] 3
HR $ o
-
£ 3 $ 2
I
3
>
W
Y
[
avoy Ny
\\Hh




ITEM 7

—
0 LTS

SY3I0YU0 44Vl GIINIWITdW

BNIWTVdcH

I NdN13d ON 4L
AVAYNLVYS-AVANOW 0€'81-0€'80

NIMYVd d3S0Od0dd =~

AIM

JNIL ANV 1V ONIL

= T
<

L




ITENM 7
T =TvT

=

oot No.
3282/WAV

08.00-18.00

EXISTING

G, LOADING

STRICTIONS
BOLS;

S ONLY
G AND

KING

=

o
2> uZzh ZWo
x S Eap

ING, LOADI

2 £35
ExX> Loz

MONDAY-FRIDA

PROPOSED PA

PERMIT HOLDE
A\, REVOCATION O

WAI

PAR

WAVERLEY DPE
GODALMING

NIGH

gy —




ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d

a 16042
oy

N
yooug]

AVM/78LE
o e

TONNOD AINNGD.

AFdANS

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

A

BNIWTVdcH
3d0 AITHIAVM

(STOGWAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTIY ONIMEVd ANV
ONIQVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3
(ST¥SOdO¥d ¥3ANN 41 319ISIA LON)
SNOILOIYLSTY DNV
ANV ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM

1YL NYNLIY ON L
AVAHNLYS-AVYANOW 0€'84-0€°80
ONIMYVd A3S0dodd -

AVAHNLVYS-AVANOW 0€'81-0€'80
ONILIVM ON d3S0d0Odd

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sodoyd

ONILSIX3 40 NOILYOOATY VN

U
)
&
-




Bis|

ITEM 7

wee 2L 2L O — ol ZRS(ONS oy
4q
Lo 2dL P
i A9
Lo s 5] xS fq a £V Y £V VT o S HVO HVO SNO| []
| =
A
o X m o5 Bis | PHu0 | ewa| Bis | unig uoRd|os9Q | Aoy
g S T T ] % 7> pzdl
‘ 0 >/ Ao ool

uog won] 2300
210

A
XS
Ne X %W
O , \




ITEM 7




ITEM 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d

AVM/78LE
o e

JdL
SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI ™ e
208

AFTWHOM
3d0 AITHIAVM

3snoH

pS

Auuagpdog

abv3y30)

PO ENV—RSELIOPOONI0C AON Y\UISUNINTY_EO\eDBNOI~OVOMNVMNZBIEIUSLNO— oINS 2oy

psappon

o P

avod M

| |
Aunojpsdany

EN

[ ]D

sAauuldg

spuoog

Woodbrook (|

©a146uo7

03153

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

AT

puod

audobuoT

0

il

1a408uoym

P13IFMONIA

3SNOH poom>o[

poomydUlg mmJOﬁMWW

L5

SPUDIPOO M

poomBujuds

W

L

313317
da

ysnJpuim

L
=

3603307 3suny

3snoH

poomxog

SSNOH

S

113Us

MONIM

_o__________________________________

age 137




3282/WAV

SRt No:
fshoet

v,
A

@
SURREY

No.
Development 2‘067

'y
momoer@siant | PROPOSAL

AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
WITHOUT SYMBOLS,

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING

PROPOSED

(WITH OR

WAVERLEY DPE

SHEET _OF
—

MILFORD
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

‘County Counell LA 076872
By

SDC

TPC

TPC

[Oote
[Oote
0507

[Sie-
[Sie-
[Sio-

orwn | sig. |Date | chkd | sig. | Date | Appr | sig. | Date

Rev. | Description

[ A RESTRICTIONS AMENDED.




A

ITEM 7

¥S0dodd = 10 2dL 4L O IN—LASBUIIDPOONTLOZ AON_ Y\JISUNIAQY_£C\EOUMDIG—QVONAVYM\EBZE\IUBLNO1OAOIAN 'S

!l.-i-..lﬂ_m.ﬂ.-lll. w0 “Bis | £q peroaddy]
V | 00072 | semncornnos SY30Y0 JIH4VYL QILNIWITdNWI B IR Py
ol N AFNANS L 20s s

e @ SNIW1Ya09 S A
Aow puo uma sebug
AVYM/282€ 3d0 ATTHIAYM %ﬁ SRR N L A T LR 2 L2 LA
— | ! |
® 2 00z _
A\ 3D
(STOSWAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM) P v BEM

SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMHVd ANV s ans 13

ONIQVOT1 'ONILIVM ONILSIXT == ED N D

(ST¥SOdO¥d ¥3ANN I IT9ISIA LON) o

% SNOILOIYLSIY ONIMEVd o ans 3 D
oo ANV ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIX3 40 NOILYOOAIY NN puais [
JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON - ot
03S0dO¥d D;E )
AIN

PIOURIO
posysunpy Y00 ISINUPLKT

. &
0g cost Ao ]
&) 3R & 00 L e . .W«
< Ty O
(2B uguopoe
9 N AUOGMOPOON

esdop Aeuuds GD
1B 00840A U Poom WBIH
obpligs -

a0B0u300H
HouD ejquing
s3ud UBIH U
Asyo0y seyoeeg seddoy
obpLigsng

2
o 3 )
QW\N poombpop o0 1089 susooy
@ : e e

Q¥VHONO
QVILSNAN

e

TAE_FARWAY

pooms|bLoy.
JONGAV_3HL
. = [ 0

s jsidog eyy
ulor 3s R Fouuds omn
HOOSINY
asnoy - souoy
oonis 9oN o Ruouy uoyBUY

o8noH g N oBo300 Bupds Felipues
oznoy o
syuod] oRRR
puoKion
eI | obono oioly g
pooapasg
,,E,Eﬁ m

Pa

IIoH BoIIA

6pc
PIH

L

anosBsNOlY

ooy

100d BujIWIMG ouos Koy
joue0
s,punuwp3 3§

PloL3 BuKkold




C

Rev.

PROPOSAL

3282/WAV

Jshoet

I3
26073

(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)
ff
T
; \ o
\ |
=
>
>
=
<
SURREY
COUNTY COUNCIL.

2
@
>

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS

PROPOSED

GODALMING

Ravens Roke KEY
5
WAVERLEY DPE

IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS




ﬁ\\ o

YSCd0¥d

_uoyooysso)
v.| mun wnmsmom..mw SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI
. g
b @ ININTYACD
AVM/282E 3d0 ATTHIAYM
ks
PN
N~
=
e —
L
=

BEECH WAY

cccccc (STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIF1S3d ONIMEVd ANV

% ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

====== JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd




ITEM 7

A
—
1S oy N ¥ A - &3

VS0d0dd 0=
o
TONNOD AINNOD
- mm.& ATNANS SY30H0 J44VHL IINIWITdWI

s @ BNIWTVdcH

AVM/18LE 3d0 AITHIAVM

| I/ /e JHHTHHIA ._______________ Il
Koyueuinog 59//0S 0
& tunoey
S A\
28
o ans @ % i Loomuin N
Qo erpn

#6po pIO .&ﬁ

&

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)

SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT s
0€'¥1-00'01 AVAIY4-AVANOW

ONILIVM ON d3SOdOdd  ==0=0=

AT

ooooooo




ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d

- S€ELT
A% N

yooug]

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

AVM/18LE
LEE L

AFTWHOM
3d0 AITHIAVM

]

/foomipg ssnols 5

ANIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON

i




A

EN—LRSOULUIOPOONELOZ AON ¥\JISUNIAQY £T\SOUMDIG—QYOMIYM\ZEZE\IUBLINO—1OACIN 'S 4oy

ITEM 7

34no] auunogbi

&

J42313Ys

audy 3]

i

3dN0) duunogBi|

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

M

s |

VS0d0dd = . i L BN
_uoyooysso)
- PANNE 3 144VHL AILNIWITdWI ™ Ry
- M¢~ AIWANS Sd30¥0 J 4L da d - = o] E 4a popo)
= @ ATTNHOM S A
o i Wt e ity e
><3\N‘mwﬂm. 3d0 AITHIAVM .%E.ﬂ.uiﬂ!l awg| Bis|uddy | swea| Bis | pwud | eoa| Bis | umig uopduosaq | ey
| | | | | | | | | ________________________.-_wW_mq
0 [ol]} [ele]} S 0
>
Q.O ﬁw\\o
2603309 Q %

vod M3N

ANWSPIIM |

o

woyaulm

saydJlg
O JeAls

u!

SPUDIPOO M

SPUVIPOO M

Saau] &6uv] ﬁ

Qﬁou 313317

4

Page

uapUy

z

3SNOH
Aadaopdpog




kil
/| 4 N ¥ A 2 S

EETCT ] —

ooysmoig) i

N
e QOOMSAVYD [T ammm vt

ITEM 7

o Big| o £q_penoudd]
8 | toom s s SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI e W | e
Sﬁ-.ln 08 o) s ‘@ .

3d0 ATTHIAVM St U 28 R

AVM/282¢

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT s

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

AT

a3on YyoA




2
%51
|
S
s ‘ é%;g i;g
e iy
® ‘ ;!ggﬁf L
© < i
ey :
§d
e
o 1

|
Drwn | sig. [ Date

_

\ [———_ Page 146




ITEhA?

2

._<mono«n

omgm

><3\mwmm

3 zn o s pevins
s 2 o
Iwewdojenag aigeueisns
TONNOD AINAOD.

SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI

'd_0SOYZ\3:2WRISOH\E10Z AON ¥\JISUYIAQV_EZ\SOUMOIG—OVOMVMAZEZENUALNO— 1A 0IGN 'S pupy

ELEENN]
3d0 AITHIAVM

=4 AIWANS
%,%w

A

;

(STOQINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILIIYLSTY ONIMYVC ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM SNILSIX3
(S7vSOdO¥d ¥3ANN dI 319ISIA LON)

SNOILJIYLSTIYH ONIMAVd

ANV 9NIAGVO1 ‘ONILIVM

ONILSIX3 40 NOILVIOOAIY

0€'¥1-00'0} AVAIRYI-AVANONW
ONILIVM ON d3S0dOodd

0€°L1-0€'80 AVAIR{I-AVANONW
ONILIVM ON d3S0d0odd

JNIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

bie

A

&

oY
ot

roroBung uy

1IN0y Aiowiesoy

[SS—

8

wv@

esnoy o

jooyos Aoy
PaplY
& aowoABP1s

i\

jodeg

si0wsy

2

asnoy plaukop

N\

EEL:
B

1Y

ALY

2]

[LE]
]
el

ois
ans

00c

se0su0)

Aeuoxolg

skomebpay

#0ld Wnos

PPN

IWH vigoy

osnoy

06p0 LAOPRoM

8%0pp0.g

o\

o

<

uspus.Liom

oene efea soudpung

601309
YOORUILY

&

poonen ois qns @

PIOIPM
80|09 pey

poomuIDLy

Kaumopeay

slopIalIY

pooni]

swopeuM

O




ITEM 7

A

YSCd0¥d P ]

woiooymeoip] e s

0 [ 15072 | romncsmnnco. SY3IAYU0 44Vl GIINIWITdWI
l e ATWANS
)] ELEENN]

3d0 AITHIAVM

AVM/18LE
N 304

r
azp N

page 148

(STOENAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIY1STH ONIMHVYd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT ===

(STvSOdO¥d ¥3ANN I I19ISIA LON)
—— SNOILOIYLSTY DNV

ANV ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVA
ONILSIX3 40 NOILYOOATY "N\

SY3IATOH LINY3d

......... N ANV 1YL NYNL3Y ON 4L
0€°L1-0€'80 AVAHNLYS-AYANOW
NIV 03S0doyd —+—

% 1y} NYNLIY ON Siug
| 0£°21-0£'80 AVAYNLYS-AYANOW
ONIMYVd A3S0dodd  — +—!

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON

a3Ss0d0odd

AIM




ITEM 7

A

WSCAOYd | summeppmoomom | ° =
VSRR gt
3| wﬂmnmzq.m SY3IQUO JIH4VHL AIINIWITdNWI
A% N
o~ @ ELEENN]
AVM/28ZE 3d0 AIIAYM

—

SNOILORILSTY DNV ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3
(STvSOdO¥d ¥3ANN 41 319ISIA LON)
SNOILORILSTH ONIMYVd
ANV ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIXT 40 NOILYOOATY NN/

00°L1-00°'SL AVAIM4-AVANON
ONILIVM ON d3S0d0O¥d ¥=¥=¥

0€°L1-0€°80 AVAIY4-AVANOIW
ONILIVM ON d3S0d0¥d ==

JIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON
a3asodoyd

A

sboyon pupjpoom &




ITEM 7 B

E

Rev.

3282/WAV

S o

No.
v [ 24054

ufield\_ "
Gate
@

o
<
v
g
§c>
&
M i
] oo e
~ » g
T o 323 \ @:“géh{
o = 2
g @ Z 0l 2~ Dgﬁ
= © O I—DZ% 009 mﬁg!
Eosi 2%97 -E3 -
> 2% XoET 552
z S8<n WO o ng
< !mrm wZypd Z%m s
£ £5zu cokz EXy
< f2¥a0 z<0n> 203 |
o) <>2 §0uwe =z7
=} o o 2
z HHEO = Juy =
OE Bxef Kdgs Q%2
= - $22% z<« 2
O OFZckE ©0ZzZ2 2785 x
2z 6995 o0Eg> (22 i
o 20:H mg%o x2E g
AZ aS<a ¥3aZ W2 W o
ag|x
- w
>uw | %
- S|«
| E3| o
- a
o RN
= &
=
w
P}
a
=




ITEM 7

I
swa| Bis

BB
O \\r«

Q
\YZ

o
o L0/€0 4L
3uznen we omon
e L Loy
Jwowdofenog oigeueisns wreo | dL 4L
3 $S0%2 | +omnoo Annoo C
N {313 H Y
AFNAN we |oxs | e
IR e
M
7
& <
8603100 ayL
3
&
N
10300




ITEM 7

A

102 AON_¥\Q3SUHIAQY_E£Z\SOUMCIG—QVOMVM\EBZE\ISLINO—10H OI\ °S auny

ST [
RO, [t
3 | esome wﬂmnmzmm SY3IQY0 JI4VYL GILNIWITdWI
A ON
) @ JYIWITSVH
AYM/282E 3d0 AIIAYM
L o
1 ;
#

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVYCd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT ===

(STVSOdOYd ¥3ANN 41 I19ISIA LON)

SNOILORILSTY ONDRIVd

ANV ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIXT 40 NOILYOOATY Vv

1yl NYNL3Y ON siyz
0€°1-0€'80 AYAHNLYS-AVANOW
ONIMYYd 350dodd — +—!

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
ad3asododd

AIA

£




ITEM 7

i
£ " ¥ X ~ONY A% TONS
4q

EETCT ] — =
(PO R
o | usone wﬂmﬁz%m SYIAU0 J143VYL GILNIWITdWI
A% N
s @ ELEDENNA]
AVM/2826 3d0 AITYIAYM
e

=

[
140590 | 7oy ™
bl | __ ________________ [LLLLL ______ [TTT[TRIFHH]
o0t / / =%
T S —
g~ = avoy SO

——

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM ¥O HLI M)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIQVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT s P

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON

a3sododd

i

ﬂ




- N

WS0d0Yd | swmmepamome | °

RSN, .00
3 | ssonz fiﬁmnmzqaw SY3IAYO JI4VYL GILNIWITdNI e ol
ol N 1068

s @ ELEDENNA]

AVM/782¢ 3d0 ATWIAYM

ot 5

ITEM 7

G swowoasa | 3
[
—  Swouowis3y ol aJodv Samks |
d) q | ney
I I I I _____________________________________________
ool 0s 0

uuuuuuuuu

SNOILOIF1S3H ONIMHVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

SNOILORILSTH DNV
ANV ONIQYOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIXT 40 NOLLYOOATY NN\
A |7

SN




ITEM 7

A

¥S0dodd = wo Wy W q PY_911pZ\2:8U91E0H\E10¢ AON \QISUNAQY £Z\SOUMOIG—QVOMAVMN\ZEZENIIANO 1O OIGN 'S gy
ey e s <a pwoie
e ey SY3IAYU0 JH4VHL GIINIWITdWI it I IRy
AFNANS L e ) W)
g FYINIISVH S A
et frxh W L L ™ Wy T SO | V]
AVM/T8LE 3d0 ATTHIAYM ] R u!.m - w....n == u,s,m_ G LT 2 2 A
|

]
ﬁméc

IH ui9oy

2601303 puopoom &

Bupds ~

(onaBpey

3

uoysjuog

g

v
\ Buudg
S
$

ol
4

N,
Ww
f

3601300
POOMPIM

PoOAPIM

Buidg

(STOSINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIMLSTY ONIMYVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT ===

(STvSOdO¥d ¥IANN 1 31QISIA LON)
SNOILOINLSTY ONINNVd
aNV ONIGYOT ‘ONILIVM
ONILSIXT 40 NOLLYOOATN "N\ |
s

. 00°L1-00°SL AVAINZ-AVANON

i wolU[f,, ONILIVM ON Q3S0dO¥d ¥—¥—F
S— % 0£°21-0€'80 AVQIN-AVANOW

- ONILIVM ON Q3SOdOYd *—e—e
3IL ANV LV ONILIVM ON

a3asodoyd

ss01) DS

Buids

/

AT

=
PoomeibuDy
NG D




A

WS0d0dd o e

PN R SAVE ONV SINIHIVIW LNIWAV 40 NOILYIO1
V [ 0192 | oncarnnas” SYIQU03I44VAL AILNIWITdWI
wal o AFNANS

AVM/78LE
o e

1 ©

ELEENN]
3d0 AITHIAVM

ITEM 7

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVO1 ‘ONILIVM ONILSIX3

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

AT

\/ﬂ /< 8




ITEM 7

102 AON_¥\Q3SUHIAQY_EZ\SOUMCIG—QVOMVM\ZBZENIISLNO— 103 OIG\ 'S aumy

v
= g A
IYSCd0¥d g g o ms..l_ ™ . W e oeog]
Ef.ﬁ;&m SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI b IR I
val ovewed AFWAN a | W
b @ J4INTISYH s :
AVM/282E 3d0 ATTHIAYM . : , e e e
| | |
00z

ASY

o104 umoplep

nnnn

|

0 e

3

| | | 1§ LA LLLLLLRL ELL iy
%, 0
)

S

Page

0€°L1-0€°80 AVAIRI4-AVANOW

ONILIVM ON @3S0d0¥d &=o=e

JINIL ANV LV ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

AT

~




A

ITEM 7

looyos Kuowiid
paply
s mowoolpBed s

moppbung oul

Q

A

Y09 Byl

Plojsiewiny.

oBply
PpuDipoom

ijuDy
L
(4
W9 Ul @
M ” PpiDUON Av

plel4 Burkolg

¥S0dodd = ©n Wy W ;1 eisos| NP 6E1LYZ\2:0URIOH\E10G AON ¥\QISUNIAQY EZ\SOLMOIG—QVOMYM\ZEZENIISUNO 1O OIGN 'S pupy
PN s x g s g pwtty]
| e Mﬁsswﬂnmzq.mm SY3I0YU0 JIH4VHL GILNIWITdWI e b IR I
au HY HV)
e @ FYINIISVH S A
Aow puo uma sebug
AVM/282€ 3d0 ATTHIAYM e %ﬁﬁuﬁiﬁﬁ e e e e e ——
| | | |
00z _om—

Q

uoyold

Yoyoesg

a
ployeddog
oy
suiusy
% mm%m
Sul
0€°L1-0€°80 AVAII-AVANOIN aunpuyipg
ONILIVM ON @3S0d0¥d o=e—&
A
v 7
Hed o PO eunpuyiog

PIO}PM

% \Vﬂ
6p07 KioH \‘

%
5L N
()
ot . W \\ ——
\ N
{

Page 158




fSheet
SURREY Fe 7o
Sustainable Development 2‘1“0 -
o [T

PROPOSAL

s}i‘;“"
No.
@ 3282/WAV

6
[Sie-
CAH
JAR

CAH
JAR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



al B

ITEM 7

¥S0dodd = 10 2dL 4L WAUSSISOM\ELOZ AON_ ¥\AISUNAQY_FC\EBUNEIG—OVONAVM\EBZE\IUSLNO—1OAOIAN 'S
!l..u_d.ﬂ.-lll. =eq| “Bis | £q peroaddy]
<§. mu.wz ﬁi.ﬂmn&bw%m SY30H0 J44VHL IINIWITdWI - i IR ety
Lee 08 s
e @ QVIHANIH S A
Aow puo uma sebug
NVIM/eZZE 3d0 ATTAVA o ok T s T ) e R B S oy
s S | | | | | | | | | _____ __________ _________________ I
¢ % oSl ool o

1

uuuuuuuuuuuuu

(STOEINAS LNOHLIM HO HLIM)
SNOILOIYLSTY ONIMYEVd ANV
ONIAVOT ‘ONILIVM ONILSIXT s

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sododd

P/




ITEM B

Rov.

3282/WAV

SRt No:
fshoet

No.
oL 94137

'y
momoer@siant | PROPOSAL

@
SURREY

Sustainable Devel
-

SHEET _OF
—

NO WAITING AT ANY TIME
EXISTING WAITING, LOADING
AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS
(WITH OR WITHOUT SYMBOLS)

PROPOSED

WAVERLEY DPE

HINDHEAD
IMPLEMENTED TRAFFIC ORDERS

[Oote
[Oote
ns

[Sie-
[Sie-
[Sio-

CAH
JAR
RH

orwn | sig. |Date | chkd | sig. ]| Date | Appr | sig. | Date Jrerth Fort




ITEM 7

YSCd0¥d

oo sinaes SUIAUO J144VYUL AIININITdWI

avilsii
3d0 AITHIAVM

JNIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON
a3sodoyd

AIM

on [0 [0
*eq| Bis| £q parosidy]
o avr ¥ oousuol
i £q povost)
au W W
»wq] o] fq
S5 T v s T T
Kow puo uma sebug
S T e i e
. Ao i 10 iU wr 35 vomenumd|




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 164



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 PETITIONS
	7 WAVERLEY PARKING REVIEW - RESPONSE TO FORMAL ADVERTISEMENT
	ITEM 7 Annex A - Waverley Consideration of Objections
	ITEM 7 ANN B CranleighEwhurst
	ITEM 7 ANN B EasternVillages
	ITEM 7 ANN B FarnhamCentral
	ITEM 7 ANN B FarnhamNorth
	ITEM 7 ANN B FarnhamSouth
	ITEM 7 ANN B GodalmingNorth
	ITEM 7 ANN B GodalmingSthMilfordWitley
	ITEM 7 ANN B Haslemere
	ITEM 7 ANN B WesternVillages


